
BAHRIATOWN  
Private Limited 

YOUR LIFESTYLE DESTINATION 

To: 

Subject.: 

Bahria Town Services 
Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 
Rawalpindi / Islamabad 
No:786/BTS/NEPRA Tariff 
Telephone: 	5731C'04 

Syed Safeer Hussain 
	 ,° May 2014 

Registrar, NEPRA Islamabad 

Tariff Egli:Loll  for Determination of Consumer end Tariff for 
the Pq!ripd 3u1 2014 to Jun 2015 in Respect of  Bah ria Town  
(Pvt) Ltet 

Our letter 786/BTS/NEPRA Tariff datec 17 Apr 2014 refers. 

On behalf of Directors and Management of Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd, I 

..vish to ,:itta::h herewith following documents for consideration of honourable 

.̀.jational Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA):- 

a. Cross cheque bearing machine No 10562216 amounting to 

Rs 538,912/- dated 31 May 2014 as fee for the Tariff Petition. 

b. An affidavit as required under Rue 3 (8) of NEPRA. Tariff 

2. 	Submitted for further.  necessary action please. 

standards and Procedures Rule, 1998. 

c. 

	

	Copy of resolution passed by the Board of Directors of Bahria 

'Town (Pvt) Ltd. 

J. Complete Tariff Petition alongwith SUL-TIM11y and the. required 

annexes. 
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BrigyC)._Ap: 	auf F ja 
Chief F.xecu e 

BAHRIA TOWN SERVICES 
Corporate Office-II, Phase II, Bahria Town Rawalpindi. Ph: +92-51-5is1006, 5731010 Fax: +92-51-5731005 

E-mail: bahria.services@hotrnail.corn,  bahria.services@yahoo.com, www.bahriotown.com  
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AFFIDAVIT 

I, Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja S/o Raja Fazal Dad, Vice Chief 

Executive Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd Islamabad holding CNIC No 

37405-5124964-7 being duly appointed Attorney of Bahria Town (Pvt) 

Ltd do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the contents of the 

Tariff Petition for the period from Jul 2014 to Jun 2015, including all 

supporting documents are true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and belief and that nothing has been concealed. 

Verified on this 315' day of May 2014. 

DEPONENT 

Brig (R)._AtIcitil Rauf Raja 
----Vice Chief Executive 
Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 
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Brig. (R) ABDUL RAUF RAJA 5/0 FAZAL DAD, R/O HOUSE 4 180, ST 4 10, CHAKLALA SCHEME-III, 

RAWLPNIDI. CNIC: 37405-5124964-7. 

IN FAVOUR OF 

NEPRA 

FOR UNDERTAKING ONLY:- 





Customer Support Center 
Bahria Complex, Phase S 
Bahia Town Rawalpindi. 
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BAH REA TOWN 

B.A RJA T 1,/N 
VAT E 	ITE D 

YOU!: LIFIISTYLE DESTINATiON 

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED IN ITS BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS MEETING HELD ON MAY 28, 2014.  

The Board of Director resolved to accord approval as follows: 

i. 	F illing of Tariff Petition with National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) 
for determination of consumer end tariff of the company for the period from 
l'July, 2013 to 30th  June 2014 and 15` July, 2014 to 30th  June 2015. 

ii. Following management officers/representatives and as indicated the summary of the 
;:.ttiiion are hereby authorized to sign individually or jointly the necessary documents, 

nece siiry filling fee appear before the Authority as needed, and do all act 
necessary 	:;orip!etio: and processing of the application for filling of tariff petition. 

Mr. Malik Riaz Husain 

Mr. Ahrn...d Ali Riaz Malik 
Brig (R)  Abdul Rauf Raja 

Mr. eyed Shabbar Hussain Shah 

Engr. Muhammad Saleem 

Mr. Azhar Mahmood 

:Mr. Masoorii Akhtar, FCA 

Mr. Rauf Mirza 

Sliamshad 	Chlezma 

Chairman 

Chief Executive 

Deputy Chief Executive 

Company Secretary / 

Chief Financial Officer 
GM Te,:h & Co- Ordination (Pov‘e) 

Senior Manager Electricity 

Financial Consultant 

General Manger Water and Power 

Legal Advisor 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

24/7 Toll Free I 7: 92 51 111 333 888 	! csrwpho.M}ahriatown.c.orn.pt:  
AAnr)rlrt1tin I C. c:.1 



B„AH L" , 
Private Limited 

YOUR LIFESTYLE DESTINATION 

POWER OF ATTORNEY  

BEFORE THE NATIONAL ELECRIC POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

ISLAMABAD  

Appearance for Tariff Petitions 

We Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd, the Petitioner/Respondent/Intervener hereby appoint 

Mr. Masoom Akhtar of Masoom Akhtar & Company, Chartered Accountants to 

appear and handle the above mentioned proceedings and conduct, prosecute and or 

defend us and or withdraw the same and any other proceedings that may arise out of or in 

connection with the same with power and authority to sign all necessary petitions, 

application, paper/documents and pay to all fee and cost. To file and withdraw documents 

and to apply for and receive payments of all money(s) that may be or become payable 

or due to us during the course of or after the conclusion of the said proceedings. 

Brig (12 	au f Raja 

_Duty Chic(' Execuiiv! 

For and on behalf or 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd. 

No 786/WI'S/NU:PRA Tariff dated 28 May 2014 

BAH MA TOWN SERVICES 
Corporate Office-II, Phase II, Bahrio Town Rawalpindi. Ph: +92-51-5731006, 5731010 Fax: +92-51-5731005 

E-mail: bahria.services@hotmail.com,  bahria.services@yahoo.com, www.bahriatown.com  



BEFORE 

THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

(NEPRA) 

TARIFF PETITION 

PURSUANT TO NEPRA (TARIFF STANDARDS AND PROCEDURE) RULES, 1998 

READ WITH THE PROVISIONS OF 

THE REGULATION FOR GENERATION, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION 

OF ELECTRIC POWER ACT (XL OF) 1997 & THE RULES AND 

REGULATIONS MADE THERE UNDER 

ON BEHALF OF 

BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED (BTPL) 

FOR NEPRA'S APPROVAL OF CONSUMER YEAR END TARIFF FOR 

FISCAL YEARS 2013-2014 AND 2014-2015 
FOR BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED (BTPL) 

DATED: JUNE 02, 2014 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

Address: Corporate Office-II, Phase - II, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi 
PHONE # 92-51-5731006, 92-51-5731010 
FAX #: 92-51-5731005 



1. DETAILS OF THE PETITIONER 

1.1 Name of Address 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

Address: Corporate Office-II, Phase-II, Bahria Town, 

Rawalpindi, Pakistan 

Phone #: 92-51-5731006, 5731010 

Fax #: 92-51-5731005 

1.2 	Petitioner Details 

Petitioner, a bona fide power distribution licensee, is a Private 

Limited Company incorporated under the Companies 

Ordinance, 1984. The petitioner is principally engaged in real 

estate development. The petitioner was awarded distribution 

license # 20/DL/2010 on November 24, 2010 by the National 

Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) for its distribution system 

in the locations developed by it located at Bahria Town, 

Rawalpindi/Islamabad, in the Province of Punjab and Islamabad 

Capital Territory (ICT). 

Bahria Town Private Limited has already developed Phase I to 

VIII, Safari Valley, Bahria Garden City while Phase IX and other 

surrounding areas are in the process of development. However 

most of its distribution system is operational in developed 

areas. Area consisting Phase I to VIII and Safari Valley are fully 

developed and almost 60% occupied. 

Brig (R)A dui Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 



1.3 	Representatives of Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

Mr. Malik Riaz Hussain 

Mr. Ahmed Ali Riaz Malik 

Brig 	Abdul(R)  	Rauf Raja 

Mr. Syed Shabbar Hussain Shah 

Engr. Muhammad Saleem 

Mr. Rauf Mirza 

Mr. Azhar Mahmood 

Mr. Masoom Akhtar, FCA 

Chairman 

Chief Executive 

Vice Chief Executive 

Company Secretary / 

Chief Financial Officer 

GM Tech & Co-Ordination (Power) 

GM Water and Power 

Senior Manager Electricity 

Financial Consultant 

Brig (1:VrAbc-cd-Rauf Raja 



2. SUBMISSION 

This Tariff Petition is being filed in accordance with the NEPRA Rules 

Part II Section 3. The information required to be filed under the 

NEPRA Rules is given under the following sections: 

NEPRA 

Rules 

Reference 

Requirement Tariff 

Petition 

Reference 

3(2)(a) Name and address of Tariff Petitioner 1.1 

Licensee details 1.2 

Representative(s) of Tariff Petitioner 1.3 

3 (2)(a) Grounds giving rise to the Tariff Petitioner's 

interest 

3 

3 (2)(b) Grounds and facts forming basis of Tariff 

Petition 

4 

3 (2)(c) Relief or determination sought 7 

3 (2)(d) Comparative schedule of charges, costs, etc. 

3 (2)(e) Proposed changes in tariff 

3 (2)(f) Summary of evidence 6 

• 	T.,' 	ti ..L:no. 	- 



3. GROUNDS FOR PETITIONER'S INTEREST 

a) Petitioner, a bona fide power distribution licensee, is a Private 

Limited Company incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 

1984. The petitioner is principally engaged in real estate 
development. The petitioner was awarded distribution license # 

20/DL/2010 on November 24, 2010 by the National Electric 

Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) for its distribution 

system in the locations developed by it located at Bahria Town, 

Rawalpindi/Islamabad, in the Province of Punjab and Islamabad 
Capital Territory (ICT). 

b) Bahria Town (Private) Limited has already developed Phase I to 

VIII, Safari Valley, Bahria Garden City while Phase IX and 
other surrounding areas are the process of development. 

However, most of its distribution system is operational in 
developed areas. Area consisting Phase I to VIII and Safari 
Valley are fully developed and almost 60% occupied. 

c) In order to perform its obligatory duties prescribed by the 
Authority (NEPRA) as per NEPRA Performance Standards 

(Distribution) Rule 2005, the petitioner has some development 

plans; which require financial resources by determination of 

appropriate tariff as the internal financial viability of a utility 

can only be ensured having sufficient financial outlay. 

d) The petitioner is facing financial losses due to non occupancy of 

more than 40% housing units in few part of developed area. 
While the whole infrastructure including the transformers, 

RMU's and other related equipments has been completely laid, 

thus resulting into technical/line/administrative losses. This can 

be met through compatible increase in tariff. 

il 

Brig ' ' 	Rauf Rajl 
CE (Services) 



4. GROUNDS AND FACTS FOR TARIFF PETITION FILING 

a. Refer to the determination of the Authority in the matter of petition 

filed by Bahria Town (Private) Limited of consumer-end Tariff. 

The Authority, in exercise powers conferred on it under section 

7(3)(a) read with Section 31 of the Regulation of Generation, 

Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997, Tariff 

Standards and Procedures Rules, 1998 and all other powers 

enabling it in this behalf, and after taking into consideration all the 

submissions made by the parties, issues raised, evidence/record 

produced during hearings, and all other relevant material hereby 

issues the determination as follows: 

"BTPL the petitioner, is allowed to charge such tariff from the 

customers in its services territory as is applicable to relevant 

consumer category of IESCO including all taxes, levies and 

surcharges 	
11

• 

b. Ministry of Water and Power through notification dated October 

11, 2013 in pursuance of sub section (4) of section 31 of the 

Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric 

Power Act, 1997 notify the Authority's determination of schedule 

of electricity tariff for consumers; 

1 

yr  Raj?: 



c. The Ministry through the above said notification dated October 11, 

2013 fixed the tariff for residential consumers of IESCO as fbllows 

by incorporating the Government subsidy that IESCO shall receive 

from Government of Pakistan: 

Tariff category 	 Variable 	 Govt. 

Charges 	 Subsidy 

Up to 50 units 	 4.00 	 2.00 

Units exceeding 50 units 

001-100 units 	11.00 	 5.21 

Units 101-300 units 	15.00 units 101-200 	6.89 

Units 201-300 	2.91 

Units 301-700 	 17.00 	 1.00 

Above 700 units 	 18.00 

d. Earlier in July 13, NEPRA (the Authority) enhanced the tariff of 

bulk supply (C-3) substantially. Resultantly the tariff of BTPL got 

increased from 7.35 to 12.20 (65.71%) for off peak hours and Rs. 

12.18 to Rs.18.00 (47.54%) for peak hours. 

e. This resulted in increase of per unit cost to BTPL for its purchases 

from IESCO without any corresponding increase in sale price of 

each unit to the consumer. IESCO is entitled to recover the billing 

amount from consumers against their usage and remaining as 



subsidy from GoP. However, this facility is not available to BTPL 

as BTPL is neither entitled to get the subsidy from GoP nor can 

claim part of subsidy from IESCO; 

f. On an average 75% of Bahria consumers are those whose electricity 

consumption is below the 700 units wherein the maximum charge 

out rate works out on an average as Rs.9.78, Rs.9.92 and Rs.9.33 

during August 2013, September 2013 and October 2013 

respectively against purchases of Rs.12.20 and Rs.18.00 as per C3 

tariff. BTPL is bearing a minimum gross loss of Rs. 2.28 per unit 

even at off peak hour rate. 

g. BTPL has borne loss of Rs. 128.200 M during the period from Sep 

to Nov 13 which cannot be continued for a long time as this 

diversion of funds shall adversely affect the development work. 

This loss is actually much more if all related operational, 

maintenance cost, administration and financial cost are included to 

work out the total financial impact. 

h. Considering all the above facts it is clear that BTPL shall sell the 

electricity to its consumers at a unit price even below its unit 

purchase price. 

Brig (R) ?kit Rauf Raja 
„(Services) 



Following are the basis of the Tariff petition: 

1. IESCO is the exclusive supplier and calculations are made on existing 

bulk supply tariff (C-3); 

2. Financial losses are because of increase in bulk supply rate and 

decrease of sale price that are huge and can be reduced either with 

decrease in bulk supply rate or increase in sale price to end consumer 

or reimbursement of amount of subsidy; 

3. All the financial losses that may be because of the less dwellers/ 

underutilized infrastructure shall be financed by Bahria Town (Private) 

Limited, the petitioner. These losses shall however decrease with the 

increase in tariff as proposed and number of consumers; 

4. The cash deficit including capital expenditures are being met by 

Petitioner from its own resources; 

prig  (P.) 	Rauf Raja 
E (Services) 



5. 	Key Assumptions to the Financial Projection 

Basic Information 

The financial projections have been prepared on the basis of the following 

assumptions: 

a. All the operational deficit shall be met by the Bahria Town (Private) 

Limited from its own resources till the electric supply wing comes to 

surplus level. 

b. Sales (In KWh) have been projected as given in Table — I below: 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

Projection of Sales (Without Subsidy) 

Sr. 

No. 

Fiscal 

year 

Units 

(kWh) 

Increase / 

(Decrease) 

Percentage 

Increase/ 

(Decrease) 
Remarks 

1.  2013-14 75,800,878 Actual Units 

2.  2014-15 98,541,142 22,740,264 30% Projected Units 

Numbers of units sold for the year 2013-14 	months) are 

75,800,878 kWh while projected for year 2014-15 are 98,541,142 

kWh. These shall increase from time to time with the increase in 

number of consumers/dwellers. 

Brig (R) A 'du! Rauf Raja 
Services) 



c. Revenue (in Rupees) for FY 2014-15 is determined based on the 

requirements to cover the PPP, portion of operating and maintenance 

expenses and depreciation. Adequate return on investment or financial 

cost has not been incorporated in this proposal. However, a detailed 

analysis of Return on rate basis is enclosed as "FORM - 9". 

d. Determination of tariff rate: Proposed tariff is same as charged by 

IESCO: 

e. Increase in consumption: 30% per annum overall increase in 

consumption has been assumed on the basis of history. 

f. Power Purchase Price: The tariff charged by IESCO shall remain the 

Power Purchase Price for the purposes of this proposal. 

g. Operating and Maintenance Expenses have been arrived at by actual 

current cost of division with an increase of 15.5% during financial year 

2014-2015: 

h. Depreciation has been taken on the rates as per DISCO policies: Plant 

and machinery 3.5%, computer & accessories 33% and other assets 

15%. 

i. Workers Profit Participation Fund: In view of heavy losses no 

provision has been made. When the electricity wing comes in profit, 

accordingly WPPF would be provided. 

Taxation: In view of losses before set off depreciation, no provision 

for current income tax has been made in these projections. 

1 

Brig (290i d..0 Rauf 1-Zaja 
■•-■ 



k. 	Return on investment: At this point of time return of investment has 

not been charged to income while preparing these projections. 

However, a detailed analysis of return of investment is attached as 

"Form - 19". 

1. 	Receivables have been assumed at 24% of the last month bill of the 

financial period. 

m. Equity is the amount of Head Office Current Account (Bahria Town 

(Private) Limited) that is repayable after recovering all losses. 

n. Other creditors include payables against material procurement, 

retention from suppliers and contractors, capital receipts against works 

/ connections to be executed. 

o. Technical Loss is assumed as follows: 

- Year ended June 30, 2014 	8.50% 

- Year ended June 30, 2015 	8.50% 



6. 	Summary of Evidence 

For purposes of this Tariff Petition, BTPL has relied on the following 

documents: 

a) 	Financial statements as follows: 

Balance sheet: For the period of 12 month i.e.: 

From July 01, 2013 to June 30, 2014 

From July 01, 2014 to June 30, 2015 

ii) 	Profit and loss Account: For the period from: 

From July 01, 2013 to June 30, 2014 

Out of this period from July 01, 2013 to February 

28, 2014 based on actual basis whereas period from 

March 01, 2014 to June 30, 2104 based on 

projection. (ANNEXURE - A) 

From July 01, 2014 to June 30, 2015 

Period from July 01, 2014 to June 30, 2015 based 

on projection with subsidy. (ANNEXURE - B) 

Period from July 01, 2014 to June 30, 2015 based 

on projection without subsidy. (ANNEXURE - C) 

Brig (R) 	Rni Raja 
(Services) 



b. Company statistics 

c. Profit and Loss Statement 

d. Profit and Loss Statement (monthly) 

e. Balance Sheet 

f. Cash Flow Statement 

g. Power Purchase 

h. Line Losses Statement 

i. Load factors 

j. Average Rate per unit purchased and sold 

k. Demand (actual and calculated) and number of consumers 

1. 	Asset register 

m. Operating cost 

n. Distribution margin comparison 

o. RORB Calculation 

P. 	Revenue requirement 

q. Investment 

r. Existing and Proposed Tariff Statement 

s. Revenue and subsidy statement 

t. Proposed revenue and subsidy statement 

g ( 	
0-1Rluf Raja RT21 



7. 	Relief/Determination Sought 

a) BTPL's C-3 tariff, being purchased from IESCO for onward 

sale to residential area/colony owned and developed by it 

may be considered separately from other C-3 bulk 

purchasers who purchase electricity for their own 

commercial or industrial use and enhance the rate of their 

product accordingly; 

b) IESCO be directed to recover the amount of subsidy on our 

consumption from Government of Pakistan and our monthly 

bill may be adjusted accordingly, starting from August 2013 

and onwards. 

c) Till the determination; a suitable interim relief to BTPL be 

provided so as to continue its operations smoothly. 

Furthermore, NEPRA is kindly requested to process the Tariff 

Petition at the earliest thereby enabling BTPL to proceed further 

with its investment and development plans for FY 2014-15. 

Brig (R) 	Rauf Raja 
__4r-E--(Services) 



In light of the submissions, the financial analysis and information 

contained in this Tariff Petition, along with the Annexure attached 

hereto, and in the interest of expediting BTPL's initiatives in 

improving its transmission and distribution network infrastructure 

through system augmentation, rehabilitation, expansion and 

relieving the power system from disruptions and its commitment to 

better serve its customer base, this Tariff Petition is submitted for 

NEPRA's approval of the Reference Tariff. 

Respectfully submitted for and on behalf of: 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

Vi 	of Executive 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



STANDARD PETITION FORMATS FOR DISTRIBUTION COMPANIES 

INDEX 

Form # DESCRIPTION 
1 Company Statistics 

2 Profit & Loss Statement 

3 Profit & Loss Statement. ( Month wise ) 

4 Balance Sheet 

5 Cash Flow Statement 

6 Power Purchase (Actual for the Last Corresponding period) 

7 Line Losses Statement 

11 Sold Energy Evaluation and Setting up Sold Energy Average 

13 Asset Register 

14 Aging of Accounts Receivables 

15 Sales Growth with Distribution losses 

16 Operating Cost 

17 Distribution Margin Comparison 

19 RORB Calculation 

20 Revenue Requirement 

26 Provision for Tax 

27 Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement 

28 Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement pertaining to the last year 

29 Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement 

I 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) LW 



orm - 1 
13ahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAURIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

:ompany Statistics 

Peak demand during FY 

Number of Consumers 

Area 

Divisions 

Sub Divisions 

MkWh 

2013 - 14 
Actual 

10.13 

- 
Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

North & South 

2014 - 15 
Projected 

13.17 

- 
Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

North & South 

Length of Feeders km 139.80 181.73 

Average Length of Feeders km 5.38 6.99 

Maximum Length of Feeder km 14.35 18.66 

Minimum Length of Feeder km 0.27 0.35 

Target for new connections 

Length of High Voltage Transmission lines (132 kV) 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL, 

NIL 

Length of STG lines (66 and 11 kV) km 179.15 232.90 

Length of Low Voltage Distribution lines (400 V) km 1,198.38 1,557.89 

Number of I-1V transformers (11 / 0.4 kV) 982 1,277 

Number of burned down HV transformers NIL NIL 

Number of STG transformers NIL NIL 

Number of burned down STG transformers NIL NIL 

Number of LV transformers NIL NIL 

Number of burned down LV transformers NIL NIL 

Number of Employees 
Strength Cost 

2013 - 14 2014 - 15 2013 - 14 2014 - 15 

■ Qualified Professionals 

Engineers 	 1-- 
I 	5 	 5 2,868,000 3,319,920 

Others 	 1 	35 	 35 7,299,192 8,433,871 

I Staff 

Technical 94 94 
I 	

12,133,800 13,967,718 

Clerical 8 8 1,050,600 1,216,170 

Non-Technical 31 31 3,830,400 4,408,656 

Brig (R) Aa4Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahia Town (Pvt) Ltd 



_ 

Form - 2 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Profit & Loss Statement 

Power Balances 
Units Received 	 [MkWh] 	 64.23 	 18.61 	 82.84 	 107.70 	 37.68 	 23.65 	 22.17 	 24.19 Units Lost 	 [MkWh] 	 5.46 	 1.58 	 7.04 	 9.15 	 3.20 	 2.01 	 1.88 	 2.06 Units Lost 	 [%aue] 	 8.50 	 8.50 	 8.50 	 8.50 	 8.50 	 8.50 	 8.50 	 8.50 Units Sold 	 [MkWh] 	 58.77 	 17.03 	 75.80 	 98.54 	 34.48 	 21.64 	 20.29 	 22.13 

Revenue 
Sales Revenue 	 [Mln Rs] 	 643.66 	 310.86 	 954.52 	1,592.16 	 486.36 	 247.19 	 297.85 	 560.76 Subsidy 	 [MIn Rs] 	 - 	 - 	 - Fuel Price Adjustment 	 [MIn Rs] 	 - 	 - 	 - Total Sales Revenue 	 [Mln Rs] 	 643.66 	 310.86 	 954.52 	1,592.16 	 486.36 	 247.19 	 297.85 	 560.76 

- 

Rental & Service Income 	 [Mln Rs] 	 - 	 - 	 - 	 - 

2013-2014 	 2014-2015 
Actual 	Determined 	 Total 	 QI 	 Q2 	 Q3 	 Q4 

July to March 	April to June 	Provisional 	Projected 	Projected 	Projected 	Projected 	Projected 

Amortization of Def Credits 	 [MIn Rs] 
Other Income 	 [Mln Rs] 	 - 	 - 	

- 
- Total Revenue 	 [Mln Rs] 	 643.66 	 310.86 	 954.52 	1,592.16 	 486.36 	 247.19 	 297.85 	 560.76 

- 

Operating Cost 
Power Purchase Cost 	 [MIn Rs] 	 739.40 	 246.14 	 985.54 	1,450.98 	 505.77 	 310.51 	 296.45 	 338.25 O&M Expenses 	 [MIn Rs] 	 36.04 	 17.40 	 53.44 	 61.66 	 18.84 	 9.57 	 11.54 	 21.72 Depreciation 	 [Mln Rs] 	 65.47 	 31.62 	 97.09 	 95.12 	 29.06 	 14.77 	 17.79 	 33.50 Amortization  [MIn Rs] 
Provision for Bad Debt 	 [MIn Rs] 	 - 	

-  
Total Operating Cost 	 [Mln Rs] 	 840.91 	 295.16 	1,136.07 	1,607.77 	 553.67 	 334.85 	 325.78 	 393.47 

	

- 	 - 	 - 

EBIT 	 [MIn Rs] 	 (197.25) 	 15.70 (181.55) 
Financial Charges 	 [MIn Rs] 	

(15.61) 	 (67.30) 	 (87.66) 	 (27.93) 	 167.29 - 
EBT [Ml 	 - 
Tax 	

n Rs] 	 (197.25) 	 15.70 	(181.55) 	 (15.61) 	 (67.30) 	 (87.66) 	 (27.93) 	 167.29 
EAT 	

[Mln Rs] 	 3.22 	 1.55 	 4.77 	 7.96 	 2.43 	 1.24 	 1.49 	 2.80 
WPPF 	

[Mln Rs] 	 (200.47) 	 14.14 	(186.33) 	 (23.57) 	 (69.74) 

	

[Mln Rs] 	 (88.90) 	 (29.42) 	 164.49 
Profit for the period 	 [Mln Rs] 	 (200.47) 	 14.14 	(186.33) (23.57) 	 (69.74) 	 (88.90) 	 (29.42) 	 164.49 

- 	 - 	 - 

;rig (Ps) MiritRau1 Raja 



FORM - 3 

Profit & Loss Statement (Test Year) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

July-13 	" August-f3 	September-13 	1st Qit's 	, October-13 NoVember-13 December-13 	2nd Qrt's , - :•-January-14 	February•14 	March-14 
Actual 	

. 3rd Qrt's 	April-14 
Actual Actual 	 Actual 	Total 	 Actual 	Actual Actual 	

May-I4 

Actual 	 Total 	 Actual Total 	 Actual Actual 

June-14 	4th Qrt's 	Crand 
Actual 	Total 	Total 

10.05 8.81 28.99 7 88 557 4.75 18.19 5 78 575 5.5:i 17.05 4.96 6.20 7.44 18.61 82.84 

0 85 0.75 2.46 0.67 0.47 040 135 0.49 0.49 0.47 1.45 0.42 0.53 0.63 1.58 7.04 

8.50 8.30 8.50 8.30 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.30 8.50 8.50 830 8.50 8.50 8.50 830 830 

9 19 8.06 2632 7.21 5.10 4 34 16.65 3.28 5.26 5.06 15.60 4.54 5.68 6.81 17.03 75.80 

96.10 75.81 280.13 67.13 47.95 49 60 164.68 65.31 39 58 73.96 19825 83.82 103 62 121.42 310.86 95432 

96.10 73 81 280.13 67.13 47.95 49.60 164.68 65.31 59 38 73.96 19825 83.82 103.62 121 42 310.86 954.52 

96.10 75.81 280.13 67.13 47.95 49.60 164.68 65.31 59.58 73.96 198.85 85.82 103.62 121.42 310.86 954.52 

83.65 112.62 279.72 103.50 72.70 60.37 13637 75.63 75.44 72.04 223.11 64.21 82.05 99.88 246.14 98534 

5.38 4.24 15.68 3.76 2.68 2.78 9.22 3.66 3.34 4 14 11.13 4.80 5.80 680 17.40 53.44 

9.77 7.71 28.49 6.83 4.88 5.05 16.75 6.64 6.06 . 	7.52 20.23 8.73 10.54 12.35 31.62 97.09 

• - • 

98.81 12438 323.90 114.09 80.26 68.19 

.  
26234 85.93 84.84 8170 254.47 77.74 9839 119.03 295.16 1.136107 

(2.711 (48.771 143.771 (46.95) 132.311 (18.59) 197261 (20.621 (25 261 (9.751 155.621 8.08 5.23  2.39 15.70 (181.551 

(2.71) (48.771 (43.77) (46.95) (32.311 (18.391 (97.86) (20.62) (25.26) (9 75) 155.621 808 5.23 2.39 15.70 1181351 

0.48 0.38 1.40 0.34 0.24 0.25 0.82 0.33 0.30 0 37 0.99 0.43 0.32 0.61 135 4.77 

(3.19) (49.13) (45.171 147.29) (32.55) (18.841 198.681 (20.951 (23.55) (10.121 (56.62) 7.65 4.71 1.78 14.14 1186.331 

(3.191 (49.15) (45.17) (47.29) 132351 (18.84) (98.681 120.951 (25.55) (10.121 (56.621 7.65 4.71 1.78 14.14 (186.331 

Power Balances 
Units itmeived 
	

[MkWhl 
	

10.13 

Units lost 
	

[MkWit! 
	

0.86 

Units Lost 
	

l'YvageJ 
	

8.50 

Units Sold 
	

9.27 

Revenue 
Sales Revenue 	 (Mtn Rs 

	
108.22 

Subsidy 	 [Mtn Rs 
Fuel Price Adjustment 	[Mtn Rs 
Total Sales Revenue 	[Min its 

	
108.22 

Rental & Service Income 	[Min Rs 
Amortization of Der Credits (Mtn Rs 
Other Income 	 (Mtn Rs 

Total Revenue 	 [Mtn Rs 
	

108.22 

Operating Cost 
Poises Purchase Cost 
	

[Mtn Rs 
	

83.43 
O&M Expenses 
	

[Min Rs 
	

6.06 
Depreciation 
	

[Mtn Rs 
	

11.01 
Amortization 
	

(Mtn Rs 
Provision for Bad Debt 
	

(Mtn Rs 
Total Operating Cost 
	

15410 Rs 
	

10031 

EBIT 
	

(Min Rs 
	

7.71 
Financial Charges 
	

[Min Rs 
EBT 
	

[Min Rs 
	

771 
Tax 
	

[Min its 
	

0.54 

EAT 
	

[Min Rs 
	

7.17 
WPPF 
	

(Min Rs 
Profit for the period 
	

[Min Rs 
	

7.17 

Brig (R) 	ut Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 3 (A) 

Profit & Loss 5:sternall (Projected•) 

• 
Power Balances 
Units Received 
Units Lost 
Units lost 
Units Sold 

Revenue 
Saks Revenue 
Subsidy 
Fact Prim Adjustment 
Total Sales Revenue 
Rental & Service Income 
ArnoniZatiOn of Dcf Credits 
Other Income 
Total Revenue 

Operating Cost 
Poucr Purchase Cost 

O&M Expenses 
Ekon:dation 
Amortisation 
Provision for Bad Debt 
Total Operating Cost 

EBIT 
Financial Charges 
EBT 
T. 
EAT 
WPPF 
Profit for the period 

(WW1)) 
1Mk4/111 
(9590e( 
11.4kWhl 

Min Rs 
Min Rs 
Min Rs 
Mln Rs 
Min Rs 
Min Rs 
Min Rs 
Min Rs 

Mln Rs 
Min Rs 
Min Rs 
Mln Rs 
Min Rs 
Mln Rs 

Mln Rs 
Min Rs 
Mln Rs 
Min Rs 
Min Rs 
Mln Rs 
Min Rs 

July-13 

13.17 
1.12 
8.30 

12.05 

186.90 

186.90 

186.90 

177.00 
7.24 

11.17 

195.40 

(8501 

(8.50) 
0.93 

(9.44) 

(9.441 

August-I3 

13.06 
1.11 
8.50 

11.93 

166.65 

166.65 

166.65 

175.68 
645 
9.96 

192.09 

(25.441 

(25.44) 
0.83 

(26.27) 

(26.271 

September-13 

11.45 
097 
8.50 

10.48 

132.81 

132.81 

132.31 

153.10 
5.14 
7.93 

166.18 

(33.37) 

(33.37) 
0.66 

134.03) 

(34.03) 

1st Qrt's 
Total 	. 

37.63 

3.20 
8,50 

34.48 

486.36 

486.36 

486.36 

505.77 
18.84 
29.06 

553.67 

16730) 

167.301 
2.43 

169.741 

(69.74) 

 October-13 

10.24 
087 

8.50 
9.37 

120.37 

120.37 

120.37 

133.87 
4.66 
7.19 

147.72 

(27.351 

127.35) 
0.60 

(37.95) 

(27.95) 

November-13 

7.24 
0.62 
8.50 
6.62 

62.33 

62.33 

62.33 

95.52 
2.41 
3.72 

101.66 

(39.33) 

(39.33) 

0.31 
(39.641 

(39.64) 

Dahlia Town (Private) Limited 
BANRJA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

	

December-I3 	2nd Qrt's 	January-I4 
Total 

	

6.17 	23.65 	7.51 

	

032 	 2.01 	 0.64 

	

8.30 	 830 	8.50 

	

5.65 	21.64 	 6.87 

	

64.48 	247.19 	84.90 

	

64.48 	247.19 	8.1.90 

	

64.48 	247.19 	84.90 

	

79.12 	31031 	98.27 

	

2.50 	 9.57 	3.29 

	

3.85 	14.77 	5.07 

	

85.47 	334.85 	106.63 

	

120.991 	(87.66) 	(21.73) 

	

(20.99) 	187.66) 	(21.73) 

	

0.32 	 1.24 	0.42 

	

121.311 	188.90) 	(22.16) 

	

(21.311 	188.901 	(22.161 

February-14 

7:18 

0.64 
8.30 
6.84 

77.46 

77.46 

77.46 

98.41 

3.00 
4,63 

106.07 

(28.61) 

(2861) 
0.39 

(29.00) 

(29.00) 

March-14 

7.18 
0.61 
8.30 
6.37 

133.49 

135.49 

135A9 

99.74 
5.25 
8.09 

113.08 

22.41 

22.41 
068 

21.73 

21.73 

3rd Qrt's 
Total 

22.17 
1.88 
830 

20.29 

297.85 

297.85 

297.85 

296.45 
1134 
17.79 

325.78 

127.931 

(27.931 
1.49 

429.421 

129.42) 

April-14 

6.45 
0.55 
8.50 
5.90 

156.06 

156.06 

156.06 

88.86 
6.04 
9.32 

104.23 

31.84 

51.84 
0.78 

5106 

51.06 

May-I4 

8.06 
0.69 
8.50 
7.33 

186.93 

186.92 

186.92 

112.75 
7.24 

11 	17 

131.16 

55.76 

55.76 
0.93 

54.83 

54.83 

Juoe.14 

9.68 
0.82 
8.50 
8 85 

217..77 

217.77 

217.77 

136.64 
8.43 

13.01 

158.08 

59.69 

59.69 
1.09 

58.60 

58.60 

4th Qrt's 
Total 

24.19 
2.06 
830 

22.13 

560.76 

560.76 

560.76 

338.25 
21.72 
33.50 

393.47 

167.29 

167.29 
2.80 

164.49 

164.49 

Total 

107.70 
9.15 
8.50 

98.54 

1.592.16 

1.592.16 

1392.16 

1.450.98 
61.66 
95.12 

1.607.77 

115.611 

(15.611 
7.96 

(23371 

123.57) 

• Where atm) figures are available . these should be replaced by the actual figures. 

Brig CR) Abdul Raul Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Sahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 4 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

13AIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Balance Sheet 	in million Rupees) 

Current Projected 

Qrt/ FY Qrt/ FY 
Description 

as on 30 as on 30 

June. 2014 June, 2015 

Intangible Fixed Assets - - 

Net Fixed Assets in Operations 2.650.14 2.600.01 

Total Net Fixed Assets in Operations 2,650.14 2,600.01 

Capital Work in Progress 5.45 9.82 

Long Term Loans to Employees - - 

Deferred Cost & Lone Term Deposits 64.10 64.10 

69.55 73.92 

Current Assets 
Stores & Spares 9.01 10.81 

Trade Debts 39.51 48.83 

Advances, Prepayments, Other Receivables 11.64 23.64 

Tariff Subsidy (Receivable from GoP) - - 

Receivable from Associated Companies - - 

Cash & Bank Balances 1.05 4.36 

Total Current Assets 61.22 87.64 

Total Assets 2,780.90 2,761.58 

Subscribed Equity - - 

Head Office Current Account 2,767.54 2,742.54 

Unappropriated Profit - - 

'Total Equity 2,767.54 2,742.54 

Long Tenn Liability 
Security Deposits - - 

Employee Retirement Benefits - 

TFCs & SUKUK - 
Deferred Credits 

Total Long Term Loan 

Total Long Term Liability - 

Current Liability 
Current Maturity on Long Term Loans - - 

Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP - - 

Provision for Taxation 4.77 7.96 

Payable to NTDC - - 

Creditors, Accrued and Other Liabilities 8.58 11.08 

Total Current Liability 13.35 19.04 

Total Liabilities and Commitments 13.35 19.04 

Total Liabilities and Equity 2,780.90 2,761.58 

While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual balance sheet of 

previous quarters and projected balance sheet of next quarter. The Balance Sheet should he substantiated 

with notes to the accounts. 

Brig (R) AMU\ Rati Raia 
Dee (Services) 

Bahr is Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 5 

Cash Flow Statement lin million Rupees' 

Previous Current Projected 

Description for On/FY ending for Qrt!FY ending for Ort/FY ending 

2013 2014 2015 

Average Monthly Demand Index (MDI) NW] - 20.20 26.26 

Units Purchased IGWIll 	 - 83 108 

Transmission Losses (132 kV) (GWh] 	 - - - 

Distribution Losses (GWh] 	 - 7 9 

Units Sold to Customers [GWh] 	 - 76 99 

Average Tariff Required (Rs/unit] 16.00 16.00 

Average Tariff Existing [Rs/unit] 12.91 12.19 
Tariff Difference (Rs/unit/ 3.09 3.81 

Revenue from Sales 955 1592 

Collection from Required [%] 100.00 100.00 

Inflows from Operations 

Collection from Current Sales 955 1,592 
Prior Year Recovery - - - 

Total Inflows front Operations - 955 1,592 

Outflow from Operations 

Payment for electricity (IESCO) - 986 1,451 

Distribution Service Cost (DMC) 53 62 

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities (2) (3) 
(Increase)/decrease in current assets 9 23 

Income tax paid - 3 5 

Total Outflow from Operations 1,049 1,538 

Surplus/(Deficit) from Operations - (95) 54 

Inflows from Other Sources 

Capital Contributions 

Consumer Security Deposits - 
Other Incomes - - 
OOP Subsidy (Actual and Estimated) - - 

Long Tenn Loan / Redeemable Capital - 

Total Inflows front Other Sources - - . 

Outflow Others 

Financial Charges - - - 

Repayment of Long Term Loans - - - 

Fixed capital expenditure - -  (45) 

Work in progress (5) (4) 

Investment Program - - 

Working Capital/other Changes - - 

Total Outflow Others - ( 5 ) (49) 

Surplus/(Deficit) Others _ (5) (49) 

Total Inflows (Operations + Others) - 955 1,592 

Total Outflows (Operations + Others) - 1,055 1,587 

Opening Balance - 0.67 1.05 

Surplus/(Deficit) for Fiscal Year - (100) 6 
Deficit from Financing/Loans - 
Head Office Current Account 0 666 100.59 (1.43) 

Closing Balance I 1.05 4.36 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
f' fl r-,.e.rvices) 



FORM - 6 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Pourer Purchase (Actual for the last corresponding period) 
July-13 August-13 September-13 October-13 November-13 	December:13 	January-14 February-14 MarCh-14 April-14 May-I4. June-14 Tota I 

Demand & Energy 	 Actual 

Units Received 	 [MkWh] 	 10.13 

Actual 
10.05 

Actual 
8.81 

Actual 
7.88 

Actual 	Actual 	Actual 

5.57 	 4.75 	 5.78 

Actual 

5.75 

Actual 
5.53 

Actual 
4.96 

Actual 

6.70 

Actual 
7.44 

Actual 

82.84 

MDI 	 [MW] 	 21.98 22.17 19.32 16.55 14.75 	 9.78 	13.08 14.27 25.32 22.70 28.38 34.06 242.37 

Energy Purchase Price 	[Rs/ kWh] 	 8.24 8.32 12.79 13.14 13.06 	12.72 	13.10 13.11 13.04 12.94 13.23 13.42 147.09 

Capacity Purchase Price 	[Rs/ kW/ M1 • - 

Transmission Charge 	 [Rs/ kW/ MI 

Power Purchase Cost 
Energy Charge 	 [Mln Rs] 	 83.45 83.65 112.62 103.50 72.70 	60.37 	75.63 75.44 72.04 64.21 82.05 99.88 985.54 

Capacity Charge 	 [Mln Rs] 
Transmission Charge 	 [Mln Rs] 

Adjustment •* 	 [Mln Rs] 

Total Operating Cost 	(Mln Rs] 	 83.45 83.65 112.62 103.50 72.70 	60.37 	75.63 75.44 72.04 64.21 82.05 99.88 985.54 

FORM - 6 ( A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Power Purchase (Projected') 
July-13 August-I3 September-I3 October-13 November-13 	December-I3 	January-l& February-14 March-14 April-14 May-14 June-14 Total 

Demand & Energy 
Units Received 	 [MkWh] 	 13.17 13.06 11.45 10.24 7.24 	 6.17 	 7.51 7.48 7.18 6.45 8.06 9.68 107.70 

MDI 	 [MW] 	 28.58 28.83 25.11 21.51 19.18 	12.72 	 17.01 18.55 32.92 29.52 36.89 44.27 315.08 

Energy Purchase Price 	[Rs/ kWh) 	 10.71 10.82 16.62 17.08 16.97 	16.53 	 17.02 17.05 16 95 16.82 17.20 17.45 191.22 

Capacity Purchase Price 	[Rs/ kW/ MI 

Transmission Charge 	[Rs/ kW/ M) 

Power Purchase Cost 
Energy Charge 	 [Mln Rs] 	 177.00 175.68 153.10 135.87 95.52 	79.12 	98.27 98.44 99.74 88.86 112.75 136.64 1,450.98 

Capacity Charge 	 [Mln Rs] 

Transmission Charge 	 [Mln Rs] 

Adjustment ** 	 [Mln Rs] 

Total Operating Cost 	 [Mln Rs] 	177.00 175.68 153.10 135.87 95.52 	79.12 	98.27 98.44 99.74 88.86 112.75 136.64 1,450.98 

• Where actual figures are available , these should be replaced by the actual figures. 

•* In case of actual figures, adjustment should show monthly fuel adjustment separately and under the month to which it relates. 

Brig (R) Abdul Rau f Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



-- 

FORM - 7 

Line Losses (July 2013 to June 2014) 

Power Balances 

July-13 
Actual 

August-13 
Actual 

September-I3 
Actual 

October-13 
Actual 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
Bahria Electric Supply Wing 

NOvember-13 	December-13 	january-I4 
Actual 	Actual 	Actual 

February-14 
Actual 

M'arch-14 . 
Actual 

Apii1-14 
Actual 

May-14 
Actual 

June-14 
Actual 

Total 
Actual 

Units Received 
Units Sold 
Units Lost 

[MkWh] 
[MkWh] 
[MkWh] 

10.13 
9.27 
0.86 

10.05 
9.19 
0.85 

8.81 
8.06 
0.75 

7.88 
7.21 
0.67 

5.57 
5.10 
0.47 

4.75 
4.34 
0.40 

5.78 
5.28 
0.49 

5.75 
5.26 
0.49 

5.53 
5.06 
0.47 

4.96 
4.54 
0.42 

6.20 
. 	5.68 

0.53 

7.44 
6.81 
0.63 

8: 
7: 

Units Lost [°/pge] 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 10: Technical Losses [%age] 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 4 Administrative Losses [%ane] 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 61 

Technical Losses at 
Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age] 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50  
II kV Losses [%age] 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 1 
LT Losses [%age] 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2. 
Total Technical Losses [%age] 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 4 

FORM - 7 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAFIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Line Losses "(Projected July 2014 to June 2015) 
July-13 August-13 September-13 October-13 November-13 December-13 	January-14 February-I4 March-I4 April-14 May-14 June-14 Total 

Power Balances 
Units Received [MkWh) 13.17 13.06 11.45 10.24 7.24 6.17 7.51 7.48 7.18 6.45 8.06 9.68 10' 
Units Sold [MkWhl 12.05 11.95 10.48 9.37 6.62 5.65 6.87 6.84 6.57 5.90 7.38 8.85 91 
Units Lost [MkWh] 1.12 1.11 0.97 0.87 0.62 0.52 0.64 0.64 0.61 0.55 0.69 0.82  
Units Lost [%age] 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50 lo: 
Technical Losses [%age] 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 4 
Administrative Losses [%ane] 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5 05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 5.05 61 

Technical Losses at 
Transmission Losses 132 kV Mage) 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 
II kV Losses (%age) 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95 1 
LT Losses [%age] 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2 
Total Technical Losses [%agel 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3.45 3A5 3.45 3.45 3.45 4 

* Where actual figures are available , these should be replaced by the actual figures. 

Ir  (g) j_bdul ilatif Rip 
DUE toes

Bahr** TOWn 
(Pvt) Ltd 



Form - 13 

Asset register as the year ended at date June 30, 2014 

N . Description 

Cost Accumulated Depreciation 
Book Value as 

June .30, 2014 
As at July 01, 

2013 

Addition/ 

(deletions) 

As at June 30. 

2014 

As at July 01, 

2013 

Charged 

during the Adjustments 
As at June 30, 

2014 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '(100') (Rs. in '000') 
A Land 

1 Freehold - - - 

2 Leasehold - 
Total 

13 Buildings 

I Residential Buildings - • - - 

2 Non-Residential Buildings - - 

3 GSO Residential Buildings - - - - - - - 

4 Non-GS0 Residential Buildines - - - - - 

Total otal - 

C Sub Transmission 

I 132 KV Sub Transmission Lines - 

2 66 KV Sub Transmission Lines - - 

3 33 KV Sub Transmission Lines - - - - - 

Total . • 

D. Grid Station 

1 220 KV Grid Station 611.000 • 611.000 42,022 19,914 61,936 549,064 
2 132 KV Grid Station 90,000 90,000 9,123 2,831 11,954 •8,046 

3 66 KV Grid Station . - ' - 
4 33 KV Grid Station - 

Total 701 ,000 701 ,000 51 	145 22 745 73,890 627,110 
E I1 KV Distribution Equipments 

1 I 1 KV Poles . - - • . - 

2 I I KV Line (Cables) 238,256 - 238,256 24,151 7,494 31,645 206,611 

3 Distribution Transformer 639,593 639,593 64,834 20,117 - 84,951 554 642 

Total 877,848 • 877,848 88,985 27.611 116,596 761.252 
F I.V Distribution Equipments 

1 LV Poles 339,048 • 339,048 23,318 11,051 34,369 304,679 

2 440 LV Distribution Line 723,698 40,000 763,698 106,034 23,642 - 129,676 634,022 

3 220 LV Distribution Line 242,493 242,493 1,667 7,904 • 9,571 232,922 
4 KWh Meters & Service Cable • - - - 

5 Misc Equipment (08s & SMFs) 96,839 96,839 9,816 3,046 12,862 83,977  

Total I 402 079 40,000 1 442 079 140,835 45 643 • 186,478 1,255,601 

G Vehicles 

1 132/66/33 KV GSO Vehicles • • - - - - - - 

2 Vehicles 9,804 9,804 2,721 1,063 • 3 784 6.020 
Total 9,804 9,804 - ', 721 1,063 - 3,784 6 020 

H. Detail of General Plant Assets 

I Computer Equipment 189 - 189 132 19 151 38 

2 Furniture 25 • 25 10 2 • 12 13 
3 Workshop Equipment • • - - - - - 

4  Laboratory Equipment . . - - . - - 

5  Misc. Equipment 267 267 103 25 128 139 
Total 292 292 113 27 • 140 152 

J. O&M Equipments - - - - . . - 

Grand Total 2,991,023 40,00(1 3,031,023 283,799 97,089 3811,888 2,650,135 

Brig (11) Abdo! Rani Raia 
DGE (Services) 

13-,ihria Town (Pvt.) Ltd 



FORM - 14 	 Actual 	Projected 
Aging of Accounts Receivables as on 30th June  	 For FY ending For FY ending 

Outstanding for current year 	 Rs In Million 	39.51 	 48.83 

Outstanding for more than I year 	 Rs In Million 

Outstanding for more than 2 years 	 Rs In Million 

Outstanding for more than 3 years 	 Rs In Million 

Outstanding for more than 4 years 	 Rs In Million 

Outstanding for more than 5 years 	 Rs In Million 

Total Receivables as on June 30,  	 Rs In Million 	39.51 	 48.83 

This form should be accompanied with a reconcilation of bad debts written off during the year . 

In case of quarterly filing this form should be replaced with the most recent updated figures. 

Brig (R) Abdui Rauf Raja 
DCcI: 

h I 



Form - 15 

Dahlia Town (Private) Limited 

BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Projected energy sales by tariffs: 

Category 
Voltage 

Level 

Energy 

Purchased 

Energy 

Sale 

Distribution 

losses Sales Growth 

Energy 

Purchased 

Energy 

Sale 

Distribution 

losses Sales Growth 

1st July 2013 to 30th June, 2014 Projection 1 

IVIkWII M kWh NI OA' h 141 kWh M kWh 511:1Vh MkWli 54 kWh 

Al Domestic 

Flat Rale Fata 

Upto - 50 
1 -100 
101 - 300 
301 - 700 
above 700 
Temporary Domestic 

Al (TOD) 

Temporary E-1 (i) 

LV 

LV 
LV 
LV 
LV 
LV 
LV 

LV 

- 

- 
- 

- 
- 
- 

- 
9.12 

16.39 
14.55 
8.41 

3.85 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

• 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 
- 
- 
- 

- 

- 
11.85 
21.31 

13.92 
10.93 

5.01 

- 

- 

- 

- 

2.73 
4.92 
4.37 
2.52 

1.16 

- 

Summary 52.32 - - - 68.0? 15.70 

A2 Commercial 

A2 - A 

> 20 kW 
A2(2) TOD 
Temporary Commercial 

LV 

LV 

LV 
LV 
LV 

- 

- 
- 

- 

19.43 

- 
- 
- 

- 

- 
- 
- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 

- 

25.26 
- 
- 
• 

- 

- 
- 

- 

5.83 

- 
- 
- 

Summary 19.43 - - - 25 26 5.83 

Industry 

B-I 400 V Upto 40 kW 

81 (TOD) 

F3-2 400 V Upto (41-500 kW) 

B-2 400 V (TOD) 

B-3 	11/33 KV 

B-3 	11/33 KV (rop) 
B.4 66/132/220 KV 
13-4 66/132/220 KV (TOD) 

LV 

LV 

LV 

LV 

1-1V 

HV 
SIG 
SIG 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 
- 

. 

- 

- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

, 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 
- 

- 
Summary - - - - - 

Bulk Supply 

C- 1(a) upto 20 kW 
C-1( b) above 20 kW 
C-2 11/33 KV 

C2 (TOD) 
C-3 (66/132/220 KV) 
C3 (TOD) 

C3 (b) 

Temporary (E2-iia,E2iib,E2iii) 

K(A) - AJK 

K(B) - KESC (Billing) 
K(C 1 Rawal Lab 

LV 
I,V 
IIV 
SIG 
S'I'G 

SIG 

HV 

NV 

SIG 
liV 

- 

• 

82.84 
- 

- 

- 
- 

• 

- 

- 

- 
- 
- 

- 
- 

7,04 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

• 

- 

107.70 
- 

- 

• 
- 

• 
- 

- 

- 

9.15 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

Summary 82.84 - 7.04 - 107 70 9.15 - 

Tubewells 

D- I 	Scam 
D-1 (TOD) 
D-2 (i) Punjab & Sind 
0-2 (ii) NWFP & Balochistan 
AGRI T/W D-2 (1 )STOD 
0-2 (ii) 	STOD 
D-2 (L ) Top 

D-2 (II) TOD 

LV 
LV 

LV 
LV 

LV 
LV 
LV 

LV 

- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 
- - 

- 

• 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

-
- 

• Suininaty - - - - - - - 

Others 

G-1 	Public Lighting 

G-2 	Public Lighting 

H- I 	Residential Colonies 
14-2 	Residential Colonies 
I-Traction 
2 -Co-Generation 

LV 

LV 

RV 
IIV 

IIV 
NV 

- 

- 

- 
- 

4.05 

- 
- 

- 

- 

• 
- 

- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 
- 

• 
- 

5.27 

- 
- 

- 
- 

-  

- 

- 

1.22 

- 

- 
. 

Summary 4 05 • - 5.27 - 1.22 

Total 82.84 75 80 7 04 107.70 98.54 9.15 22.74 

P.-rvd 
zrkg 

f2 7,t. 



Form-16  

Baliria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRJA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Operating Cost 

A Power Purchase Cost 
Energy Charge 
Capacity Charge 
Transmission Charge 
Adjustment * 

Total Power Purchase Cost 
* Provide the detail of adjustment 

[Mln Rs] 
[Mln Rs] 
[Mln Rs] 
[Mln Rs] 
[Mln Rs] 

2013 - 14 
Actual 

985.54 

985.54 

2014 - 15 
Projected 

1,450.98 

1,450.98 

B Operation & Maintenance * 
Employees Cost ** 

Salaries, Wages & Benefits [MIn Rs] 27.18 31.35 
Retirement Benefits [Mln Rs] 

Total Employees Cost [Mln Rs] 27.18 31.35 
Ad rn i n Expenses [Mln Rs] 2.80 3.24 
Repair & Maintenance [Mln Rs] 2.29 2.65 
Selling expenses [Min Rs] 2.32 2.67 
Travelling [Mln Rs] 
Transportation [Mln Rs] 
Management Fee [Mln Rs] 
Miscellaneous Expenses [rvIln Rs] 18.84 21.76 
Total O&M [Min Rs] 53.44 61.66 

Depreciation & Amortization 
C 

Depreciation [Mln Rs] 97.09 95.12 
Amortization of Leased Assets [Mln Rs] 
Total [Mln Rs] 97.09 95.12 
Provision for Bad Debts 

D 

Provision for bad debts * [MIn Rs] 
Bad debts written off [MIn Rs] 
Total [MIn Rs] 
* Basis of this provision should be elaborated 

brig (R) Abdul Rauf Rata 
DOE [Service )  

Ba'nria Town (P■W 



FORM - 17 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Distribution Margin Comparison: 

Actual Projected 
2013 - 14 2014 - 15 

O&M Expenses 53.44 61.66 

Increase in % 15.39% 

Depreciation 97.09 95.12 

RORB 293.37 285.91 

Income Tax 
Other Income 
Distribution Margin 443.90 442.85 

Energy Sold 75.80 98.54 

DM per unit 5.86 4.49 

DM per unit increase -23.26% 

Brig (R) 
Abdul Raul Raja 

hria DCE (Services) s-: 	
Town 

(I-' \'t) L 



FORM - 19 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

RORB Calculation 
2013 - 14 

Actual 

2013 - 15 

Projected 

A Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Opening Bal [Min Rs] 2,991 3,031 

B Addition in Fixed Assets [Mln Rs] 40 45 
C Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Closing Bal [Mln Rs] 3,031 3,076 

D Less : Accumulated Depreciation [Min Rs] 381 476 
E Net Fixed Assets in Operation [Mln Rs] 2,650 2,600 
F Add : Capital Work In Progress - Closing Bal [Min Rs] 5 10 
G Investment in Fixed Assets [Mln Rs] 2,656 2,610 
I-1 Less : Deferred Credits.  [Mln Rs] 
I Regulatory Assets Base [Mln Rs] 2,656 2,610 
J Average Regulatory Assets Base [Mln Rs] 2,701 2,633 

Rate of Return [%age] 10.86% 10.86% 
Return on Rate Base [Mln Rs] 293 286 

Brig (R) Abdul Rau! Raja 
DOE.  (Services) 

Onhcia Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 20 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAITRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Revenue Requirement 

2013 - 14 
Actual 

2013 - 15 
Projected 

A Power Purchase Price [Mln Rs] 985.54 1,450.98 
B DM 

O&M [Mln Rs] 53.44 61.66 
Depreciation [Mln Rs] 97.09 95.12 
RORB [Mln Rs] 293.37 285.91 
Other Income [Mln Rs] 
Impact of Disallowed I,osses [Mln Rs] - 

Total DM [Mln Rs] 443.90 442.70 

C Revenue.Requirement (A+B) [Mln Rs] 1,429.45 1,893.68 

D Less/ (Excess) Recovery [Mln Rs] 
E Total Revenue Requirement (C+D) [Mln Rs] 1,429.45 1,893.68 

FORM -20 ( A ) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Revenue Requirement (per unit sold) 

Period 
Actual 

Period 
Projected 

A Power Purchase Price [Rs/ kWh] 13.00 14.72 
B DM 

O&M [Rs/ kWh] 0.71 0.6_3 
Depreciation [Rs/ kWh] 1.28 0.97 
RORB [Rs/ kWh] 3.87 2.90 
Other Income [Rs/ kWh] 
Impact of Disallowed Losses [Rs/ kWh] 

Total DM [Rs/ kWh] 5.86 4.49 

C Revenue Requirement (A+B) [Rs/ kWh] 18.86 19.22 

D Less/ (Excess) Recovery [Rs/ kWh] 
E Total Revenue Requirement (C+D) [Rs/ kWh] 18.86 19.22 

Brig (R) Abdu■ Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 
1-,•••••-. 



Form - 26 

Distribution Company 
Provision for Tax 

Sr. No. Provision for Tax allowed 
Actual tax paid during the FY Rs. Million 

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt firth Qrt Total 

1 4.773 

4.77  

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 



FORM - 27 

Rohr's Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For FY 2014 - 15 Consolidated 
' 	tooth ,Quotient as well ax Consolidated) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
Connected 

Load 
Load 

Factor 
DistrIbutio 

n losses 

NEPRA Existing Proposed New Tariff Difference 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge  

(Rsil:W/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(RsiltWIt) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) (MkWlt) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (RAWII) 
Residential 

- Up to 50 Units - . - - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 11.8499 12.03 - - - - 11.00 11.00 - 
101.300 Units 21.3073 21.62 - - - - - 15.00 . 15.00 - - 
301-7000nits 18.9188 19.20 - 17.00 17.00 - - 
Above 700 Units 10.9299 11.09 - - - - - 18.00 - 18.00 - 

Forpeak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use ("IOU) - Off-Peak - 

Temporary E-I (i) 5.0093 5.08 - - - - - 18.00 - 18.00 - 
Total Residential 68.0152 69.02 - - 

Commercial - A2 

- 18.00 - 18.00 - - Commercial - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

25.2609 25.63 - - - - 

Commercial (<100) - - - - _ . . - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 25.2609 25.63 - - - - - - - - 
Industrial 

B1 - 
B2 - 
132 - TOU (Peak) 
132 - TOU (Off-peak) .._....- - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) 
134 - TOU (Off-peak) 

Total Industrial - - - - . - - - . - - - 
Bulk 
E1(a)Supplyet 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
Zi(l;) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . 

C2 Supply at 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C3 Sup& above 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI ScIT - - - - . . . - - - - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 • 

Total Agricultural - - - - . - . - - - - 
Public Lighting G 5.2651 5.34 . 15.00 - 15.00 - - 
_Residential Colonies H - - 

peciil Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Railway TractionTraction - I - 
Co-Genration-1 

Total 5.2651 534 
Grand Total 98.5411 100.00 - - - - - - - - - - 

nl 

Brig (R) Abdu! Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria 	(Pvt) Ltd 



DRal - 27 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BA IIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 1st Qtr. (July' 14 - September' 14) 
"-futhlv 	rimier/1. as well as Conscdhlared 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
1 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

DistrIbutio 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkW1t) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rx/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (RAW1t) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 
esidential 

- • p to 50 Units - - - • -  ________ For peak loadmuirement uplo 5 kW 

2,6447 8.95 01-100 Units • • - - 11.00 - 11.00 
____15.00 __.. 

17.00 

- 
'101-300 Units 4,8998 16.59 - - - 15.00 - _ - 

- 
- 

301-700Units 6.6428 22.49 • - 17.00 - • 
Above 700 Units 5.1286 17.37  18.00 18.00  

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak  
Time of Usc (TOU) • Off-Peak • 
emporary E-I (i) 1.1978 4.06 - 18.00 18.00 - 

Total Residential 20.5137 69.46 - - - - - - - - - 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
•r peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

7.2232 24.46 - - • - 18.00 - 18.00 _ • 

ommercial (<100) . - - - - - - - - 
Conunercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular _ • - • - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - • - • - - - 

!Tune of Use (IOU). Off-Peak (Temp) • • - - - - - 
Total Commercial 7.2232 24:16 • - • - - - - - 

Industrial I 
.131 • - - • - - - - 
;B_2 - - - - - - 
D2 - TOU (Peak) - • - - - - 
B2 - TOU (Off  :peak) - - - • • - 
83 - TOU (Peak) - - - - • - -  
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) • - • • • - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - • • - - 
84 - TOU (Off-peak) - - • - • • • - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - • - - - 
I  Bulk 

11(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - _ 
i1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - _ 

(12 Supply at 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - • - - 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - - - - • - 

t•:3 Supplyabove ll kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - • - • - 

,Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - • • - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 

gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
DI Sem - - - - - • - - 
D2 Agriculrual Tube-wells 
',Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 • - - - - - - - 
;Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - .. - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - • - - - - 
Publiclighting 0 1.7968 6.08 - - - 15.00 - 15.00 - - 
R_Residential Colonies H - - • - - - - - - 
'ecial Contracts • Tariff K (AJK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - • • • - - - 

iTime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - • • - - - 
Railway TractionTraction - l - - • - - • - - 
CoZenration-J - - - - - • - - - 

I 	 Total 1.7968 6.08 - - - - - - - 
Grand Total 

I 
29.5338 100.00 - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

_ 



'ORM - 27 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of July 2014 

.1.44llahly 	mated). as well as ( .onsulklawe 

" 	Description Sales Sales Mix 
' No. of ' 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributlo 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
* 	*Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 	, . 

Fixed 
Charge. 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
, Charge . 

(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kW1i) 
residential 
1.1p to 50 Units .. - • - 

1 

 For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
11.00.  --..._ _ 01-100 Units 1.0390 9.23 

14.60 
- 
- 
- 

11.00 _ 
1101-300 Units 1.6438 15.00 15.00 
: 30l-7000nits 2.4788 22.02 17.00 17.00 - 
I Above 700 Units 2.3868 21.20 - 18.00 '18.00 - 
For peak load rsuirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
'mtpormy E-1 (i) 0.5262 4.67 - 18.00 78.00 . 

Total Residential 8.0747 71.72 - - - - - • 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
pr peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.8302 25.14 - 15.00 18.00  

ommercial (<100) - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- 

Regular 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 
Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 2.8302 25.14 - - - - - - - 
I-Industrial 
'81 - 

B2 - 
B2 - TOO (Peak) - 

L
82 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
23 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
I.1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up io 5 kW - 
:1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
't Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak - 

C2 Supply at 11 kV 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 
Time of lise (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

t_
l
'3 Supply above 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

■ 	 Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - • - - - 
ligLicultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scalp - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
I lime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - . _ - 
_Public Lighting 0 0.3532 3.14 15.00 15.00 - 
Residential Colonies H - - - - 
pecial Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ..__ • 

: Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - 
Co-Genration-1 - 

Total 0.3532 3.14 - - - - 
Grand Total 11.2582 100.00 - - - • - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
CCE (Services) 
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

RAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing cot Proposed TarilT Statement Fur the month of August 2014 
••intt1t1e Quarter/c as well ax Cousolnlated) 

1 	' 

1-- 	

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

 Load 
Factor 

Distributlo 
n losses 

Tariff 
 

NEPRA Existing 
Proposed New Tariff Difference 

• Fixed• 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/k W/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) (MkWIi) (%ap) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) 
tesidential 
/p to 50 Units - • - - 

For peak loadrequireinent910 5 kW._ 
01.166 Units 1.0535 

1.6480 
2.3512 

10.28 
.- 	16.09 

22.95 

- 

___ 

------:.--------- _ ___ ---- --- 
11.00 
15.00 

_ __. __ 
11.00 
15.00 

___ ___ ______  
-  

101-300 Units  
301-7000nits 

-- 
17.00 _____ ... 
18.00 

. 	_ 17.00 __.... 
18.00 

_ _ 
Above 700 Units 

For peak load requirement exceeding5 kW 
Tillie of Use (TOU) - Peak ,..._.__ 

1.9517 19.05 ._. 

- 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

0.3841 335 - 10.00 18.00 emporary E-I (i) - 
Total Residential 7.3886 72.13 - - - - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 Commercial  _________ 
Commercial - 
Or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.8307 17.87 - 
___ 

18.00 18.00 • 

,flommercial (<100) - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 1.8307 17.87 - - - - • - - - - 

Industrial 
i 8 l - 
I B2 - 
1 62- TOU (Peak) 

1
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

-113 - TOU (Peak) - 
!.133 :  TOU (Off-peak) - 
'.. 13:1- TOU (Peak)  _ 1 	• 

 
B4 4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - • - - 
I Bulk 	_ 

..:1(a)--S;ppry at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 
:1(b)Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding...5 kW- 

- 

1 ' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
-7111neoilTse(TOU) - Off-Peak - 
'72 Supply at II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
• fime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

- 

C3 Sup2ly.  above 11 kV 
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 
;igricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D  

[0 1 Scarp 
02 Agricultual Tube-wells 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural - - - • - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 1.0246 10.00 • 15.00 15.00 - 
Residential Colonies H - - - 

1
ecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
lime of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

1  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
RailwaiTractionTraction - 1 - 
(.70•Genration-.1 - 

Total 1.0246 10.00 - - - - - - - - - 
Grand Total 10.2439 100.00 - - - - - _ . 

Brig (R) Abdul Rad Raja 
DCE (Services) 

rznhrin Town (Pvt) Ltd 
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHR1A ELECTRIC SUPPLN WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the n oath of September 2014 
-Monad' .  • Joarlerli,  OS well OS Consolidated, 

• 
.• 	Description - 	' . 	Sales. 

'-- 

, 	, 
 Sales Mix 

Na. of 
Consumer Connected 

Load 

_- , 	- 
Load' 

ractor , 
DIstributlo 

n (oases 
• . 	. 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
 Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

' Fixed 
Charge 

.;Variable 
'Charge 

Fixed 
'Charge 

- Variable 
Charge 

(MkW1i) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/k\VIi) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kW11) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kW1i) 
tesidential 
Lipo 50 Units - - - - 
For peak load requirement unto 5 kW 

01-100 Units 0.5523 6.88 - 
• 

11.00 
15.015-  

11.00 
15:00 

- 
r 101.300 Units 1.6079 20.02 - 

301-700Units 1.8128 22.57 - 17.00 17.00 - 
Above 700 Units 0.7900 9.84 - 18.00 18.00  

For peak load requirement exceeding_5 kW 
, Timc of Use (TOU) - Peak 

 
• 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak , - 
femporaty E-I (i) 0.2874 3.58 - 18.00 18.00 - 

Total Residential 5.0504 62.88 - - - - - - - - - 
Commercial - A2 
lonintercial - 
'or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.5623 31.90 - 18.00 18.00 - 

Commercial (<100) - - - 
6ommetcial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
) Regular - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak JiA72) 	_ 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

__ 
- 

Total Commercial 2.5623 31.90 - - - - - - - - 
Industrial 
I 	13 l - 
I B2 

, .1 82 - TOU (Peak) • 
B2 • TOU (OH--peak) - 

B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 
64 - TOU (Peak) • 
B4 : TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - • - - - - - - 
fulk 

(a) &motet 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
I(b) Sup& at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

- 
----- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

- r2 Supply at I I kV 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
I - 
L Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • 
C3 Supply above 1 1 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
NgLic ultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - 
D2 Atcultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
1 	 Total Agricultural  
Public Lighting G 0.4190 5.22 - 15.00 15.00 - 
Residential esidential Colonies H - - - - 

Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) ppecial 
) Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . 

Railway TractionTraction - 1 - 
Co-Genration4 - 

I 	 Total 0.4190 5.22 - - - - - - - - - 
i 
i 	 Grand Total 8.0317 100.00 - - - - _ . - - - 

ry( 
Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 

DCE (Services) 
Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 
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13ahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 2nd Qtr. (October' 14 - December 14) 
Ainnrh/v.  borterly as Well at (wised/doted) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
3 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

• • NEpRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed d 	ew Tariff T 	'ff Difference 

Fixed. 
Charge 

Variable 
'Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
. Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

• (1v1kWIt) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWavl) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 
tesidential 

....lp to 50 Units 

 For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
- 

2.2667  ... 
3.6674 
2.3890 

. 	0.7623 

• 

14.57 _ 
23.57 
15.36 

."-- 	i.90 

- 
- 
- 

---- : 

- 

- 
- 

 --------  ______ 

• . - - - 

01-100 Units 
' 	101-300 Units 

301:700Units 
Above 700 Ct;TIT----------------  _ 	. 

For peak load requirement exceeding5  k-W----.  
Time of Use (IOU). Peak 

_____.  - 
• 

- 
- 

11.00 _...... 
15.00 
17.00 .___........ 
18.00 

• 
• 

11.00 

17.00 
18.00 

15 .00  

- - 

- 
 • - -------- 

- ___ - _.....____.. 

- 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

4.99 
___ 

- 
_. 

remporary E-I (1) 0.7765 18.00 18.00 - 
Total Residential 9.8619 63.39 - - - - - • - - 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

4.5020 28.94 - - - - 18.00 • 18.00 - - 

2ommercial (<100) - . - - • ' - - _ 
c--  Lommercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- - Regular • - - - - - 
_ Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - • - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) • - - - - - - - 
Total Commercial 4.5020 28.94 - • - - - • 

[Industrial 
Ell - • - - - - • - 
B2 • - - - - - - - 

. B2 - TOU (Peak) _____ __ __ - 
- 

- • - - - 
I 	B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - 

B3 - IOU (Peak) - - - - - • - - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - • - 

, B4 - TOU (Peak) - - • - - - • - 
84 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - 
- 

- - 
I Bulk 

• 

- 
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW .. - - - - - - 
C 1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

• - - ' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • - - - - - 

C2 Supply at I I kV 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - 

_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak .. - - - - - 
O.'S...apply above I I kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • • - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off- Peak • - - - - - - - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
:tgrultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scams - - - • - - - 
-152Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 • - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 • • • - • - • 

Total Agricultural - - - • - • - - • - 
Public LightiniS 1.1930 7.67 - • • - 15.00 • 15.00 - 
Residential Colonies H • - - • - - - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - 
• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • • - - - - - - - 
Railway TractionTraction • I • • - , _ - 

- 
- • - - 

Co-Genration-.1 - • - - - - - - - 
Total 1.1930 7.67 - - - - - - _ - 

Grand Total 15.5569 100.00 - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE Services) 

E3211ia Town 	Ltd i.  
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of October 2014 
tlosirldr,  )uarierli. as well as Conseditlascre 

Description Sales,  Sales Mix 
"No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
a losses 

NEPRA Existing 
' 	• Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge  

(MkWh) (°oage) (kW) (%age) Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 
lesidential 
Ip to 50 Units - - - - 

ak load requirement up to 5 kW 
01-100 Units 1.0793 14.35 • 

- 
11.00 11.00 

15.00 
_ 
-  • 1 	Units 1.5494 20.61 15.00 

301.700Units 1.4796 
0.4221 

19.68 
5.61 

- 
- 

17.00 
18.00 

17.00. 
(8.00 -  

 	_.  
Above 700 Units 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Usc (TOU) • Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

2.88 
- 
- amporary E-1 (i) 0.2164 18.00 18.00 - 

Total Residential 4.7467 63.13 - - - - - . - - 
- A2 

c
Commercial 

ommercial - 
r 
or peak load requirement up to S kW 

2.3436 3 1.17 - 18.00 )8.00 

- 

(ommercial (<(00) - - 
commercial (<20 KW) 

I
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

'Regular - 
!Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

Total Commercial 2.3436 31.17  
Industrial 
i81 - 
' B2 - 

, 82 • TOU (Peak) - 
82 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
83 - TOU (Peak)  - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) • 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - 

. I B4 • TOU (Off-peak) - 
Total Industrial - - - - - • - - - - 

Bulk 
1:1(a)Supplut 400 Volts  • up to 5 kW • 

1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak  

r2 Supply at 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C3 Supply above I I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak - 

: Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
. 	 Total Single Point Supply - - - - - . . • - 
'igrieultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - 
D2 Nricultual Tube-wells 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

1 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
PublicLghting G 0.4287 5.70 15.00 15.00 
Residential Colonies H - - - 
special Contracts - Tariff K (A1K) 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

. I Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - 
Railway Tr actionTraction - I - 
Co•Genration-1 - 

1. . 	 Total 0.4287 5.70 - - - . . - .. 
i 	 Grand Total 7.51911 11)0.00 - - - . . - 

it - 

Brig (R) Abciu! Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 
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LATH,' Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of November 2014 
A foothiv , Qadererli•  as well as Consoledoted) 

Description 

I. 

Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
a 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing  
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(RAW/lvt) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) . (iv1kWIt) (°age) (kW) (°ige) 
tesidential 
Jp to 50 Units - - - - 

I

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
01-100 Units 0,5923 14.94 . - 11.00 MOO 
101-300 Units 1.0977 27.68 _ .... .. 

1.2.16 - 
15.00 15.00 - 

301-7000nits 	. 0.4902 (7.00 17.00  
Above 700 Units 0.1516 3.82 - 18.00 18.00  

For peak load requirement exceed, 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak .....  	__. • 	_ 	_____. 

' Time of Use (TOU) • 01T-Peak 
- 
- 

emporary E-I (i) 0.2694 6.79 - 18.00 58.00 
Total Residential 2.6011 65.60 - - - . - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

0.9949 25.09 - 18.00 18.00 - 

Commercial (<100) - - 

1 
 Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

` Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - . 
Total Commercial 0.9949 25.09 - - - - - - - 

Industrial 
' 	131 - 
' B2 - 
I 132 • TOU (Peak) - 

B2 • TOUSOff-peak) 
B3B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

83 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) 

• B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 
• 
- 

Total Industrial - - - - • - - - - - _ 
Bulk 

• .-.1(a).Supplut 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 
•'::1(b)59.ply at 400 Volts -exceeding  5 kW 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
1 

 

5:2 Supply at I I kV Supply  
Llinto of Use (TOU) _Peak - 
i Time _of_Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above I l kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -  
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - -  . _ - • _ 
,%gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff I) 

- 
_ _._ DI Scarp 

_ D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (IOU). Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural - • - - _ - - - • - • 
Public Lighting  G 0.3690 9.11 - 15.00 15.00 - 
Residential Colonies H - - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Tim_e_ of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - 
Co-Genration-J - 

Total 0.3690 9.31 - - - 
Grand Total 3.9650 100.00 - - - - - - - 

nk 
Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 

DOE (Services) - - 
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement Fot the month of December 2014 
Womble. Mailer Os well as Cemsofidare, 

. 	. 	. 	. 

. 

Sales 
. 	,, 

• ' 
WC! Mix 

' 
• . '. 	- 	• 

 
Description . 

No. of 
Consumer 

s 	• 	., 

. 

Connected 
,  

Load 
Factor 

DIstributlo 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
. Tariff 

Proposed • New Tariff DifTerence 

Fixed 
.: Charge 

Variable 
. Charge 

Fixed  
Charge 

Variable able 
Charge 

. 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

(MkWh) (Visage) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kW11) 
i 
esidential 

?p to 50 Units - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

11.00  01-100 Units 0.5951 14.61 - 11.00 
101-300 Units 1.0204 25.05 - 15.00 15.00 - 

1301-7000nits 0.4193 10.29 - 17.00 17.00 - 
• Above 700 Units 0.1886 4.63 - 18.00 , 	18.00 - 
For peak load requirement exceedim5 kW 
- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

r 
- 

iTime  of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
!eniporary E-1 (i) ' 0.2908 7.14 - 18.00 18.00 - 

Total Residential 2.5141 61.73 - - - .. - - -  - - 
Commercial - A2 

- c otnercial - ni 
I 
sr peak load requirement up to 5 kW t 

1.1635 28.57 - 18.00 18.00 

iornmercial (<100) - - 

_ 

- 
Commercial (<70 KW) 
For peak load requirement  exceedincatW 

IRegular • 
!Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

• Total Commercial 1.1635 28.57 - - - - - - - - - 
Industrial 

- 
- 
- 
- _. 	_ 

181 
I 82 
! 82- TOU (Peak) 1- 

--62- TOU (Off-peak) 

1 

 
83 - TOU (Peak) - 
63 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
84 - TOU (Peak) - 

1 	B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - • - - - 

qulk 
.r. l(s) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 	. 
• 1(b)kpi .ply at 400 Volts -exceeding.5 kW 

- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

'7.2 Supply at I I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - .- 
Cl Supply above II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - • - - - - 
. Igricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scalp - 
02 Agricullual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

! 
	

- 	 Total Agricultural • - - - - - - • - - - 
Public Lighting G 0.3952 9.70 • 

• 
15.00 15.00 - 

Residential Colonies H - - • - 
Ipecial Contracts - Tariff KLAIK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

I 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Railway TractionTraction - I - 
o-Genration-1 - 

! 	 Total 0.3952 9.70 - - - - - - - 
I 	 Grand Total 4.0728 11)0.01) - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Tovin (Pvt) Ltd 



Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bzihria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

:ORM - 27 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELEC:TR1C SUPPLY WING 
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January' 13 - March 13) 

fintthiv //awed , ri$ well Os Cultudidated 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge • 

Variable 
Charge. 

(Mk1V11) (/cage) (kW) (Vonge) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWIM) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 
:tesidential 

______._ 
. 

12.72 
24.13 

• ____ - ____ 

- 
- 

LIpto 50 Units
-- 
	_ 	_ _ _________ 

For peal: load requiren7ntuplo 5 kW _ 
CTI-1-00rInits 

________ 

--253773-  

.___ 	- 

-- 

- - - 

11.00 ---:-. 1 1.00_ 
15766.  
17.00 

-----:.- - - - 	- 
101-300 Units 4.4716 

3.2111 
- - - 15.00 

156-  
- 
- 

- - 
301-700Units 17.33 - - - - 

• Above 700 Units 1.7300 9.30 - - - - 18.00 - 18.00 - - 
F_or peak load requirement exceeding  5 kW  

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
- ' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

femporary E-1 (i) 1.2011 6.48 • 18.00 18.00 - 
Total Residential 12.9710 69.99 - - - - - - - - -  

Commercial - A2 
4.6973 25.35 Commercial - 

:or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
• - - 18 .00 - 18 .00 - - 

Commercial (<100) 

1 

 i:Ommercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- - - • • • • - - 

Regular ) - - - • • • - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . - - • • • - 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Teton) - - • - - - - - 
Total Commercial 4.6973 25.35  - - - - . - - - - 

Industrial I 
i81 - - - _ . . . - 

82 - - _ . _ . . - 

1 82 - TOU (Peak) • - - • - • - 
- TOU (Off-peak) - - . - - - - - EB2 

B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - • - 
' B3 - TOU (01T-peak) - - - - - - - - 
184  - TOU (Peak) - - - • - - - - 

84 - TOU (Off-peak) - • - • - - - 
I Total Industrial - - - - - - - - 

Bulk 
1(a)SupplaLt 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - - 

Cl(b)Supplut 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
I Time of Use (TOU) • Peak - - - - • - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - • - - 
C2 Supply at II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - 
j Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - • - 
b Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - 
i‘gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp_ - - - - - 

- 

- - - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
! Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 • - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - • - - - - - - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.8631 4.66 - - 
- 

- - 15.00 - 15.00 - - 
Residential Colonies H - - - - - - 
;ipecial Contracts - Tariff K (AM) 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - • 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - • - - 
Railway TractionTraction - I - 

• 
• - - - - - • 

Co-Getiration-1 - - - - 
I 	 Total 0.8631 4.66 - - - - - - - 
I 	 Grand Total 18.5315 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

1 
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
8AHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing ee Proposed Tariff Statement For the nonth of January 2015 
11011C1•1,  (IS 11.01 nc 0711S,110(110,1 

• Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
3 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
 

Factor,  
. 

Distributlo 
n losses 

NEPRA Existin g 
• ' 	Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff 
' 

 Difference. 

Fixed 
Charge - 

'Variable . 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

) (MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (RslicW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/h1) (Rs/kWh) 
residential 
ilp to 50 Units - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 0.6830 12.93 - 11.00 11.00 - 
101-300 Units 1.1822 22.37 15.00 15.00 - 
301-700Units 0.6853 

0.4422 
12.97 
8.37 

- 17,00 17.00 - 
Above 700 Units 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW  
- 18.00 18.00 - 

Timc of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • - 

',.mporary E-1 (i) 0.4646 8.79 - 18.00 18,00 - 
Total Residential 3.4573 65.43 - - - - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
;u• peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.4265 356.28 - 	• 18.00 18.00 - 

_ ____ 
;:ommeicial (<100) • - - 

L!'ommercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular 

 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 1.4265 356.28 - - - - - - - - 
Industrial 
1 81 - 
1 82 - 

- 182 - TOU (Peak) 
82 - TOU (Off-peak) 
83 - TOU (Peak)  
B3 • TOU (Off-peak) 
El4 - TOU (Peak) - 

' 84 = TOU (Off-peak) - 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - 

Bulk 
I'..1(a) Supply at 400 Volts • up.  lo 5 kw 
'1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 514 

- 

' Timc of Use (TOU) • Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

I 	 ' f7.2 Supply at II kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

CilUipply above I I kV 
Time of Usc (TOU) - Peak - 
"iime of Usc (TOU - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
,psicultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

131 Scarp - 
th--Agricultual Tube-wells 

-- 	--- ' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - --  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 02  

Total Agricultural  - - - • - - . - . .. 
Public Lighting G 0.4004 7.58 - 15.00 15.00 
Residential Colonies 11 . - - - 
I.Ectal Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction • I - 
co-Genration-.1 
I 	 Total  0.4004 7.58 - - - - - . _ 

Grand Total 5.2841 429.29 - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Raul Raja 
DCE (Services) 
Town (P t) Uri 

(1/ 



Brig (R) Abdui Rau Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

ORM - 27 
Bat rin Town (Private) Limited 

BAHR! A. ELECTRIC SUPPLN WING 

Existing & Proposed Thrill' Statement For the month of February 2015 

• • • 	 • 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kWIM) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kW1t) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable  
Charge 

(Rs/kW1t) (IvIkWIt) (*law) (kW) (%age) 

iesidential 
!ip to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement into 5 kW 

01-100 Units 

- - - 

0.6630 13.71 
_ 	22.62 
-16.96 

- 11.00 11.00 - 

101.300 Units 1.0941 
-1:53iiii 

0.2811 

.___ 
.. 
- 

•------• 
._ 15.00 __ . ____ 

17.00 
15.00 
17.00 

- 

301•700Units -_. 

Units • Above 700_ 	 __ .._  	.........___ 	..... ...._ 	..._ 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

5.81 _ .. 18.00 18.00 

- _ _ ___ 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

• 
._.__. 

:inporaty E-1 (i) 0.3724 7.70 18.00 18.00 

Total Residential 2.9406 60.81 - - - - - - • - - 

Commercial - A2 _ _ 
Commercial - 
Jr peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.5160 31.35 - 18.00 18.00 

onimercial (<100) - - - 

1 

 Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

• Regular - 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
I Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 1.5160 31.35 - - - - - - - - - 

Industrial 
! 	131 - 

- 
__-...... ______. __ ... _ ___ 

! B2 
B2 - TOU (Peak) • 

132 • TOU (Off-peak) - 

B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

B4 - TOU (Peak) . 

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)  

Total Industrial • - - - - - • - - - 

1 gulk 
121(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
t 1(b)Supply_at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
' Time of Use (IOU). Peak  

Time of Use (TOU) • Off•Peak - 
'12 Supply at II kV 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
[Time of Use (IOU). Off•Peak - 
C3 Supply above I I kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - • - - - - - - - - 
1 ..vicultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
DI Scarp - 

Agricultual Tube-wells .D2 
1  Tune of Use (TOU) - Peak 0-2 - 

Time of Use (TOU) . Off-Peak 02 - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.3795 • 7.85 - 15.00 15.00 - 

Residential Colonies H - • - -  

iEcial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
I  Time of Use (IOU) - Off- Peak • 
Railway TractionTraction - I • 
co•Genration-.1 - 

rool 0.3795 7.85 - - - - - - - - 

Grand total 4.8360 100.00 - - - • - - - - 
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
OA BRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WINO 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of March 2015 
loath,  r , teorierl• oc livtl an ( -oria/hlored) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
a 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
' 	Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

• Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge . 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkW1i) (%age) (kW) (".'cage) (RAW/Iv1) (Rs/kWl,) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kIVIt) (Rs/kWitv1) (Rs/kWh) 
Iesidential 

...4e  to 50 Units - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
F 01-100 Units 1.0113 12.02 - 11.00 11.00 

101-300 Units 2.1952 26.10 15.00 15.00 - 
1301-7000nits 
I 

1.9958 23.73 • 17.00 17.00 - 
Above 700 Units 

r  , Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

1.0067 11.97 - 18.00 18.00 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

.
i 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

- :emporary 6-I (i) 0.3641 4.33 - 18.00 18.00 
Total Residential 6.5732 78.15 - - - - - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 Commercial 
20.86  - 

ir peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
1.7548 - 18.00 18.00 - 

Commercial (11KIL - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW ' 

y Regular 
L Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

Total Commercial 1.7548 20.86 - - - - _ - - - 
Industrial 

01 - 
B2 - 

I B2 - TOU (Peak) - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 
133 - TOU (Peak) - 

163 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
Iii=Tou (Peak) - 

. ' 134 - IOU (Off-peak) 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - 
sulk 
7:1(a)Sup.plx at 400 Volts • up to 5 kW - 
'1(b) Supply ai 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
' Time of Usc (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
'72 Supply at II kV 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Sleply above II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 
',gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Sea - 
-52 Agiicultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) • Peak D-2 

time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting_G 0.0833 0.99 
- 

- 15.00 15.00 - 
Residential Colonies 14 - - - 
special Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
!Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
-Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - I 
SoGenration-1 

Total 0.0833 0.99 - - . - - 
Grand Total 8.4113 100.00 - - - - . 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAH RIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff- Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 15 - June' 15) 
Month/ • Ittorierli ,  as troll in Consolidated. 

Description Sales - Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
a 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

1 (MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/k1) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (RsAW1t) (Rs/kW/M) (Fts/kW19 

tesidential 
:Jp to 50 Units ____ _. -----  .. ._ . - 
For peak load requirement up to 5- kW _... 

01-100 Units 

- __ 

4.5812 
8.2686 

.--._ __. • ______ --'- 

- 

• - - - .  
- - - - - 

1112 
23.68 

- • - 11.00 - 11.00 - ___ 
- • 101-300 Units - - - - 15.00 • 15.00 

301-700Units 6.6758 19.12 
 9.48 

• - - - 17.00 - 17.00 
Isoi 

- - 
Abovc 700 Units 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
3.3090 - - - - 18.00 - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

- 'einporary E-1 (i) 1.8339 5.25 18.00 16.00 

Total Residential 24.6685 70.64 - - - - - - - - - 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 

r peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
8.8384 25.31 - - - 

- 

- 18.00 18 - 18.00 18 . 

"ommercial (<100) - - - • • - - 

1 
 Commeicial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

, Regular - • - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak (A-2) - - - • - - - - 

I Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - 
Total Commercial 8.8384 25.31 - - - - - - • - - 

Industrial 
- - ;BI - . - - -  	- 

- I 62 - - - - - - 
132 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - 

- B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - • - 

- - - - - • - B3 - TOU (Peak) 
B3 • TOU (Off-peak) - 

• 
- • • - - • - 

B4 -TOU (Peak) - - • • - - 
' B4 • TOU (Off-peak) - - . - • - • - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 

• i_ 1(a) SuWy at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - • - 
I: I(b)Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
' Time of Use (TOU) • Peak - - - - - • - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 1 
 

- - - - - - - 
'2 Supply at 1 I kV 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - - - - - - - - 

Supply above 11 kV  

i
C3 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
:.gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp_ ._._ - - - - - - - - 
D2 Avicultual Tubc-wells • 
I Time of Use (TOU) • Peak D-2 - - - - - - - - 
. Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 • - - - - • • - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 1.4122 4.04 - - - - 15.00 • 15.00 - 
Residential Colonies H 
. 	. 

- - - - - • - 
penal Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • • • - - • • - 

' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • - • - • • - - 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - 

. - 
• • • • • - 

co-Genration-1 - - - - - - . - - 
, • 	 Total 1.4122 4.04 - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 34.9190 100.00 • - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdui Rauf Raja 
DOE (Sfsrvices) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

ry 
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of April 2015 
ponehly Qoflrwi/i as well as Consolidated  

1 

- 	

Description Sales Sales Mix 

• 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 	. 	. 

Connected 
, Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

• 

NEPRA Existing 
• . 

	

Tariff - 	• 
Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
• 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge • 

Variable 
Charge 

(Alk Wh) (Vage) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kW11) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWhL(Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 
iesidential 

_Lb to 50 Units - - - - 
For peek load requirement up to S kW 

01-100 Units 1.2176 12.55 - 11.00 11.00 - 

F51-300 Units 2.4196 24.94 - 15.00 15.00 
301-7000nits 2.0876 21.52 - 17.00 17.00 - 
Above 700 Units 1.0452 10.77 - 18.00 18.00  

For...peak load re ttiiment exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

• 1 
- 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 
mporary E-1 (i) 0.4630 4.77 18.00 18.00 - 

Total Residential 7.2330 74.55 - - - - - - - - 
Commercial - A2 
c.ommercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.2314 23.00 - 18.00 18.00 - 

Commercial (<100) - - - - 

1

(3ommercial (<20 KW) 
For pcak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
(-Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - -- 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 2.2314 23.00 - - - -  - - - - - 

Industrial 
'(81 - 

B2 - 
1 B2 - TOU (Peak) - 

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 
B3 - TOU (Peak) 

 
 

- 

83 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
i B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
+ B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 1 - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - -  - - - - 
Bulk 
rya)  Suyply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
.'a(b)Supplat 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU). Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

(72 Supply.at II kV 
f 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak c[Time 
• 3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
1 Time of Usc (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

I Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 
igricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

1 DI Scarp - 
' 02 Agrictiltual Tube-wells 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

.1 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 0.2382 2.46 - 15.00 15.00 - 
Residential Colonies H - 	. . - - 
Lpectal Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ' 	. 

. 1  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
-Railway TractionTraction - I - 
co-Genration-J . 

1 	 Total 0.2382 2A6 - - - - - 
Grand Total 9.7026 100.00 - - - - - 

()k 
3rig (R) Abdui Rauf Raja 

DCE (.Sf.srvices) 
E3ahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHR1A ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of May 2015 
hiarterti • v 	( .0,,Stdith7/ed) 

I 	

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
LOA d 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

• Tariff 
 

NEPRA Existing 
Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed ' 
Charge' 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
 Charge 

(IvIkWli) (%age) (kW) (%age) (RAW/Iv1) (Rs/10.111) (Rs/kWiNI) (RsAW1i) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 
:esidential 
Jp to 50 Units - - - - 

For peak load requirement up to S OW 
01.100 Units 1.5271 13.12 - 11.00 11.00  
101.300 Units 2.7562 23.68 - 15.00 15.00 - 
301-700Units 2 2253 

1.1030 
19.12 
9.48 

- 
- 

17.00 17.00 - 
• Above 700 Units 18.00 18.00 - 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW  

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

tmporaty F.- I (i) 0.6113 5.25 - 18.00 18.00 • 
Total Residential 8.2228 70.64 - - - - - - - - 

Commercial • A2 
2.9.16 25.31 

- . 

18.00 

 

F: ommercial - 
ir peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

- 18.00 

:ommercial (<100) - - - 

1 

 Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 2.9461 25.31 - - - - - - - 

Industrial 

i_B I 
B2 

j B2 -TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 

. B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk . 
..1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
:1(b)Supy at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • 

c.72Sueply at I I kV 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  
Time of Use (TOU) - Of - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
Aricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scag - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
: Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.4707 4.04 - 15.00 15.00 - 
Residential Colonies El - • • - 
:pecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
' Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - 
Co-Getwation-.1 - 

1 	 Total 1 0.4707 4.04 - - - - - - - - - 
Grand Total 11.6397 100.00 - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul ilauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



,ORN1 - 27 
I)ahria Town (Private) Limited 

RAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Existing & Proposed Tart IF Statement For the month of June 2015 

Marsh v , narter• as well as emsalidafed 

I 	 Description Sales Soles Mix 
No of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

DIstributio 
n losses 

Tariff 
 

NEPRA Existing Proposed New.Tarity  Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
'Charge.  

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
. Charge 

(NIkW11) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 

residential 
1p to 50 Units - • - • 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
01.100 Units I 1.8365 13.53 - 11.00 11.00 • , 

1101-300 Units 3.0928 22.78 - 15.00 15.00 - 
301-700Units 2.3630 17.40 - 17.00 17.00 - 
7 , Above 700 Units 

I

For peak load requirement exceeding .51,:W 

. 	Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

1.1608 8.55 
- 

- 18.00 18.00 - 

- 
ITime of Use_STOU) - Off-Peak - 
emoorary E• I (i) 0.7596 5.59 - 18.00 18.00 - 

Total Residential 9.2126 67.86 - - - - - - - - - 
[ Commercial - A2 
I Commercial - 

?r ?r peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
3.6609 26.96 - 18.00 18.00 - 

Commercial (<100) - - - 

I

Lommercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

?Regular - 
[Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
I Time of Use (TOU) - O_ff-Peak (Temp) 

Total Commercial 3.6609 26.96  
Industrial 
I131 - 

1 92 - 
02 - TOU (Peak) - 
82 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

LI33 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
94 - TOU (Peak) • 

I B4 - TOU (Off-peak) • 

Total Industrial 
IFIt: 

- - - - - - - - - - - 

11(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW • 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceediEg 5 kW 
Tune of Use (TOU) • Peak 

__ 
- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
12 Supply at 11 kV _ 
Jim of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

- 
	 

LTime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
.gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
I ScaT_ 

L

D • 
02 Agricultual Tube-wells 

_HTitne of Use (TOU) - Peak l3-2 i_ - 
I TinTe of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

_1 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting_G 0.7032 5.18 - 15.00 15.00 - 
Residential Colonies H - - - ' - 
kecial Contracts - Tariff K. (AJK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

i • Timc of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak • 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 -  
Co-Genration-J . 

1 	 Total 0.7032 5.18 - - - - - - - - - 
Grand Total 13.5767 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

F. rig (R) Abdul Rad Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Put) Ltd 



FORM - 27 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing  & Proposed Tariff Statement For FY 2014 - 15 Consolidated 
Month r , airier r as well as Consolidated) 

Description  Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses., 

NEPRA Existing  Proposed New Tariff  Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

 Fixed • 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkW11) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Min Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units - - • . 

. 

- 

- - • - - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW __ 

12.03 
2176.2 ____.. 
19.20 
11.09 ________ 

_______. 

- 
01-100 Units 11.8499 - - - 130.35 - 130.35 - - 
101.30_0 Units 

--ioi775ou;iEs 	- 	
________ 21.3073 

-18.9188 18.9188 
• - • - 319.61 319.o 1 - - 

- • - • - 321.62 - 
• 

321.62 • - 
Above 	Units .700 	_  10.9299 - - • • 196.74 196.74 - - 

 5 kW For peak load requirement ,"-i-c-eTd;t1T, 
Tune of Use (TOU) • Peak . 	 _ - 

- 
5.0093 

- - - - - • - - - - 
Time of Use (fob) 	- Oil--Peak - - - - - - - - - ____ - _ 

Temporary E-I (0 - - - • - 90.17 - 90.17  - 
Total Residential 68.0152 63.94 - - - - - 1,058.48 - 1,058.48 - 

Commercial - A2 _ 	_ 
Commercial - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

25.2609 25.63 - - - - • 454.70 454.70 

Commercial (<100) ..__ - - - - _ - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding  5 kW 

Regular  - 
Time  of Use  (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 
-Fine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

- 
- 

Total Commercial 25.2609 25.63 • - - • - 454.70 - 454.70 - • 
Indstrial u  

- 
• 

----- 
131 
92 

• - • B2 • TOU (Peak)  - • 
-B2 ri-bii (off-peak) - - - • - • • - - - • 

B3 • TOU (Peak) - 
B3 • TOU (O(1-peak)  

- 
_ 	._ _._ _ _____ _ ____. __ 

B4 - TOU (Peak) _._ .._ 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) • 

Total Industrial - - • - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
Cl(a)Suyply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 
CI(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding  5 kW 

- 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak _ 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C2 Suppltat I I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - . 
Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak - 

C3 Supply above II kV 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells • Tariff 0 
D l Scarp - 

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 • 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak 02 - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
PublicLighting  G 5.2651 5.34 - 

- 
- - - - 78.98 - 78.98 - 

Residential Colonies H - 
Special Contracts • Tariff K (AJK) _ 	 . 	 _ 	 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • 

- Railway TractionTraction - I 
&-beitration-.1 - 

Total 5.2651 5.34 - - - - - 78.98 - 78.98 - • 
Grand Total 98.5411 94.92 - - - - - 1,592.16 • 1,592.16 - 

Brig (R) Aodui Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Batiria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



.ORM - 27 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 1st Qtr. (Jnly' 14 • September' 14) 

14anrhfy , Onnrrerly ac irct/ as Concnhdarcd)  

eUription  • Sales 

. 

Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

' 

, 
• Load 	., 
Factor' 
- '-;• 	'0 	• 

Distributio 
'‘ii tosses , 

NEPRA Existing 
•'• 	• 	•Tariff 	••'' 

' 	. Propose4 New Tariff 
..t.- 	; 	t 	t; 	.: 	••••••:.••• 

Difference  

Fixed*:' 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

' Fixed' 
Charge' 

• Variable 
.. Charge 

' 	Fixed • 
Charge. 

- Vairiable 
Charge • 

(MkW11) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mtn Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Mtn Rs) (MM Rs) 
'esidential 

ip to 50 Units - - • - - - - - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 2.6447 . 8.95 - - - - 29.09 - 29.09 - - 
101.300 Units 4.8998 16.59 - - - 73.50 - 73.50 - - 
301-700Units 6.6428 22.49 - - - - 112.93 - 112.93 - - 
Above 700 Units 5.1286 17.37 - - - - 92.32 - 92.32 - - 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

■ Time of Use (TOO) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak - 

'emporary E- I (i) 1.1978 4.06 - • 21.56 21.56 
Total Residential 20.5137 69.46 - - - - 329.39 - 329.39 - - 

Commercial - Al 
ommerc r 	ial - 1 
'r peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

7.2232 24.46 - - - - 130.02 - 130.02 - - 

,. 
i 	imercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - - - 

Commercial (0 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- - - - - - - - - - iRegular 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - . - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - - - - • 

Total Commercial 7.2232 24.46 - - - - 130.02 - 130.02 - - 
Industrial 

IDI  - - .. - - - - - - - - 
I B2 - - _ - - - - - - - 
1132 - TO 	(Peak) - - - - - - - - - 
132 • TOU (Off:peak) - - - - - - - - - - - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - 

- 
- - - - - - -  

1-B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - 
j B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - • - - - - - - 
B4 - TOO (Off-peak) - - - - - - • - - - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
:.1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -  - - - - - - - - - 
?1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOO) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - 

C2 Supply at II kV 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - • - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - 

- 

_ - 
C3 Supply above I 1 kV 

- - Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - • . - 
- 1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - • - - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - 
;.gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

I
DI Scarp - - - - - - - . - - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
; Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - - • - - - 

Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - - - - - 
1 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - . - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 1.7968 6.08 - - - - 26.9525 - 26.9525 - 
Residential Colonies II - - - - - . - - - - - 

cpecial Contracts • Tariff K (MK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - • - - - - - - - - 

• I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - • - - - - - - 
RailwayTractionTraction - I - - - - - . - - - - - 
Co-Genration-.1 • - - . . - . - - - 
1 	 Total 1.7968 6.08 - - - - 26.95 - 26.95 - - 
I 	 Grand Total 29.5338 100.00 - - - - 486.36 - 486.36 - - 

Brig (II) Abdul Raul Raia 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt.) Ltd 



'OR54 - 27 (A) 
Muir' Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month Of July 2014 

• • 	• 	• • • as• 	 • . 	..... ..... 	. 	- 	- 	- 	- 	- 
. • 
.. 
; 	 Description 	. 

• 

. 	
• 	• 	• 

Sales Sales Mix 
No. 0 f 

Consumer 
s 	• 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
a losses 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff - 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkWIi) (%age) 1 (kW) (%age) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mtn Rs) (M111 Rs) (Min Rs) (Mtn Rs) 

;tesidential 
- ip (0 50 Units 

For peak load requirement up to 5  kW 	___ 

61-10iTi_inits 

- • - - _______ - - 

- 539-0 9.23 • 11.43 11.4288 - 

101-300 Units 1.6438 14.60 
22.02 

- 24.66 24.6576 __. 	 
30 I-700Units 2.4788 _ 	-  

- 

42.14 
42.96 

42.1403 
42.9631 • Above 700 Units 	 _ 

For peak load requireineni;;Ce-ed4=5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak : 

 2.3868  .21.20 - 

- 

; Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - 

emporary E-1 (i) 0.5262 4.67 - 9.47 9.4719 - 

Total Residential 8.0747 71.72 - - - - 130.66 - (30.6617 - - 

Commercial - Al 
- Commercial - 

Or peak load requitement up to 5 kW 
rrommercial (<100) 

2.8302 

- 

25.14 - 50.94 50.9443 

- - - 

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

 

;Regular 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 2.8302 25.14 - - - - 50.94 - 50.9443 - - 

Industrial 
- 1111 

B2 - 

82 - TOU (Peak) - 

1 
	B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

133 - TOU (Peak) - 

FB3 - TOU (Off-peak) 
B4 - TOU (Peak)  

- 

' 134 - TOU (Off-peak) 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 

pull: 
I:21(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 

b)Supply_at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
;---- 	- 

of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

1._

Time 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  

c.-2 Supply at II kV 

FTime of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above II 1J.,  

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

I 	 Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 

gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - 

1  02 Agricultual Tube-wells 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak 02 - 

/ 	 Total Agricultural - • - - - - - - - - - 
Public_Lighting G 0.3532 3.14 - 5.30 5.2983 

- Residential Colonies H - - 
...'- 
'opecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
I Time of Use (TOU) • Peak • 
rTimedlise (TOU) • Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - I - 
Co-Genration-J - 

Total 0.3532 3.14 - - - - 5.30 - 5.2983 - - 

Grand Total 11.2582 100.00 - - - - 186.90 - 186.9043 - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DC;E (Services) 

Bahria Tom (Pv0 Ltd 

1 



'ORM - 27 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BADRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of August 2014 
Xfonihfr narie•ir as well as Cmsaliderire 

• 
Description 

, 	. 
Sales 
. 

Sales Mix 
;No. of 

Consumer Connected 
I,oad  

Load 
 Factor 

Distributio 
a losses 

NEPRA Existing, 
Proposed New Tariff  

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
- Charge 

Variable 
', Charge 

- Fixed 
, Charge • 

;Variable 
':Charge 

(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
residential 
Jp to 50 Units - 

1.0535 

- - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 10.28 
16.09 
22.95 
19.05 

• 11.59 	 11.5882 
24.7205 

- 
101-300 Units 1.6480 - 24.72 - 
301-7000nits 2.3512 - 39.97 39.9710 - _ 

- t Above 700 Units 1.9517 - 35.13 35.1315 
.peak loadiesuirement exceeding 5 kW 

r

For

Time of Use (TOO) - Peak 

 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - 
6.914i 

- 
Nnporary E- I (i) 0.3841 3.75 - 6.91 

Total Residential 7.3886 72.13 - - - - 118.33 - 118.3253 - - 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
;N: peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.8307 17.87 - 32.95 32.9531  

:2aminercial (<100) - - - - _ 

1 

 Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
; Regular - 

Time of Use (TOO) - Peak (A-2) - 
i Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak (Temp) • 

Total Commercial 1.8307 17.87 - - - - 32.95 - 32.9531  - 
Industrial 
;BI - 
' 132 - 
: B2 - TOU (Peak) - 

82 - TOU (Offpeak) - 

1 	133 - TOU (Peak) - 
. B3 - TOU (Off-peak) . - 

B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
B4 - TOO (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - • • - - - - 
Bulk 
'.'1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
'.:I(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • 
•":2 Supply at I I kV 
; Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
' Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak - 

Supply above 11 kV 

I

C3 
Time of Use (TOO) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - • - - 
Aricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
DI ScaT_ - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 13-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural  
Public Lighting G 1.0246 10.00 - 15.37 15.3690 - 
Residential Colonies H 
t 

• - . - - 
tpecial Contracts • Tariff K (AJK) 
i Time of Use (TOO) - Peak - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -  
Railway TraclionTraction - I 

1 

• 
Co-Genration-1 - 

Total L0246 10.00 - - - - 15.37 - 15.3690 - - 
Grand Total 10.2439 100.00 - - - - 166.65 • 166.6474 - - 

riC 

Brig (R) Abdul Rad Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



;ORM • 27 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAH RIA ELECTRIC SUPPL1 WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of September 2014 
aartertv icc ■rell ox C'onscolidarcil - , 	 . 	• 

1 	' 	 Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

DIstributio 
n losses ' 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff 
' 

Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkW1i) (3'eatte) (kW) (Mage) (Mln Rs) (Min R.$) (Mln Rs) (IYIlti Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) 

tesidential 
4 to 50 Units __ - - - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

6.88 01-100 Units 0.5523 - 6.07 6.0749 - 

101.300 Units 1.6079 20.02 - 24.12 24.1185 - 

301-7000nits 1.8128 
07900 

22.57 
9.84 

- 
- 

30.82 30.8170 • 

Above 700 Units 14.22 14.2208 - 

. Fos peak load requirement_exceedingSkW 	_ 
Time of Use (TOO) -Teair-  

_ 
- -.• 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • - - - 
t emporary E-1 (i) 0.2874 3.58 - 5.17 5.1737 

Total Residential 5.0504 62.88 - - • - 80.40 - 04 80.4049 - - 
Commercial - Al 
Commercial • 
'or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.5623 31.90 - 46.12 46.1210 

Commercial (<100) - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
, Regular • 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 2.5623 31.90 - - - • 46.12 - 46.1210 - - 
Industrial 

SI 
i 52 

• 
- 

IL. B2 -TOU (Peak) - 
B2 - TOU (O(f-peak) - 
53 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOUSOff-peak) - 
54- TOU (Peak) -  
84. TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 

l(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
- 

' Time of Use(TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (IOU) --off:Peak 

• _ 
• 

C2 Supply alt! kV 
i Time of Use (IOU). Peak - 
. Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
i5tieely above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
- 
• 

-r-TiMe of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
!,glicultural Tube-wells • Tariff D 
DI Scarp - 
D2 Atcultual Tube-wells 

Time of Us (IOU). Peak D-2 - 
iTime of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak 02 - 
. 

	

Totalgricultural  - - - - - - - - .. - - 
Public Lighting G 0.4190 5.22 - 6.29 6.2852 - 
Residential Colonies II • - - - - 
:pecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) • Peak - 
) Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 • 
Co-Genration-1 . 

Total 0.4190 5.22 - - - - 6.2852 - 6.2852 - - 
Grand Total 8.0317 100.00 - - - - 132.8111 - 132.8111 - - 

Brig (R) Abdi Rauf Raja 
DCE. (Services) 

Sahria Town (F-s.vi) Ltd 



ORM - 27 (A) 

Rahria Town (Private) Limited 
RAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 2nd Qtr. (October 14 - December' 14) 
Won/Mr.  Qua/ler/vas well  as Cm/Rd/darer 

• : 	: 	Description 
• 

- 	Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

Tariff  
NEPRA Existing  

Proposed New Tariff Diffe rence 

Fixed 
Charge 
(Mln Rs) 

Variable 
Charge 
(Mln Rs) 

Fixed . 
Charge 

(Mln Rs) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Mln Rs) 

Fixed 
Charge 
(Min Rs) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Mln Rs) (MkW11) (%age) (kW) (%age) 
residential . 
)p to 50 Units 	 ' - - - - - • - - - - - 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW  
01-100 Units 2.2667 14.57 - - - - 24.93 - 24.93 - • 
101-300 Units 3.6674 23.57 - - . - 55.01 - 55.01 - - 

- 1 301-700Unils 2.3890 
0.7623 

15.36 - - - - 40.61 40.61 - 
Above 700 Units L90 - - - - 13,72 - 13.72 

For peak load requirement esceeding_5 kW  
, Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
[Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

0.7765 
- 

4.99 temporary E-1 (i) - 13.98 13.98 
Residential 

Commercial - Al
Total 9.8619 63.39 - - - - 148.26 - 148.26 - - 

. 
ommercial - 

i 
or perk load requirement up to 5 kW 
Commercial (<100) 

4.5020 28.94 - - - - 81.04 - £11.04 - - 

.. - - - - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- Regular • - - - - - - • - - 
iTitne of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - 

- 
- - 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - . 
Total Commercial 

[-Industrial 
4.5020 28.94 - - - - 81.04 - 81.04 

I 81 - • 
- 

. 

- 

. - . - • - . - 
: B2 - - - - - - - • 
i B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - - • - - - • • 
82 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - I - - - - - - - - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - . - . . 
83 - TOU (Off-peak) .. - - - - - - - - - 
84 - TOU (Peak) . 	. - - h 	. - - - - - - . 
134 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - . - - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - • - - - 
Rulk 
tl(a) Svelte at 400 Volts:- opt° 5 kW • - - - - • - - - - - 
r.1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

- - - - - - - • - - - Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak - - • - - - - . - - 

72 Supply at 11 kV 

- ETime of Use (TOU) - Peek _ r - 
• • . - - • - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • - - - - - - - . - 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - • - - - - - - - - - 
t Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • - - - - - - - 

i 	 Total Single Point Supply - - - • - - - - - • - 
igricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

DI Scarp - . - - . - - - - - - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

. Tiine of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 • • _ • . - . - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 • - - - - - - - - - - 

• Total Agricultural - - - - - - . - - _ - 
Public Lighting G 1.1930 24.7123 - - - - 17.8944 - 17.8944 - 
Residential Colonies H 1 - - . - - - . . - - - 

pecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
l Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - • - • - - - - - - 
• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - - _ 

. 
- 
- 

- - 
- 

- - 
17o-Genration-J - - . - - - - 
• Total 1.1930 24.71 - - - - 17.89 - 17.89 - - 

Grand Total 15.5569 117.04 - - . - 247.19 - 247.19 - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rau Raja 
DCE (Services) 
Town (Pvt.) Ltd 



'ORM - 27 (A) 
13nhria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of October 2014 

I h,,i,/ih' Oxa,icrtr asit'll ox C t,,tcoliikiiei/  

: 	 Description 

• 

Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load' 

Factor 
Distributio 

n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
• Tariff 	.. '•' " 	a  

Prop -ed New Tariff 
' 	. 	• 

Difference .  

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkW11) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (k4111 Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 

:esidential 
.lp to 50 Units - - • - • - 

For peak load reauirement up to  5 kW  
01-100 Units 1.0793 14.35 

20.61 
19.68 
$.61 

-- 

- 
• 

11.8722  11.87 - 
101-300 Units 1.5494 23.24 

25.15-  
23.2410 - 

301-700Units 1.4796 25.1527 

• Above 7c3 Units 0.422) 7.60 7.5973 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 1rW 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak 1 

- 
- 

. 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - - - 

miporary F-1 (i) 0.2164 2.88 - 3.89 3.8945 - 

• Total Residential 4.7467 63.13 - - • - 71.76 - 71.7576 - - 

Commercial - A2 _ 
Commercial - 
. h.  peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.3436 31.I7 - 42.18 42.1847  

:ommercial (<100) • • - - • 

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW  

i  Regular - 
' Time of Use (TOU). Peak (A-2) • 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 2.3436 31.17 - - - - 42A8 - 42.1847 - 

Industrial 
' 61 • 
' 62 - 

E12 - TOU (Peak) - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 
B3 - TOU (Peak) • 

- ' B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 
' B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
• B'4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 

- Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 
•:1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -  

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • 
'..'2 Supply at 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
! Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • ___ 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - • - - - - - - 
ii.grictiltural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

1 

 DI Scarp - - 

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
,' -Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 02 - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.4287 5.70 - 6.43 6.4311 - 
Residential Colonies H - - - - 

pecial Conh acts • Tariff li (AJK 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  - 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - 
;:o-Genration-1 - 

Total 0.4287 5.70 - - - - 6.43 - 6.4311  
, 	 Grand Total 7.5190 100.00 - - - - 120.37 - 120.3734 - 

Brig (R) 	Rnuf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



'ORM - 27 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) United 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPIA WING 
Existing & Proposed Tariff Slate= it For the month of November 2014 

*mild • hlarierl as well as Cemso!Mated 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer • 
. Connected 

• • 
' 	Load 

' 
Factor 

Distributlo 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing , 	. 	• 	,..,. 	.., 	. 	, 
• Tariff 	, 

Proposed New Tariff 
• • 

Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge • 

. , Fixed., 
‘ Charge 

Variable 
Charge- 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkWh) (*Aage) I (kW) (%age) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mtn Rs) 

Iesidential 
3p to 50 Units - - - - - - 
For_peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

6.5151  6.52 
V____  16.4649 

8.3331 

01.100 Units 0.5923 14.94 - 

_ - 
- 

.._ . 16.46 101-300 Units 1.0977 27.68 
8.33 1301-7000nits 0.4902 12.36 

1 ) Above 700 Units 0.1516 3.82 - 2.73 2.7295  
For peak load requirement exceedin•• 51J,.cs._ 
1  Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  
:Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - • 

- 4.85 
- 

4.8488 - tinporary E- I (i) 0.2694 6.79 - 
Total Residential 2.6011 65.60 - - - - 38.89 38.8914 - - 

Commercial - A2 
 

lommercial - 
lir peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

0.9949 25.09 - 17.91 17.9079 - 

jommercial (<100) - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

For eak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
i Regular - 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
) Time of Use (10U)- Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 0.9949 25.09 - - - - 17.91 - 17.9079 - - 
Industrial 

B1 
, B2 - 
1 B2 - TOU (Peak) - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 -TOU (Peak) - 
03 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) 

' B4 - TOU (Of(-peak) - 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - 

lulk 
1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOW - Peak - ___ 
Time of We (TOU) - Off-Peak • • 

- 1.2 Supply at II kV 
Lime of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above 1 I kV  _ _ 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
.igrieultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - 
D2 Aultual Tube-wells 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
:Time of Usc (TOU) • Off-Peak D2 - 
I 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 0.3690 9.31 - 5.54 5.5350 

- • Residential Colonies H - - - 
;pecial Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of UseLf0U) - Off- Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - 
To-Genration-J - 

Total 0.3690 9.31 - - - - 5.54 5.5350 - - 
Grand Total 3.9650 100.00 - - - - 62.33 - 62.3343 - - 

Brig (P.) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



'ORM - 27 (A) 
Belida Town (Private) Limited 

BAH R1A ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Existing & I roposed Tariff Statement For the month of December 2014 

IJandtlr, Martel-It. ar ire/J as Caasolickaial 

• 
Description 	 • Sales. Sales Mix 

No. of 
Consumer 

s 
Connected 

Load 	, 

Load 	• 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
• Charge 

• (MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Min Rs) (MIti Rs) (1vIlit Rs) ((Win Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) 

iesidential _ ....... 	_______________ 
Jp to 50 Units 	.. 	______ 

  For   peak  	requirement up to  	'ill.A7 I _- 
  ----   ---- 

14.61 
.. 25.05.  

_ 10.29  
-4:6 

----- __-. _ 

  •--   -- 
- 

- 

-------- 

------ 

  .._..  
----  ____ - -  

01-100 Units 0.5951 
--- 

6.55 6.5431  

101.300 Units 1.0204 
0.4193 

15.31 15.3053 - 
301-7000nits 7.13 7.1277 

' Above___ 	_ 700 Units  
For peak loadrequircment exceeding 5 kW 	-- 

0.1886 
.----- 

3.39 3.3946 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
' Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - _ • • • - 
'cmporary E-I (i) 0.2908 7.14 • 5.23 5.2343 

Total Residential 2..5141 61.73 - - - • 37.61 - 37.6077 - - 
Commercial - A2 

 

7ommercial - 
Or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.1635 28,57 - 20.94 20.9433 - 

!'omntercial (<100) - - - • - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

1 Regular • 
!Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A•2) - 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 1.1635 28.57 • - - - 20.94 20.9433 - - 

1-Industrial 
. 	131 - 

132 - 
', B2 - TOU (Peak) - 

r
82 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
83 - TOU (Peak)  - 
83 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

' B4 - TOU (Peak) - ____ 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - • - - - - - 
quilt 
:1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
:1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) • Peak - 
Time of  Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

'72 Supply at 11 kV 
Tiine of LissiTOU) - Peak - 

i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 
Igricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

[

DI Scalp - 
02 A_griculmal Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 Time • 
 of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
PublicLighting G 0.3952 9.70 - 5.93 5.9283 - 
Residential Colonies H • .-- - - - 
ipeciaiContracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Timetaiilise (TOU) • Peak - 
,i-ime  ,;ibse  (mu). Off-Peak - 
iiailxvey TractionTraction - I - 
&-Geltration-.1 - 

Total 0.3952 9.70 - - - - 5.9283 - 5.9283 - - 
Grand Total 4.0728 100.00 - - - - 64.4793 64.4793 - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Raul Raja 
DOE ;Services) 

Bah ria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



- 27 (A) 
Bohria Town (Private) Limited 

BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January' 15 - March I5) 

Oworlerli as well as Cauvlalate< 

• 
Description 

)II 
Sales Soles Mix 

No. of 
Consumer 

, 	s 
Connected 

Load 

Load 
Factor 

. 
Distrihutio 

n losses 

4EPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 
(Min Rs) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Kiln Rs) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Mln Rs) 

Varirible 
Charge. 

(6.4In Rs) 

Fixed' 
Charge 
(Min Rs) 

Variable 
Charge' 
(Min Rs) (MkWh) (%age) (kW) (".Sage) 

R esidential 
4) to 50 Units - • - - - • - - - • • 

[

For_p_eltk load requirement up to 5 kW 
01.100 Units 2.3573 12.72 - - - - 25.93 - 25.93 

1 101.300 Units 4.4716 24.13 - - - - 67.07 - 67.07 - - 
r301-700Units 3.2111 17.33 - - - 54.59 - 54.59 - - 
1 Above 700 Units 1.7300 9.34 - - - 31.14 - 31.14 - - 
For peak load requirement exceediu 5 kW 

- Time of Use.(TOU) - Peak 
liTime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
temporary E-1 (i) 1.2011 6.48 - 21.62 21.62 

Total Residential 12.9710 69.99 - - - - 200.35 - 200.35 - 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial -  
'Pr peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

4.6973 25.35 - - - - 84.55 - 84.55 - - 

- ommercial <100 :1 	. 	( 	) - - - - - - - • 
i:ommercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

1  Regular - - - - - _ - - - - 
- ! Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - • - - 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - 
Total Commercial 4.6973 25.35 - - - - 84.55 - 84.55  - - 

Industrial 
1131 - - - - - - - - - - - 
1B2 • - - - - - • - - - 

52 - TOU (Peak) - - . - - - - - - - • t B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - • - - - 
B3 • TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - - - 
53 : TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - • - - - 

- T3.4 - -T-oU (Peak) - - - - - . - - - 
84 - TOU (Off-peak) 

 - - - r 
	

Total Industrial - - - - - - - 
I Hulk 

71(a) Supply at 400 Volts - unto 5 kW 
:El(b) Sup& at 400 Volts -exceeding 514-  

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

- . . - - - - - . - - 

- - - - - - . - - - • 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 

1:2 Supply at II kV 
rriine of Use (TOU) • Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - • - 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . - - - - . - - 
i 	 Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - • - - 
EgTicultural Tube-wells - Tariff D • 

DI Scarp - - . . . • . - . . 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

I
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 02 - - - - . . - • - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 0.8631 16.4139 

- 
- - - - 12.9469 - 12.9469 

Residential Colonies H - - - - - - - - - 
special Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
Time of_  Use (TOU) - Peak - - • - - - - - - • 

• • Time of he (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - • - - - - - 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - 
Co-Genration-1 1 - - - - . - - 
i 	 Total 0.8631 16.41 - - - 

• 
- 12.95 - 12.95 - - 

Grand Total 18.5315 111.76 - - - 297.85 297.85 - 

Brig (R) .Abdul Raul' Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahri Town (Pvt) Ltd 



iORM - 27 (A) 	

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLI WING 

Wands!). Onarierly as well as (*(ussolichort0 

	 Exisling & Proposed Tariff Statement For the nonth of la wary 2015 

I 	

Description 

1  

Saks Soles Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

• DIstributio 
n losses 

Tariff  

NEPRA Existing 
Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
' Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed Variable 

lesidential 
(MkW11) Mage) (kW) (%age) (Mk Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 

Charge 
Rs) (Mk 

• Charge 
(Mln Rs) 

Vp to 50 Units - • • - - - For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

12.93  01.100   Units 0.6830 
7.51 7.5130 

17.7337 
101-300 Units 1.1822 22.37 - 17.73 

-  
•  301•700Units 0.6853 12.97 11.65 11.6493  Above 700 Units 0.4422 8.37 - 7.96 7,9594 - For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW  

Time 	Use of 	(TOU) • Peak 
Time 	Use 

• 
of 	(TOU) • Off-Peak  - - . 

-  emporary E-I (i)  0.4646 8.79 - 8.36 8.3622 
- 

- 	
Total Residential  3.4573 65.43 - - - 53.22 - 53.2176 • Commercial - A2 

1.4265 356.28 Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW  
'Commercial 

- 25.68 25.6771 

(<100) -  • - 
-  

I

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW  

- 

•  

Regular 
) Time 	Use of 	(TOD - Peak (A-2L 

Time 	Use 
- 

of 	(TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  - 

Industrial 	
Total Commercial  1.4265 356.28 • - - • 25.68 - 25.6771 - - 

131  
• 82 

• 

B2 TOU 
• 

- 	(Peak) 
- TOU 

• 

1

_132 	(Off:  el() 
al - TOU (Peak) 
B3 TOU 

• 
- 	(Off-peak) - 

B4 • TOU (Peak) 	  
B4 TOU 

• 
I 	• 	(Off-peak)  

Total Industrial  
Bulk 

 - • • - - - 	- - - • • 
!.71(a) Supply 	400 at 	Volts - up to 5 kW • 
Cl(b)Suely at 400 Volts -exceeding S  kW  
' Time of Use (TOM - Peak • 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off--Peak  

1 

 C2 Supply at I I kV 
Time 	Use of 	(TOU) - Peak 

! Time 
• 

of Use(TOU) - Off-Peak • 
f;3 Supply above 11 kV 

of 	(TOU) • Time 	Use 	-Peak  _. . _.. ___._.. 
. Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - 	- - 	- - Mricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D - 
..DI Scarp ....._ .  • 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells  

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 13•2  
' Time of Use 

• 
(TOU) • Off-Peak D2  

Total Agricultural 	 
Public 

- • - - - - 	- • Ligluing G 0.4004 7.58 6.01 
- 

6.0058 
- 	- 

k;sidential Colonies H  • - 
- ipecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) - 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  
1  Time of Use 

• 
(TOU) • Off-Peak 	• - 

iniiway-fractionTraction - 	I • 
Co-Genration•J  

• 
Total 	 0.4004 7.58 - - - • 6.01 • 6.0058 Grand Total 5.2841 429.29 - - - • 84.90 - 	84 90DS 

- 	- 
- 

(R) Abdul Raul Raja 
LICE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



'ORM - 27 (A) 	
Rahria Town (Private) Unshed 

RAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of Febniary 2015 

SlontItIl. . Qaarier(y as well ai Consolidated) 

Load 
Factor 

Dbtributio 
NEPRA Existing 

Tariff 
Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer Connected 
Load 

n losses 	. " 
Fixed 

Charge- 
Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge'  

(%age) (kW) (lags) (Min Rs) (MIn Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) Rs) (Mln 
	 (Mkwh) 

iesidential - - - 
- - - 

7.29 7.2933 

Jr to 50 Units 
load 	up to 5 kW  

0.6630 13.71 
22.62 
10.96 

- 
- 

4 
For peak 	requirement 

01.100 Units 16.41 16.1111  
101-300 Units 1.0941 

9.01 9.0100  i  
I 301-700Units 0.5300 - 

5.06 5.0591  
I Above 700 Units 0.2811 5.81 - 

I.  Forzeak load requirement exceeding 

Time 	Use 	- Peak of 	(TOU) 
- 

- - • - 
Time of Use (TOU) -Off-Ptak  

!nipora 	E• I (i) ry 

- . 

- 
6.70 

44.48 . 
6.7037 

43.4771  

- 
0.3720 
2.9406 

7.70 
60.81 

- 
- • • Total Residential  

A2 Commercial - 27.29 27.2872 
Commercial - 

kW 
1.5160 

- 

31.35 - 

pr peak load requirement up to 5  
iommercial (<100)  

I

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- - 
• 

i - Regular 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - ( 

Off-Peak (Temp) i Time of Use ('row-  
Total Commercial  1.5160 31.35 - - - - 27.29 • 27.2872 ... 	- 

Industrial 	 - 
' -- 

- 	_ 

i BI 
7132 
1732 - IOU (Peak) • 

82 TOU (Off-peak) - • 

TOU - 83 - 	(Peak) 
83 TOU 	-peak) - 	(Off - 

131 TOU - 	(teak) 	  - 
' B4 	(Off-peak) -..rou  - - 

Total Industrial  - - - - - - - • - 

Rulk 
	.--- 

- II:1(a)Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 
CI(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time • 

- 
of Use (TOU) - Peak  

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
;:2 Supply at II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak •  
- !Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Supply above II kV 

I_

C_3  
Time of Use (TOO) - Peak - 

Time 	Use 	- Off•Peak of 	(TOU)  
Total Single Point Supply  - - - - • - - - - - 

kricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D  

I
DI Scarp 
(22Iltual Tube-wells  

Peak D-2  

- 

Time of Use (TOU) - 
I 	Use 	Off-Peak D2 Time of 	(TOU) -  

Total Agricultural  • - - - - - - - - 

G 0.3795  7.85 5.69 5.6921 - 
-  I Public (ooling 	 

-Residential Colonies H • - - 

special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK)  
-  1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • 

Railway TractionTraction - I 	 • I 
- fo-Genration.1  

Total 0.3795 7.85 - - • - 5.69 • 5.6921  

1 	 Grand Total 4.8360 100.00 - - • - 77.46 . 77.4565 - - 

Brig (Ps) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE (ServiceS) 



- 27 (A) 
Bnhria Town (Private) Limited 

BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing it Proposed Tariff Statement For the mouth of March 2015 
'Vo/Oh/V, Quurlerly ita Mg) us COOSO/hkOM 

Description Sales Sales IVIIs 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

(MkW1t) (%sgc) (kW) (;;age) (Min Rs) (1%.1111 Rs) (Mitt Rs) (tviln Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Min Rs) 
residential 

- le t° 50 Units 

For . ttl: load requirementup to 5 kW 

_ - 

12.02 

26.10 

2-331  
11.97 ______ 

- 

0l-100 Units 1.0113 - 11.12 11.1245 

32.9285 
- 

101-300 Units 2.1952 • 

--:- 
-----. 

--- 
 _____ 

--- 

1 

32.93 - 

- 

301-700Units 1.9958 33.93 

18.12 
33.9288 

18.1207 .. Above 700 Units ..._ 	. . 	_ 
For peaiiloacire_guirement exceeding51N 

1.0067 .-......._ 

TimeCW-6= (TOU) - Peak • - 
- 

4.33 - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
0.3641 

- - 
femporary E-1 (i) 6.55 6.5541 

Total Residential 6.5732 78.15 - - - - 102.66 - 102.6566 - - 
I Commercial - A2 

Commercial - 
1°u:teak load reguirementup to 5 kW 

31.59 31.5872  

t'ommercial (<100) . 	- - - • - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
Time of Use (T011) - Peak (A-2) - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 1.7548 20.86 - - - - 31.59 - 31.5872 - - 
Industrial 
LII - 
! B2  
1 B2 - TOU (Peak)   

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOUjOff-peak) - 
84 - TOU (Peak) - 

1  1-E14 - TOU (Off-peak)  

Total Industrial • • - - - - - - - - - 
Rulk.  

i(a)supilTat 400 Volts- up to 5 kW 
 

l(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
' Iliac of Use (7'0U) - Peak 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off•Peak 
• 
- 

F2 Supply at II kV 
1 Ttme of Use (TOU) - Peak 	_ 

„__ I Time of Use _(TOU) :iiff-ciii- 	----- 
 

' C3 Supply above 11 kV 
_Time of Use (TOU) - Peak _ 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply .. - - - - - - - - - - 
,tgricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
D1 Scarp  
62 Kgricultual Tube-wells 

7Fune ;I-  Use (IOU) - Peak D-2 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 02 

- 
. 	- 

• Total Agricultural - - • - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 0.0833 0.99 1.25 1.2489 - 
Residential Colonies H • - - - 11ipecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
'filine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - I 
Co-Genration-1 

Total 0.0833 0.99 - - - 1.2489 - 1.2489 - - 

r 	
Grand Total 8.4113 1110.11(1 - - - 135.4927 135.4927 - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



'ORN1 - 27 (A) 
Bahrin Town (Private) Limited 

BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 15 - June' 15) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

NEPFtA Existing 
• .'Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff 
. 

 Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 
(Mln Rs) 

Variable 
Charge 
(Mln Rs) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(6•11n Rs) 

Variable 
Charge 
(Mtn Rs) 

Fixed 
Charge 
(Min Rs) 

• Variable 
Charge 
(Min Rs) ' (iStkVilt) (4,age) (kW) (%age) 

residential ..._. 	.... 
ilp to 50 Units - - • - - - • - - - - 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
- - - 01-100 Units 4.5812 13.12 - - - 50.39 • 50.39 

1  101-300 Units 8.2686 23.68 - - 
- 
- 

- - 124.03 - 124.03 - 

• 301-700Units 6.6758 19.12 - • - 113.49 • 113.49 • 
- Above 700 Units 3.3090 9.48 - • - 59.56 • 59.56 - 

Forpeak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) • Off Peak 
. 
• emporary E•1 (i) 1.8339 5.25 • 33.01 33.01 

Total Residential 24.6685 70.64 - - - - 380.48 - 380.49 - - 

Commercial - A2 .... --- ___ 
- 

__ ._ 
- Commercial - 

ar peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
8.8384 25.31 - - - _ 159.09 - 159.09 

:oininercial (<100) - - - - - - - - • - • 

Nmmercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceediu 5 kW 

Regular • - - • - - - - - 

Time of Use (T011) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - - - 

, Time of Use (TOO) • Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - - - 
Total Commercial 8.8384 25.31 - - - - 159.09 - 159.09 - 

Industrial 
• B1 - - • - - - • - - - 

132 - • - • - - - • - 

; B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - • - - - - - • 

132 • TOU (Off-peak) • • - - - - - - 

B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - • • - 

! B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - • - - - - - - - - 

B4 • TOO (Peak) - - - - • • - - - • 

• B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - • - - - - - . - - 

Total Industrial - - • - - • - • - - 

Bulk  
;..."1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - I_____ - - - - • 

Ll(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
• ' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - • • • - - - • 

Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak • - - • - • - - - 

C2 Supply at 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - • - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - • • • - - 

Supply above 11 kV r3 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • - - • • • • -  - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - • - - • • 

.),grieullural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - - - - - - - - - - - 

D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
'• Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 • .. - - - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - • - 

Total Agricultural • - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G [._ 1.4122 11.6791 - - - - 21.1825 - 21.1825 - 

- Residential Colonies H - - - - - - - - . -  

i■Etecial Contracts - Tariff K (ASK) 
i Time of Use (TOO) - Peak - - - • - - • - - - - 
1 Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak - - - - 

- 
- - - - - - 

- Railway TractionTraction - 1 I - - - - - - - - 

Co•Genration-1 - - - . . - 
!, 	 Total 1.4122 11.68 - - - - 21.18 - 21.18 - - 

Grand Total 34.9190 107.63 - - - - 560.76 - 560.76 - - 

1 

Brig (R) Abdui Raul' Raja 
DCE (S(rvices) 

Bahria Town (Pvt.; Ltd 



ORNI - 27 (A) 

itIonsith,  , nark* as well as Consotidoted 

Bahria TOWII (Private) Limited 
BAI-IRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of April 2015 

Description Sales 
• • 
Sales Mix 

• 

No. of 
Consumer 

s 
Connected 

Load 

Load 
Factor 

Distributio 
n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

 	(MkW11) (%age) (kW) (%age) (MIR Rs) (Mlii Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
tesidential 
Jp to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

- - - - - - 

24.94 
21.52 
10.77 

---- 
- 
- 

- 	----- 

- 
- 	 ____.___ 	 

13.39 
_ 

13.3937 61-1()Viinits 1.2176 •  
• 101-300 Units 1 2.496 36.29 36.2943 - 

301-7000nits 2.0876 35.49 
18.81 

35.4892 - 
Above 700 Units 1.0452 . 

- 18.8140 - 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
, TilIle of UseSTOU) - Peak . . 	- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

0.4630 4.77 

- 
- 
- 

- -  empormy E-1 (i) 8.33 83338 
Total Residential  7.2330 74.59 - - - - 112.33 - 112.3250  - - 

Commercial - A2 I 

40.16 40.1644 ontinercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.2314 23.00 - - 

Pommercial (<100) - - - __ - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- 1 Regular 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  . 

Total Commercial  2.2314 . 	23.00 - . - - 40.16 - 40.1644 - - 
Industrial 

_. 
- 

_ 
L B2 

B2 - TOU (Peak) - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

I B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
' 84- TOU (Off-peak)  - 

Total Industrial  - - . - - - - - - - - Bulk 

pl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - uk to 5 kW - 
21(b) Supply 01 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

._Tiitte of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Tiine.  Oil_Tse (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

'p Supplt I I kV 
. Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

C3 Supply above 1 I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  - 

• . 	 Total Single Point Supply  - - - - - - - - - - - igricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D ._ 	 
DIScarp_ - 

T32 ; .-gricultual Tube-wells 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 02 - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - Public Lighting G 0.2382 2.46 • 3.57 3.5737 - Residential Colonies H - - • - 'Necial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
/ Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

TtaiiwiTTactionTraction - I - 
Co-Genration-.1 - 

Total  0.2382 2.46 - - - - 3.57 - 3.5737 - - 
Grand Total  9.7026 100.00 - - • - 156.06 - 156.0631 . 

Brig (R) Abdul Pod Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 27 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAH RIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Existing  & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of May 2015 

...., 

. Description 
‘,4 	, 

Sales .„„ Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
1 

Connected 
Load ,,;  

. 
Load;',  
actor 

F 	,, 
 Distributlo 

n  losses 

NEPRA Existing  
Tariff 

'Pro osed New Tariff 'Difference 

Fixed - 
Charge' 

Variable 
Charge 

':'Fixed 
' Charge 

Variable 
Charge • 

 Fixed... 
Charge 

, Variable 
Charge  

(MkW1s) (%age) (kW) (%nge) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 

;iesidential 
Pp to 50 Units - - . - - - 

Forpeak load requirement up to 5 kW 
01-100 Units 1.5271 13.12 - 16.80 16.7976 - 

1 101.300 Units 2.7562 23.68 
19.12 • ----- 

- 

41.34 41.3429 ___ _ 	- 

- _ 301-700Units 2.2253 37.83 _ 37.8298 

■ Above 700 Units 1.1030 9.48 19.85 19.8541 

For peak load requirement exceeding  5 kW 

- 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Pcak - - - - 

emporia), E•I (i) 0.6113 5.25 - 11.00 11.0033 • 

Total Residential 8.2228 70.64 - - - - 126.83 - 126.8277 - - 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
'r peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.9461 25.31 - 53.03 53.0301 - 

Commercial (<100) - . . - - 
i. 

1 

 ...ommercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding  5 kW 
, Regular - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - . 

', Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 2.9461 25.31 - - - • 53.03 - 53.0301 - - 

Industrial 
‘ 81 - 
: B2 • 

82 - TOU (Peak) - 
82 - TOU (Off-peak)  
B3 • TOU (Peak)  
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - . 

• B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - 

Bulk 
:1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
'I(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding  5 kW _ 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C2 Supply at II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C3 Supply above 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

! Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - • - - 

'Igricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
Scam  - 

1

.01 
52:Xvicultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) • Peak D-2 - 
• Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak D2 - - 
, 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

Lighting  G 0.4707 • 4.04 - 7.06 7,0608 

I
Public 
Residential Colonies H - - - - - 

ipecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

1 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Usc (IOU) - Off-Peak - 

Railway TractionTraction - 1 
Co-Genration-J - 
i 	 Total 0.4707 4.04 - - - - 7.06 - 7.0608 - - 

Grand Total 11.6397 100.00 - - - . - 186.92 - 186.9187 - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

I I 	) 	/ 	II 	• (' 	• I) 



,,ORN1 - 27 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement For the month of June 2015 
'Monad'. Marro* as wet/ OS C(IIISOlidall1/40 

• 
• 

1 	' 	 Description 

• 
I . 

Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
a 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

:. 	. 
Distributio 

n losses 

NEPRA Existing 
Tariff 

Proposed New Tariff • 
Difference 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkWli) (°/oage) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mlii Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) 
.tesidential 
4 to 50 Units - - - - - - 
For peak load requireineittup to 5 kW 

1.8365 01-100 Units 13.53 - 20.20 

46.3915 
40.1704 

20.2014 	 • 
101-300 Units 3.0928 22.78 - 46.39 -__ 
301-7000nits 2.3630 17.40 - 40.17 

- 
- 

' Above 700 Units 1.1608 8.55 • 20.89 20.8942  
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • 

5.59 
- - - 

Temporary E-1 (i) 0.7596 - 13.67 13.6729 - 
Total Residential 9.2126 67.86 - - • - 141.33 - 141.3303 - - 

[Commercial - A2 _ 
Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

3.6609 26.96 - 65.90 65.8959 - 

2oinmercial (<100) - - - • . 

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
•,. Regular - 

Time of Use (TOO) - Peak (A-2) - 
• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 3.6609 26.96 - - - - 65.90 - 65.8959 - - 
[Industrial 

. 	81 - 
• B2  

82 - TOU (Peak)  • 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
133 - TOU (Peak) - 
83 - TOU (Off-peak) 

• 84 - TOU (Peak) -  
84 - 'IOU (Off-peak) . 

'rota! Industrial - - • - - - - - • - - 
Bulk 

L'I(a) Supply at 400 Volts - 'tato 5 kW • 
.".1(b) Sup& at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOO) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak  

C2 Supply at IL kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

; Time .7. 0se (TOU)-lief-Pea - 
- 

C3 Supply above 11 kV 

- Time of Use (TOO) - Peak  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - 
4ricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural 
1 

- - - - - - - - • - • 
Public LiglitiniG 0.7032 5.18 - 10.55 10.5480  
Residential Colonies H - • • - 
.,3peciallSntracts - Tariff K (AJK)  
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - I -  
co-Genration-1 • 
. 	 Total 0.7032 5.18 - - - - 10.5480 - 10.5480 - - 

Grand Total 13.5767 100.00 • • - - 217.7743 - 217.7743 - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



!FORM - 28 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For FY 2013 - 14 Consolidated (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

v?r(c,nfI,It. 0wrier, as well as (,ou.ca/ida(cd)  

	

' t'';' 	k ' 	..".,, 	• 	, 	' 	4, 	' , 	. 
1 	

, 	7,- 	• 	, 	s . 	- 	• ': 	-,•1: 

	

Description 	, 	, 	' 	1,  

s• 	•• .., 	' . 	:<,. 	1, 	< 
Sales 

',C,:' .''' 
' ', 	, " 

Sales Mix 
No. of 

.. 	''. 	,, 

Connected 
Load 

Consumer  

,:, 	'z ' 	. .. 
Load 

, Factor , 

NEPRA Determined 
Tariff

,,. • 	, 	. 	,,,,, 
 . 
GOP Notified Tariff ,•1. 	''' 	. 	• 	. 	:`, 	- 	. , 	Sub edy 	' : - • 

Fixed '.1.. 
Charge 

'. Variable 
Charge , 

' 	Fixed 	, 
 Charge:- 

Variable 
Charge 

• • Fixed 
Charge 

,Variable 
. 'Charge  I  

(MkWh) (%ago (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 

it esidential 
!Jp to 50 Units - - . - - - - - - - - 	_ 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

101-100 Units 9.1153 12.03 - - - - 6.90 - - 
101-300 Units 16.3902 21.62 - - - - 9.53 - - - - - 

) 301-700Units 14.5529 19.20 - - - - 12.85 - - - - 
700 Units 8.4076 11.09 - - - - 15.36 - - - 

I

Above 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU)- Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 

Temporary E-1 0) 3.8533 5.08 - - - 16.20 - - - - 

Total Residential 52.3193 69.02 - - - - - - • - - 
Commercial - A2 
ronunercial • . 

ror peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
19.4315 25.63 - - - - 15.42 - - - - 

Commercial (<100) - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
yor peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
I Regular - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) ;Peak (A-2) - 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 19.4315 25.63 - - - - - - - - 

I ndustrial 

CBI - 
B2 - 
B2 - TOU (Peak) 

1 
- 

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
1 133 - TOU (Peak) -  

83 • TOU (Off-peak) . 

I
B4 - TOU (Peak)  
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

i Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Itulk 

&wily at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - ._

1

111(a) 
CI (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
1  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
112 Supply at I 1 kV 

1 
 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
D Supply above II kV 
Titne of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Total Single Point Supply 
I 

- - - - - .. - - - - 
gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 

1 I ScafP - 
b2 Afficultual Tube-wells 

Tone of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2  

1 
I 	

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
Lighting G 

k
ublic 4.0501 5.34 - 14.10 - 

Colonies H - 

'
Residential 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
Lime of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
Zailway TractionTraction - I - 
Co-Genration-J - 

Total 4.0501 5.34 - - - - - - - - 

1 	 Grand Total 75.8009 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

Brig ( Abdul Rad Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Sahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM-28 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 1st Qtr. (July' 13 - September' 13) (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

'Monthly , Quarterly as Hell as Consolidate(  

Description 
. 	' 	• 

Sales 
. 

Sales Mk 
, No. of 

. 
Consumer 

. 

,. 
Connected 

Load 
s 	‘,.... 	:. 	' 

.t,. 
.• • Load

Factor .‘ 
' 	. 	' 	' 

, 	. ,, NEPRA Determined  
GOP Notified Tariff ' Subsidy .,- , , ,. 	. 	. 	. 

' 	Fixed . 
'Charge. 

Variable 
Charge,  

. 	Variable  .:''Fixed,. 
' Charge 

. 	-.Variable 
-Charge;: 

.,: ,Fixed . 
' Charge - ' Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 1 (MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kW1t) (Rs/kW/M) 
Besidential 
Up to 50 Units - - - - - - 2.00  - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 2.0344 8.95 - - - - 5.79 - - - 
101-300 Units 3.7691 16.59 - - - - 8.11 - 

i 301-7000nits 5.1099 22.49 - - - 12.33 - - . 
Above 700 Units 3.9451 17.37 - - - - 15.07  

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

: Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Temporary E-1 (i) 0.9214 4.06 - 15.50 

Total Residential 15.7798 69.46  
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 	• 
,pr peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

5.5563 24.46 - - - - 14.77 - - - 

1 Commercial (<100) • - - - - - -  - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
for peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - - - - - - - - 
: Time of Usc (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - 

I 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - 
Total Commercial 5.5563 24.46 - - - - - - - 

ndustrial 
91 - - • - - - - 
B2 - - - - - - - 
B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - 

I B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - 

; B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - 
94 - TOU (Peak) 

[ 
. - - - - - 

, B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - - 
. 	 Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - 
,lulk  
CI(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW  • - - . - - - - -  
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - 
: Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . - - - - - - - - 
72 Supply at 1 I kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
1 

 

- - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - .. - - 

C3 Supply above I I kV  
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - 
Xgricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
.:.)l Scarp - - - - - - - • - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

I
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - - 

, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - • - - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - 

ublic Lighting G 1.3822 6.08 - 13.73 - 
Residential Colonies H • - - - - - - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - 

)t
I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - 

ailway TractionTraction - I - - - - - - - - - - 
Co-Genration-J - - - - - - - - 

Total 1.3822 6,08 - - - - - - - - - 
Grand Total 22.7183 100.00 - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
ocE (Services) 

l'ahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 28 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
'Monad , Quarterly as well as Consoltdate( 

. 	Description Sales Sates Mix 
- 	i 	. 	i 

Consumer 
. 	• 	i 	i 

a  

 NO of  . 
 

Connected 
., ,,i, Loaid  ,,, 
-, 	. 	• 

, 
Load 

'^` 
.eetor: .F 

'.' 	'' 

, NEPRA Dctermined 
Tariff 

GOP N el d T 	'ff  Subsidy, 	„ 

: Fixed • 
. Charge 
(Rs/kW/M) 

.i iYariable 
',, Charge 
(Rs/kWh) 

i 	Fixed 
' Charge 
(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

 Fixed 4 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

*-i,ariable. 
' Charge ,  
(Rs/kWh) (MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) 

aesidential 
Up to 50 Units - - 2.00 

I For peak load requirement up to S kW 
01-100 Units 0.7992 9.23 - 5.79 
101-300 Units 1.2645 14.60 8.11 
301-700Units 1.9068 22.02 - 12.33 
Above 700 Units 1.8360 21.20 - 15.07 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

i'emporary E-I (i) 0.4048 4.67 - 15.50 
Total Residential 6.2113 71.72 - - - - - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
r.'ommercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.1771 25.14 - 14.77 

Commercial (<100) 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
'or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- 

Regular 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 2.1771 25.14 - - - - - - - - - 
industrial  

B I - 

B2 
B2 - TOU (Peak) I . 

 

- 

L 1 B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
04 - TOU (Peak)  

. B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 

)ulk 

Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW r.C 1(a) - 
I (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
i - 
k Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

:..2 Supply at 1 I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

73 Supply above 11 kV 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 1 	

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - • - - 
gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

i)r I Scarp - 
52 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 
Titne of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 I 

 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
ilublic Lighting G 0.2717 3.14 - 13.73 
Residential Colonies H - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
.tailway TractionTraction - 1 - 

I Co-Genration-J - 
Total 0.2717 3.14 - - - - - - . . - 

1 	 Grand Total 8.6601 100.00 - - - - - . - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 28 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the montl of August 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
;71fonaily Owned). as well as Consul:darer° 

Description 	. 

1 
Sales Sales Mix 

No. of 
Consumer 

s 
Connected 
' 	Load 

, 	. 
.' Load 
Factor 

. 	• 

NEPRA Determined 
' 	Tariff GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 	, 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kW1i) 

. Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Chirge 

(Rs/kWh) 
 	(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units - 2.00  
For1eak load requirement up to 5 kW 
' 01-100 Units 0.8104 10.28 - 5.79 
' 101-300 Units 1.2677 16.09 - &II 
: 301-700Units 1.8086 22.95 - 12.33 

Above 700 Units 1.5013 19.05 - 15.07  
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- ' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  • 

Temporary i 	E- I (i)  0.2955 3.75 - 15.50 
Total Residential  5.6835 72.13 - - _ - - - - - - Commercial - A2 

Commercial - 
;cr peak load requirement up to  5 kW 

1.4083 17.87 - 14.77 

Commercial (<100) - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
',or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 

1 

 ' Time of Use (TOU)  - Peak (A-2)  - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  
■ 	 Total Commercial  1.4083 17.87 - . - - - - - - industrial - 
81  - 
82  - 
B2 - TOU (Peak) 	 
132 TOU - 	(Off-peak) 
133 - TOU (Peak) - 

• 83 - TOU (Off-peak) 
B4 - TOU (Peak) 

 

, BA - TOU (Off-peak)  - 
Total Industrial  - - - - - - - - - 	- Sulk  

C l(a) Supply  at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW  - 
Cl(b)  Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW  
; Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
L Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C2 Supply at I 1  kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU)-  Off-Peak - 

'23 Supply above 1 l kV 
Time 	Use of 	(TOU) • Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off•Peak  - 

Total Single Point Supply  - - - - - - - - - 	- tglicultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
pl Scarp  - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  D-2 - 
. Time of Use (TOU). Ott Peak D2 • 

Total Agricultural  - - - - - - - - - I  ublic Lighting G  0.7882 10.00 13.73 
- 
	- 

Residential Colonies H  - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
; Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
; Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
kailway TractionTraction • I 
Co-Genration-j 

Total 	 0.7882 10.00 - - - - - - - - - Grand Total 7.8799 100.00 - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahr:a Town (Pvt) Ltd 

T\ 



FORM - 28 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of September 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

,_ 	/. asc w 	;soli I 

Description • 
. 	• 

Sales Sales Mix Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load'  ' 

No:of  
° 

Load 
Factor 
. 

' NEPRA Determined 
Tariff 

 

• -,' 	-.,-• • 
GOP Notified Tariff 

?,-,..  
Subsidy, 

Fixed 	. 
Charge 

,• Variable 
' Charge 

Fixed . 
Charge 

Variable 
Chairge.. 

,: Fixed :, 
tharge ".• 

 Variable 
' Charge 

1 (MkWh) (%agc) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (RAW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 

Residential 
i 
Up to 50 Units - - 2.00 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
0.4248 6.88 - 5.79 01-100 Units 

' 	101.300 Units 1.2368 20.02 - 8.11 
, 
 30l-700Units 1.3944 22.57 12.33 

Above 700 Units 0.6077 9.84 - 15.07 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- • Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Temporary E-I (i) 0.2211 3.58 - 15.50 
Total Residential 3.8849 62.88 - - - - - - - - - 

;Commercial - A2 
Fonrunexcial - 
For peak load requirement tip to 5 kW 

1.9710 31.90 - 14.77 

(<100) - [Commercial 
Coininercial (<20 KW) 
i'irpeak.load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
1 	Regular - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off Peak (Temp)  1 

 

Total Commercial 1.9710 31.90 - - - - - - - - - 

Industrial 
131 - 
132 - 
B2 - TOU (Peak)  
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
' B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

B4 - TOU (Peak) 
1 

 

- 
z  64 -,TOU (Off-peak) 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
HTime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C2 Supply at 11 kV 	' 

Time of Use (IOU) - Peak  
, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  
,C3 Supply above I 1 kV 
; Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
I 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

1 	 Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
:11 Scarp . 

.D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

!

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
public Lighting G 0.3223 5.22 13.73 
Residential Colonies H - 
S 	cial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
ilailway TractionTraction - I _ 

Co-Genration-1 
Total 0.3223 512 - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 6.1782 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

1 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Ezahria TOW (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 28 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 2nd Qtr. (October' 13 - December' 13) (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
Month , Quarterly as well os Consolidated 

Description Sales 
' 	'' 	'.• 
' 	Sales Mix 

: 

No. of 
Consumer Connected 

• - .Load • 

. 

• 
Load 

. 	Factor 

NEPRA Determined . 
• • 	,s. Tariff  

COP Notified Tariff 
. 	' . • Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

, 	Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(RslkW/M) 

' 	Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

.. 	Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

  Variable 
. 	'Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 
 	(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) 
:lesidential 
Up to 50 Units - - - - - - - - - - -  For  peak load requirement up to 5 kW  

1 	

01-100 Units 1.7436 14.57 - - - - 9.26 - - - -  101-300 Units 2.8211 23.57 • - - 12.70 - - - 30 l-700Units 1.8377 15.36 - - - - 15.44 - - - - Above 700 Units 0.5864 4.90 - - - • 17.02 - - - . 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • 

- 
- 

Temporary E-1 (i)  0.5973 4.99 17.17 
Total Residential  

I 
7.5861 63.39 - - - - - - - - - Commercial - A2 

Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

3.4631 

- 

28.94 

- 

• - - 16.92 - - - - 

Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - Commercial (<20 KW) 
'or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- 

._Regular 
Time 

- - - - - - - - -  of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - -  -  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 
	 - - Total Commercial  3.4631 28.94 - - - - - - - - - :ndustrial 

B1 - - . - • - 
-  
- - - - - B2 - - - - - 

B2 - TOU (Peak) -  - - - - - -  • 132 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - -  

—
•3 - B 	TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - -  63 - TOU (Off-peak) - -  - - - - - - -  - I 	B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - -  134 - TOU (Off-peak)  - - - - • - - - 

Total Industrial  - - - - - - - - - - - .3ulk 
- 

[C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - -  • - - -  C I (I;) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  • - - - - - - - - - - Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak ' - - - - - - - - -  22 Supply at 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . - - - - - - - :3 Supply above I I kV 

- - Time of Use (TOU)- Peak - - - - - - - - - 1 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - 
Total Single Point Supply  - - - - - - - - - - - lgricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

91 Scarp - . - - - - - - • - _ 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

- 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - • - - - -  - - - - Time of Use  (TOU) - Off•Peak D2  - - - • - - - - - - • Total Agricultural  - - - - - - - - - - ublic Lighting G 0.9177 7.67 - - - - 14.58 

- 
 [ Residential Colonies H - . - - - - • • - Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) - 

: Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - - Time of Use (TOU) - Off Peak - - - - - - -  - - - .Railway TractionTraction - I - - - - - - - - - Co-Genration-J - . . - . . . _ 
Total  0.9177 7.67 - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 11.9668 100.00 - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
ri.c.rvicrs) 



FORM - 28 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of October 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

•-•- '' • - 	• 	:_----• 	..• 

• Description ' .: 'Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 

. 

Connected 

. 

. 	. 	, 

Factor ''.' 

• NEPRA Determined _ 	_ 	. „ 
'GOY Notified Tariff 

,.'' 
:subsidy 

1 	' 
, 	Fixed 	' 
. Charge , - 

Variable 
:."Cha'%e 

:. Fixed ,.. 
 Charge ' 

• ' • 
, Variable 
"-Chime. 

....' Fixed' •j: " 
°. 'Charge 

'Variable 
' Charge. '.' 

(MkWb) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (RsIkW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 

Residential 
Up to 50 Units - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
1 01-100 Units 0.8302 14.35 - 5.79 

101.300 Units 1.1918 20.61 - 8.11 

I 301.700Units 1.1381 19.68 - 12.33 

Above 700 Units 0.3247 5.61 - 15.07 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
einporary E-t (i) 0.1664 2.88 - 15.50 1 	

Total Residential 3.6513 63.13 - - - - - - - - - 

Commercial - AZ 
Commercial - 

for peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
1.8028 31.17 - 14.77 

Commercial (<100) - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
for peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

Time of Use (TOO) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
. , 	 • Total Commercial 1.8028 31.17 - - - - - - - - - 

Industrial 
I 	131 - 

B2 - I 	
B2 - IOU (Peak) - 

' B2 - IOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOO (Off-peak) - 

I- 
B4 - TOO (Peak)  - 
64 - TOU (Off-peak) 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 

Sulk 
t 1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW 
CI (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

 

i• Time.of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

t2 Supply at I 1 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

. Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
3 Supply above 11 kV  
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time.or Use (TOU) - Off-Peak F  - 

Total Single Point Supply  

Tube-wells - Tariff D ;■gricultural 
01 Scarp - 
92 Agriculmal Tube-wells rime of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 , - 
l 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

public Lighting G 0.3298 5.70 - 13.73 

' Residential Colonies H - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
..- 
j Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . 

!..ailway TractionTraction - 1 - 
Co-Genration-J - 

Total 0.3298 5.70 - - - - - - - - - 

■ 	 Grand Total 5.7839 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) fibthfi R- !.t Raja 
-.= 



FORM - 28 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
Quarterly as Ire as 	 /)  

' 
Description 	• Sales Sales Mix 

No. No. of 
Consumer 

s 
Connected 

Load 
• 

 Load 
Factor 

NEPRA Determined 
. 	- 	• • ' CO 	Tariff. , -Subsidy., 

Fixed ,•''• 
Charge 

' Variable 
Charge 

(RS/kWIt) 

• Fixed 
. 	Charge 

(Rs/kWIM) 

Variable 
' Charge 
(Rs/kWh) 

' 	Fixed 
Charge'.  

(Rs/kW/M) 

, 	Variable 
, Charge 
(Rs/kWh)  	(MkWlt) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) 

iResidential 
Up to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

 - 

1 	01.100 Units 0.4556 14.94 
27.68 

- - - - • 11.00  - 
101.300 Units 0.8444 - - 

- 
- 
- 

15.00 - - - - 
301-7000nits 0.3771 12.36 - 17.00 
Above 700 Units 0.1166 3.82 - - - 18.00 - - 

for peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- 1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Of Peak _ 

E-1 (i) 'Temporary  0.2072 6.79 - 18.00  
Total Residential  2.0009 65.60 - - - - - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
■ 
!:ommercial - 
for peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

0,7653 25.09 - 18.00 

Commercial (<100) - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off -Peak (Temp)  1 

 
• 

1 	 Total Commercial  0.7653 25.09 - - - - - - - - - 
'tttltistrial 
i 	B 1  

132 - 
B2 - TOU (Peak) - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

1  B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 -TOU (Off-peak) 

I
' B4 - TOU (Peak) 
) B4 - TOU (Off-peak)  

- 
- 

I 	 Total Industrial  - - - - - - - - - - - 3ulk 
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
J Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
1. - 
b2 Supply at 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
1 

 
- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
=3 Supply above 11 kV 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

I 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 

4ricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
bl Scarp  
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2  1 

 

. Time of Use (TOU) - Off- Peak D2  
Total Agricultural  - - - - - - - - - - - I'ublic Lighting G 0.2838 9.31 15.00 

Residential Colonies H _ 
I Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
-1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
)  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction • I 
Co-Genration-J - 

Total  0.2838 9.31 - - - - - - - - - 1 	 Grand Total 
1 

3.0500 100.00 - - - - - 

1 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
LACE (Servicec) 

Bahria Town tP,,t1 



FORM - 28 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of December 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Quarterly as well as onsalidaled)  

Description 

1 

Sales Sales Mix 

. 	. 
No..of 

Consumer 

' 	.'.' 	. 

, 	
• • 

' 	<..,<'.;:` 

,, 	' 	̂ 
,..' goad 
,Factory 

 Y 

Connected  

`NEPRA D etermined 
Tariff  

. 
GOP.Noti tied T;riff. '': 	Subsid y  y 

.; -Fixed 	' 
r .Charge' 

...Variable 
Charge'. 

, 	Fixed,:. 
:'.Charge' 

. Variable 
, Charge,  

.:.: Flied - 

... Chit rke." 
 Variable.  
Charge 

i (MkW11) (%age) (kW) (%age) (RsIkW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 

esidential 
Up to 50 Units - -  
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
I 	01-100 Units 0.4578 14.61 - 11.00 
! 	101-300 Units 0.7849 25.05 -  __  15.00 
i 	301-700Units 0.3225 10.29 17.00 

Above 700 Units 0.1451 4.63 - 18.00 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (IOU)- Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

7.14 
_ 

I Temporary E-I (i) 0.2237 - 18.00 
Total Residential 1.9339 61.73 - - - - - - - - - 

'Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
for peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

0.8950 28.57 - 18.00 

Commercial (<100) • 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
for peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
ilegular - 

of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

I

Time 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

 

Total Commercial 0.8950 28.57 - - - - - - - - - 
Industrial 
i 	B1 - 

B2 
B2 - TOU (Peak) . 

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 
1 B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
' 83 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

B4 - TOU (Peak) 
I 

- 
1 94 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
,Bulk 
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
b Supply at I I kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C3 Supply above 11 kV 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 

!Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
pi Scarp - 

Agricultual Tube-wells 

I

b2 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 

! Tiine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.3040 9.70 - 15.00 
Residential Colonies H  
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak _ 

i jime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
TractionTraction - 1 - 

I

Railway 
Co-Genration-J - 

Total 0.3040 9.70 - - - - - - - - - 
1 	 Grand Total 3.1329 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) dul Raul Raja 
DCE (Servicns) 

Oa hria Town (Pvi: •:f 



1ORM - 28 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 3 d Qtr. (January' 14 - March  14) (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
Monthly,  , Uuarierlyas well asConsolidatedf  

DesCription Sales , Sales Mix Consumer 
s 

Connected. 
Load 

. No of 
Load . 

Factor 
. 

N  P" Determined 
', ..,eii:ifi.  

. 
GOP Notified Tariff 

. 
Subsidy 

' 	Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed' 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge' 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWli) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kW1i) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 
Iesidential 
Up to 50 Units - - - - - 0.67 - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.8133 12.72 - - - 
- 

9.26 -  - - 01.100 Units 
101-300 Units 3.4397 24.13 - - - - 12.70 - - - 
30 1 -700Units 2.4700 17.33 - - • - 15.44 - - - 
Above 700 Units 1.3307 9.34 - - - - 17.02  

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW - 
Time of Usc (TOU) • Peak - 

' Time of Use (TOU) - 01T-Peak - - 
Temporary E-I (i) 0.9239 6.48 - 17.17 

Total Residential 9.9777 69.99 - - - - - - - - 
Commercial - A2 
,:om inercial - 
i 
;or peak load requirement up to 5 kW  

3.6133 25.35 - - - - 16.92 - - - 

ercial (<100) Commercial - - - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
o
1-- 

r peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
- 

. Regular - - - - • - - - - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 
1 

- - - • - - - - - 
I 	 Total Commercial 3.6133 25.35 - - - - - - - - - 
industrial 
i 	BI - - - - - - - - - 

B2 
B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - 

1 132 - TOU (Off-peak) - -  - - - - - - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - • - - - - 

- - - - - - - - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - - - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - _ ' - - - - _ 

I 	 Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
;Sulk 

[C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - - - - 
C I (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW - 
1 Time of Use crow - Peak - - - - - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - • - • - 
..:22 Supply at I 1 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak k - - - - - • - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - 

1:3 Supply above II kV - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -  • - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - • • - - • - - 

- Total Single Point Supply  
agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
pl Scarp - - - • - - - . - - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells - 

Time of Use (TOU) -Peak D-2 - - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - - - - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
i'ublic Lighting9 0.6639 4.66 - - - 14.58 • - 
Residential Colonies H - - - -  • - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) -Peak - - - - - - - - • - 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 

.k ailway TractionTraction - 1 - - - - - - - - - 
Co-Genration-J - - - - - - - - - 

Total 0.6639 4.66 - - - - - - - - - 
Grand Total 14.2550 100.00 - - - - - - - - 

brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja. 
OCE (Services) 
Tc.),Nr) (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 28 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of .lanuary 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
',Monthly . Onorterly us well as Consolidated) 

 . 	. 
 Description 

. 
Saks Sales Mix Consumer 

s 
Connected 

Load 

 Load 
Factor 

NEPRA Determined 
Tariff 

• . 
GOP Notified Tariff 

, 	. 	. 
- 	' 	' 	.. 

" 	Subsidy 	,. 	. 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
 Charge 

• Fixed . 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 
it esidential _ 
by to 50 Units - - 1 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
0.5254 12.93 - 11.00 • 01-100 Units 

101-300 Units 0.9094 22.37 - 15.00 
: 301-700Units 0.5271 12.97 - 17.00 

I

Above 700 Units 0.3401 8.37 - 18.00 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
• Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 	 . - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

1 s'emporary E-1 (i) 0.3574 8.79 - 18.00 
Total Residential 2.6594 65.43 - - - - - - - - - 

I  Commercial - A2 
commercial - 
Or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.0973 356.28 - 
• 

18.00 

Commercial (<100) - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
pr peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW • 

I-- 
I Regular - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) . - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 
1 

 
- 

• Total Commercial 1.0973 356.28 -. .- - - - - - - - 
!ndustrial  

DI -  
62 - 
62 - TOU (Peak) - 
B2 - TOU (01T-pe.ak) 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

• B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) 

1 
 

- 
, B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - 
,hilk 

1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 

I
C 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Llime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

2 Supply at 11 kV 

I
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak i - 

C3 Supply above 11 kV 

— Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply 

I 

- - - - - - - - - - - 
gricultural Tube-wells. Tariff D ' 

)I Scarp - 
132 Agricultual Tube-wells 

I
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

! 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

INiblic Lighting G 0.3080 7.58 - 15.00 
Residential Colonies H - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

_..._. 
Llyne of Use (IO)J). Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
kailway TractionTraction - 1 - 
Co-Genration-J - 

Total 0.3080 7.58 - - - - - - - - 
Grand Total 4.0647 429.29 - - - - 

Brig,  (R) rkbdtli RU Raja 
DCE (S,arvices) 

Bah Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 28 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
%finithly ,  Quarterly as well as Consolidated) 

: 

Description Sales.  - 	Sales Mix 
. 	No. of 
Consumer 

s 
Connected 

. 	; 
Load 

,,. 

Li)"  
Factor 

; 

, 	.NEPRA Determined_ 

. 
GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 

. s; Fixed 
• 

Charge. 
Variable . 	;; 	; 

' Charge 
- Fixed 

. 	• 	- 	.. 
' Charge,. 
(Rs/):W/M) 

' 	Variable 
- 

':Charge 
(Rs/kWh) 

Fixed 
•' Charge 
(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 
.  	(NUM) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kW1i) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 0.5100 13.71 - 11.00 
. 	101-300 Units 0.8416 22.62 - 15.00 

301.700Units 0.4077 10.96 - 17.00 
1 	Above 700 Units 0.2162 5.81 • 18.00 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
-Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 	- 

7.70 - t'emporary E-1 (i)  0.2865 18.00 
Total Residential  2.2620 60.81 - - - - - - - - - Commercial - A2 

Commercial - 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
1.1661 31.35 - 18.00 

Commercial (<100) 

Commercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
?--- 

Regular - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  - 
Total Commercial  1.1661 31.35 - - - - - - - - - Industrial 

I 	BI - 
i 	B2 - 

B2 - TOU (Peak) - 
132 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

' 83 - TOU (Peak) 

83 -  TOU (Off-peak)  
B4 - TOU (Peak)  

. B4 - TOU (Off-peak)  - 
Total Industrial  - - - - - - - - - - Bulk  

C 1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW -  
Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

rTime of Use (TOU) -  Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C2 Supply at 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -  

- Tune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

e3 Supply above 11 kV  

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - ,\gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
.01 ScagL - 

D2 AgricultuaiTube-wells  
_Time of Use (TOU) • Peak D-2 - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2  

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - p_ublic Lighting G 0.2919 7.85 - 15.00 
Residential Colonies H  
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

- Railway TractionTraction - 1 
Co-Genration-J  - 

Total  0.2919 7.85 - - _ - - - - - 
Grand Total 

! 
3.7200 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Attdsi Rad Raja 
DCE' (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 28 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 	, 
NEPRA Determined 

Tariff 

•  
GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy  

Factor Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
' ' Charge ' 

• • 	-Fixed 
Charge • 

..Variable 
Charge 

	  (MkWI1) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (RsAcW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 

Residential 
Up to 50 Units - . 2.00 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

I 	01-100 Units 0.7779 12.02 - 5.79 

101-300 Units 1.6886 26.10 - 8.11 

: 	30 I -700Units 1.5352 23.73 - 12.33 

Above 700 Units 0.7744 11.97 - 15.07 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (T011) - Peak  

'  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Temporary E-I (i)  0.2801 . 	4.33 - 15.50 

Total Residential  
I 

5.0563 78.15 - - - - - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
:Commercial - 
ior peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.3499 20.86 - 14.77 

Commercial (<100) - 

Commercial (<20 KW) 

•or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 
1 

 
. 

Total Commercial 1.3499 20.86 - - - - - - - - - 

industrial 

, 	131 - 

B2 - 

1 

	
B2 - TOU (Peak) - 

132 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

B3 - TOU (Off-peak)  

B4 - TOU (Peak) 	 •  
1 

 
- 

, 	134 - TOU (Off-peak) • - 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 

Bulk 
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 

1  Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C2 Supply at 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

• Time of Use (TOU) - Off Peak  

C3 Supply above 11 kV 

LTitne of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 

L‘gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
, 
Ol Scarp 	  - 

02 Agricultual Tube-wells _____ 	___ 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0-2  

, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

i 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.0640 0.99 13.73 

Residential Colonies H - 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway"fractionTraction - 1 - 

Co-Genration-J I - 

Total  0.0640 0.99  

Grand Total 6.4702 100.00 - - - - - - .. 

• l• 	I ire  II 

acig (R) 	R-eA Raja 
DCE (Ser,ites) 



Brig (R) Abdul Rau Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

,ORN1 - 28 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 14 - June 14) (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
'Monthly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load .. 
Factor 

NEPRA Determined ,. 
Tariff  GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 

, 	-  . Fixed 
Charge ' 

Variable 
- Charge 
(Rs/kWh) 

Fixedx 
' Charge 
(Rs/kW/M) 

, 	Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWil) 

, 	Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/Maki) 

• Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kW11)  	(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) 
lesidential 

to 50 Units - - - - - - 2.00 - - - - 
l

i_Jp 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW - 
•. 01-100 Units 3.5240 13.12 - • - 5.79 - - - - 

101-300 Units 6.3604 
5.1355-  

23.68 
19.12 

- - 
- 

• - 8.11 - - - 
1 301-700Units - 12.33 - - - 

Above 700 Units 2.5454 9.48 - • - 15.07 - - - - 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- 
- 

' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Tenmorary E-1 (i)  1.4107 5.25 - 15.50 

Total Residential  18.9758 70.64 - - - - - - - - - 
Commercial - A2  
.7oininercial - 
'or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

6.7987 25.31 - - - - 14.77 - - - - 

Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
Or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - . - - - - - - - - Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
- - 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- - 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- - 
- 

-  
- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  1 

 

i 	 Total Commercial  6.7987 25.31 - - - - - - - - - 
industrial 

B I • - . - - - - - 
82 - - . - - - _  - - B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - - - -  83 - TOU (Peak) - - - - • - - - B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - - - B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - 
134 - TOU (Off-peak)  - - - - - - - - - - 

1 	 Total Industrial  - - - - - - - - - - - 3ulk 
C I (a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - - - - - 
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW - 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - . - - - - C2 Supply at 11 kV _ 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - 
• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • - - - - - - - - - - -23 Supply above I I kV - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  - - - - - - - 
Total Single Point Supply  - - - - -  - - - - - 

agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - - - - - - - - - - 

- 
02 Agricultual Tube-wells - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 
 , Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2  - - - - - - - - 

• Total Agricultural  - - - - - - - - - - - ?ublic LightinIG 1.0863 4.04 - - 13.73 - 

1 

 Residential Colonies H - - - - - - - - - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) - - 
j Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - - ; Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - 

TractionTraction - I - - - - - - - - -Co-Genration-1 
1

Railway 

- - - - - - - 
. 	 Total  1.0863 4.04 - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 26.8608 100.00 - - - - - - - 



FORM - 28 	
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of April 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

. 	, '• " '" 	• 1,-  . 	-- 	- - 
,. 

escription 
- 	• 

, 
. , , 

 Sales 
. 	.i.'„,..' 	". 

Saki Mix 
.''' 

Consumer 
. 	', 	' 	̀ 

No. ot' .  

Connected 
. u;ad...,',  

,,- 

.: 	. 

	

ti load 	' 
.„,•Factor 
'   

., 	. 	, 	. 	. 	,.... 	i!:' 
Tariff ,.  

NF 	Determined  
-' GOP Natified Tariff  , 

Fixed - 
Charge 

Variable 
-'Charge`. 

;,? Fixed .'s 
'Chitge 

!,,Variable. 
• Charges: 

' 	Fixed , 
. Charge .Cha rge:'...  

1.„Variable 

(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (RAW/M) (Rs/kW1t) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWb) 

Residential 
jp to 50 Units - - 2.00 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
1 01-100 Units 0.9366 12.55 - 5.79 

101.300 Units 1.8612 24.94 - 8.11 

! 301-700Units 1.6058 21.52 - 12.33 

Above 700 Units 0.8040 10.77 - 15.07 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
! Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Tune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
temporary E- I (i) 0.3561 4.77 - 15.50 

Total Residential 5.5639 74.55 - - - - - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
for peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.7164 23.00 - 14.77 

Commercial (<100) - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
for peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
.Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 1.7164 23.00 - - - - - - - - - 

ndustrial 
1 BI -  

82 . 

B2 - TOU (Peak) - 

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

' B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

I
B4 - TOU (Peak) 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 

I 	 Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
hulk 

Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 

I
Cl(a) 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW. 

- I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

i... L2 Supply at II kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

1 

 
- 

, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - _ - - - - - - 

' .gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp -  
b2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

Public LigtiLg G  
Colonies H 

0.1833  2.46  
- 

13.73 	 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) Special 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
.Railway TractionTraction - I - 
Co-Genration-J - 

Total 0.1833 2.46 - - - - - - - - - 

i 	 Grand Total 7.4636 100.00 - - - - - _ - - - 

c)/ 
Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 

DCE (Services) 
Bahria Town (Pvt.) Ltd 



FORM - 28 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the non h of May 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

'A Muddy Onarterly  (IS Well OS ('UMSOIldaled) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load' 

. 	
Load . 

Factor 

NEPRA Determined 
Tariff GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 

' 	Fixed 
• Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/k WII) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(Rs/kW/M) 

Variable 
Charge 

(Rs/kWh) (MkW11) (hap) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units - - 2.00 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
' 	01-100 Units 1.1747 13.12 - 5.79 

101-300 Units 2.1201 23.68 - 8.11 
301-7000nits 1.7118 19.12 • 12.33 
Above 700 Units 0.8485 9.48 - 15.07 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

- Temporary E-I (i) 0.4702 5.25 15.50 
Total Residential 6.3253 70.64 - - - - - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
:ommercial - 
for peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.2662 25.31 - 14.77 

Commercial (<100) - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
'or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

[ 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 2.2662 25.31 - - - - - - - - - 

Industrial 
BI - 
B2 - 
82 - TOU (Peak) - 
82 - TOU (Off1eak) - 
83 - TOU (Peak) - 

• l33 `TOU TOU (Off-peak) 
B4 - TOU (Peak) 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Sulk 
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts • up to S kW - 
-Cl(b)Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

-:2 Supply at I I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off•Peak - 

:3 Supply above I I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply 

1 

- - - - - - - - - - - 
k_g_Licultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
DI Scarp - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

. 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 
3ublic Lighting G 0.3621 4.04 13.73 

Colonies H - 

I

Residential 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
! Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
. Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
.bilway TractionTraction - 1 - 
Co-Genration-.1 - 

Total 0.3621 4.04 - - - - - - - - - 
■ 	 Grand Total 8.9536 100.00 - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

eahria Tpvvn (Pvt) I trf 



FORM - 28 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of June 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

•, Month v. ()under 1. us well us Consolidated)  

Description 	. Sales Sales Mix 
No of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 	. 

	

Load 	. 
. 	Factor 

. 

NEPRA Determined 
Tariff 

 

GOP Notified Tariff 
.. 
Subsidy 

' Fixed 
Charge 

Variable .,- 
Charge 

Fixed 
' 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

' 	Fixed 	' 

". Charge 

Variable 

Charge  
(MkWb) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kW1i) 

'Residential 
Up to 50 Units - - 2.00 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 
. 

1.4127 13.53 .. 5.79 

.' 	101-300 Units 2.3791 22.78 8.11 
301-7000nits 1.8177 17.40 - 12.33 

Above 700 Units 

r 
0.8929 8.55 

. Fo 

- 15.07  

For peak load requirement exceeding S kW 

! Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

I 'Temporary E-1 (i) 0.5843 5.59 - 15.50 

Total Residential 7.0866 67.86 - - - - - - - - 

'Commercial - A2 

poinmercial - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.8161 26.96 - 14.77 

Commercial (<100) . 

Commercial (<20 KW) 
j'or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

1 	Regular - 
1- - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 
k 

- 

Total Commercial 2.8161 26.96 - - - - - - - 

riclustrial 

1 	B1 - 

I 	B2  

I 	B2 - IOU (Peak) - 

i B2 - TOU (Off-peak) . 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

I
` B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
, B4 • TOU (Off-peak) 

Total Industrial • - - - - • - - - - - 
,Bulk 

r

Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C2 Supply at 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
. Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
jC3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - _ - - 
'Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
!DI Scarp - 

'D2 Agriculrual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 • 
T

I- 
ime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural - • - - - - - - - - - 
(Public Lighting G 0.5409 5.18 • 13.73 

I Residential Colonies H • 
Contracts - Tariff K (AA) iSpecial 

' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

"Railway TractionTraction - 1 
Co-Genration-J 

Total 0.5409 5.18 - - - - - - 

Grand Total 10.4436 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Raul-  Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



012(14 - 28 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAURIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For FY 2013 - 14 Consolidated (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Votah/v, Onarterlv as well as Cansolidatec 
. 	 . 	. 	. 

• •
Description . 

' 	'.: 	. 
' 	Sales. Sales Mix 

No. of' 
Consumer 

s 

Connected 
Load 

- 	' 	• 
Load ' , 

Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 
Fixed 

Charge 
 • Variable 

Charge 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 
(Mtn Rs) 

Fixed 
Charge 
(Mln Rs) 

Variable 
Charge' 
(Mln Rs) (MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 

:tesidential 

I 'Jo to 50 Units - 	, - - - - - - - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 9.1153 12.03 - - - - 62.93 - - - - 
101-300 Units 16.3902 21.62 - - - 156.21 - - - - 
301-7000nits 14.5529 19.20 

11.09 
- 

- 
- 187.07 - - 

Above 700 Units 8.4076 - - 129.10 - - - - 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
- 

5.08 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - 

Temporary E-1 (i) 3.8533 - - - - 62.41 - - - 
Residential 52.3193 69.02 - - - - 597.73  - - - - 

I

Total 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 

or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
19.4315 25.63 - - - - 299.68 - - - - 

- to nmercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - - - 

I

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
i Reg - • 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  

Total Commercial 19.4315 25.63 - - - - 299.68 - - - - 
Industrial 

131 - 
t 131 - 
_ B2 - TOU (Peak) - 

132 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
i B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
:133 - TOU (Off-peak) 
, B4 - TOU (Peak) - 

I
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

. 	 Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Sulk 	_ 
'21(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
121(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
7Time of Use (TOW- Off-Peak - 
:2 Supply at 11 kV 
t Time of Use (IOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above 1 l kV 
'7-Nine of Use (TOU) - Peak  - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 

lAkicultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - 
)2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
: rime of Use (TOU)-Peak D-2 - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
, 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
Nblic Lighting G 4.0501 5.34 - - - 57.1158 - - - 
‘esidential Colonies H - 

Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) - - 

'

Special 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - 

LTime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
..ailway TractionTraction - I - 
to-Genration-.1 . 

Total 4.0501 5.34 - - - - 57.12 - - - - 
Grand Total 75.8009 100.00 - - - - 954.52 - - - - 

Brig (R) /Abdul Rau Raja 
0CE (Services) 



FORM - 28 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BADRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For Is Qtr. (July' 13 - September' 13) (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Alm),11. Ownerlv as well as Consolidated) 

' Description .:,: Sales.. Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected
Load 

Load Y  
. 

Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 
Fixed '... 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

' 	Fixed.' 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

'. 	Fixed 
Charge 

. Variable 
Charge . 

1 (MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mtn Rs) 
'Residential 
!Up to 50 Units - - - - - - - - - - - 
iFor peak load requirement up to S kW 

01-100 Units 2.0344 8.95 - - - 11.78 - - - - 
101-300 Units 3.7691 16.59 - - - - 30.57 - - - - 
301-700Units 5.1099 22.49 - - - 

- 
- 63.00 - - - 

Above 700 Units 3.9451 17.37 - - - 59.45 - • - - 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Temporary E-I (i) 0.9214 4.06 - - 14.28 

Total Residential 15.7798 69.46 - - - 179.08 - - - - 
Commercial - A2 
:Commercial - 
for peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

5.5563 24.46 - - - - 82.07  

Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - 

I

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - 
Iliac of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - 

Total Commercial 5.5563 24.46 - - - 82.07 - - - 
Industrial  

BI - - - - - - . . - 
' 	B2 - - - - - - - . - - - 

B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - - - 
I' B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - - 

B3 - TOU (Peak) . - - - - • . - - - - 
: B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - • - - 

B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - - - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - ... - 
bulk 
CI (a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - - - - - 
1C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Usc (TOU) - Peak  
i Time of Usc (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - 
C2 Supply at II kV 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - 
C3 Supply above II kV 

Time of Use (TOU)- Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off -Peak - - - - - - - - - 

Total Single Point Supply • - - - - - . - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
pl Scarp - - - - - - . . . - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - - - 
I 	Time of Use (TOU) - O(7 Peak D2 - - - . - -  

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 1.3822 

- 
6.08 - - 18.9773 - 

Residential Colonies H - - - - - - - - _ 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - 

- 
- - - - - 

- Railway TractionTraction - I - - - . - - - - - 
Co-Georation-.1 - - - - - - - - . - - 

Total L3822 6.08 - - 18.98 - - - - 
Grand Total 22.7183 100.00 - - - 280.13 - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE(ServiPes) 

Bahria Town I Piti t 



'FORM - 28 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

frtfoirrhiy. Quarterly as well as Consolidated) 

Description " 

I 

.. • Sales , Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load ' 

Load .
Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 
Fixed 

Charge 
• .Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

• Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkW1i) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 0.7992 9.23 ___ ___. 4.63 
1 	101.300 Units 1.2645 

1.9068 
14.60 
22.02-  

10.26 
• 301.700Units • 23.51 
: Above 700 Units 1.8360 21.20 - 27.67 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

:emporary E- I (i) 0.4048 4.67 - 6.27 
Total Residential 6.2113 71.72 - - - - 72.34 - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
for peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.1771 25.14 - 32.16 

Commercial (<100) - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
- - 

) Regular 
■ Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  1 	

Total Commercial 2.1771 25.14 - - - - 32.16  - - - - 
industrial 

BI - 

i 	B2 
B2 - TOU (Peak) - 

I 	B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

! B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
: B4 - TOU (Peak) - 

134 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 

;Bulk 
F I (a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 

Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

I

Cl(b) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C2 Sup& at 1 I kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  

C3 Supply above 11 kV t 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
I Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
pl scup - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 

public Lighting G 0.2717 3.14 • 3.73 
Residential Colonies H - - - 
'Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Railway TractionTraction - 1 
Co-Getwation-J - 

Total 0.2717 3.14 - - - - 3.73 - - - - 
Grand Total 8.6601 100.00 - - - - 108.22 - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdui Rau; Raja 
DCE (Services) 

f3a hria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 28 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of August 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Atom* , Quarterly as well as  Cansalidate 

• • 	' 	• 
Description 

• 
Sales .. 

, 	• 	- 
Sales Mix 

No. of. 
Consumer 

s 	- 	' 
Connected 

Load 

• ' Load . 
Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 
' Fixed 	, 
Charge 

Variable 
' Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

, Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge' 

(MkW11) (%age) (kW) (%age) (MM Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
lesidential 
Up to 50 Units  - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 0.8104 10.28 - 4.69 
1.2677 ■ 

	
101-300 Units 16.09 - 10.28 
301-700Units 1.8086 22.95 - 22.30 

I Above 700 Units 1.5013 19.05 - 22.63 
For beak load requirement exceedins 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

'emporary E-1 (i) 0.2955 3.75 - 4.58 
Total Residential 5.6835 72.13 - - - - 64.48 - - - - 

I
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.4083 17.87 - 20.80 

Commercial (<100) - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
I - 

Regular - 
Tfirne of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 1 	

Total Commercial 1.4083 17.87 - - - - 20.80  
Industrial 
; 	81 - 
i 82 - 
' 82 - TOU (Peak) 

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 
1 

 
- 

B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) _ 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
134 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - . 
Bulk 
CI (a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
el(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
: Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
:2 Stilly at 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

C3 Supply above I I kV 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

hole of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Total Single Point Supply - . - - - - - - - - - 

I Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp , 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 02 - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - _ 

'ublic Lighting G 0.7882 10.00 10.82 
esidential Colonies H - - 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 1 

 
- 

Lfime of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - 
lc. Lo-Genration-.1 - 

Total 0.7882 10.00 - . - - 10.82 - - 
Grand Total 7.8799 100.00 - - - - 96.10  

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE ;Services) 
TO•vvil (Pit) Ltd 



FORM - 28 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BA 11 RIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of September 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
'Monthly .  Onorterip oc well as Cunsolulatecl) 

' 	Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

' Fixed . 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkW11) (*loge) (kW) (%age) (Mtn Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

- - - 

- 
- 

01-100 Units 0.4248 6.88 
20.02 

2.46 
10.03 • 101-300 Units 1.2368 

301-7000nits 1.3944 22.57 - 17.19 
■ Above 700 Units 0.6077 9.84 - 9.16 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Temporary E-1 (i) 0.2211 3.58 - 3.43 
Total Residential 3.8849 62.88 - - - - 42.27 - - - 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
for peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

- 1.9710 31.90 - 29.11 

pommercial (<100) - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
 

, 

- 

i 
Regular - 

r ; Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 
- - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 1.9710 31.90 - - - - 29.11 - - - - 
Industrial 

BI - 
1 B2 - 

I
82 - TOU (Peak) 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

i 133 - TOU (Peak) 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak)  
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 

1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
C l (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak _  - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

:2 Supply at I I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  

C3 Supply above I 1 kV 
: Time of Use (IOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
01 Scarp - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 

?ublic Lighting G 0.3223 5.22 4.43 
Residential Colonies 1-1 - - 

.41ecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
Time or Use (TOU) - Peak - 

i.  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 • 
Co-Genration-1 - 

ITotal 03223 5.22 - - - 4.4254 - - - - 
Grand Total 6.1782 100.00 - - - - 75.8062  - - 

Brig (R) TY.1 1i 	Raia 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 28 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 2nd Qtr. (October' 13 - December 13) (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
londrly. Quarterly as well as Consolidate 

Description Sales Sales Mix ...,  , 	. 

No. of 
Consumer 

s 	' 
Connected 

Load • 

.,, Load  
' 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified .Tariff ' 	Subsidy > 2' 
Fixed 

Charge 
. Variable 
'Charge', 

., Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
' :Charg4. 

. 	:Fixed 
.,Charge .; 

Variable 
- Chirp'  

(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
Residential 
'Up to 50 Units - - - - _ - - - - - -  
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 1.7436 14.57 - - - - 14.85 - - - - 
101-300 Units 2.8211 23.57 - - - 34.10 - .. - 
30 I -700Units 1.8377 15.36 - - - 25.93 - - - 
Above 700 Units 0.5864 4.90 - - - - 9.60  - - - - 

For peak load requirement exceeding S kW 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Temporary E-I (i) 0.5973 4.99 - 10.34 

Total Residential 7.5861 63.39 
Commercial - A2 

 
- - - - 94.82 - - - - 

'Commercial. 
(or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

3.4631 28.94 - 

- 

- - - 56.51 - - - - 

Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
[or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
1 	Regular - - - - - - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - . - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - . - - - • - - - - 

Total Commercial 3.4631 28.94 - - - 56.51 - - - - 
industrial 
I 	Ell - - - - - - - - - - - 

B2 - - - - - - - - _ - 
B2 - TOU (Peak) 

I 

- - - - - - - - - • 
t B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - 
,- B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - - 
+ B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - • _ - - - - - 

B4 - TOU (Peak) 
I 

- - - - - - - - - - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - - - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk • 
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - - - - -  
C I (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding...5 kW 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - _ - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off•Peak - - - - - - - - - - 
C2 Supply at 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - • - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 

C3 Supply above 11 kV 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 
I  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 

Total Single Point Supply 

1 

- - - - - - - - - - - 
grieultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

pl Scarp - - - - - - - - - - - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - • - - - . - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off- Peak D2 

1 
- - - - - • - - - 

Total Agricultural - - - - .. - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 0.9177 24.71 - - - 13.35 - - 

Colonies H 

1

12esidential - - - - - - - - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - • . • . • - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - • - - 

)2ailway TractionTraction - I - - - - • - - - - - - 
Co-Genration-1 - - - [i  

Total 0.9177 24.71 - - - - 13.35 . - - -  
I 	 Grand Total 11.9668 117.04 - - - 164.68 - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE `Services) 

Bal-)ria Town {Put`, Licf 
1 



FORM - 28 (A) 
Belida Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of October 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

, 	d Marle av well acCancalidated)  

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

NEPRA Determined COP Notified Tariff Sul sidy 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge' 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable.  
Charge 

Fixed. 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MI:W) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 

Residential 
Up to 50 Units - - -  
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

14.35 . 	01.100 Units 0.8302 4.81 
101-300 Units 1.1918 20.61 - 9.67 

: 	301-7000nits 1.1381 19.68 
5.61 

14.03 
Above 700 Units 0.3247 - 4.89 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU)- Off-Peak - 

emporary E-1 (i) 0.1664 2.88 - 2.58 it 
Total Residential 3.6513 63.13 - - - - 35.98  - - - - 

commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
cor peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.8028 31.17 - 26.63 

Commercial (<100) - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

I 

Tor peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
- - 

i 	Regular - 
; Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 1.8028 31.17 - - - - 26.63 - - - - 

Industrial 
Dl - 
' B2 - 

132 - TOU (Peak) - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
84 - TOU (Off-peak) 	 • - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
■ 
Bulk 
C I (a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 
C l(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

 

! Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Tiine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C2 Supply at 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
T-imeof Use (TOU) - Off-Peak -  - 

C3 C3 Supply above Il kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply  
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
b I Scarp - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

• 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 0.3298 5.70 4.53 
'Residential Colonies H - - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
.Railwity TractionTraction - I - 

I Co-Genration-1 
Total 0.3298 5.70 - - - - 4.53 - - - - 

Grand Total 5.7839 100.00 - - - 67.13 - - - - 

rY( 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

0.04,1.∎ •A 	%A.INfD,.rt I t.,.t 



,ORM - 28 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
'Maud*  , team  as well as ronsnhelaied) 

Description . 	. ‘, Sales ' 

,, 
'',5-  • • 

§aleiMis 
:+''''''''' 

- No of 
Consumer 

 ' 	a: 	: 
Connected 
. LOad ' 

	

' 	'''' 

	

.. Load 	'' 
F 	t  

, >‘,,i1C.  Or,  , 

NEPRA Determined : GOP Notified Taeiff:. ',' 	Subsidy . 
Fixed 

: 
Charge. 
(Mln Rs) 

...;Vailiblii  
'; Charge 

Mln Rs) 

.'. 	gixed''. 
: Charge:::' 
(Mln Rs) 

k,:‘11014,4 
‘t:Il'aig.1..1:,  
(Mln Rs) 

kFitted.;.  
',:•hai.iil 
(Mln Rs) 

,Variabl; 
Charge : 
(Mln Rs) (MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) 

itesidential 
to 50 Units • - - - 

[
bp 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW - 
1 01.100 Units 0.4556 14.94 - 5.01  
' 101.300 Units 0.8444 27.68 - 12,67 
• 301.700Units 0.3771 12.36 6.41 

Above 700 Units 0.1166 3.82 - 2.10 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- .1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Of Peak - 

1  .'emporary E-I (i) 0.2072 6.79 - 3.73 
Total Residential 2.0009 65.60 - - - - 29.92 - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
:or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

0.7653 25.09 - 13.78 

Commercial (<100) - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
pr peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW  

- - 

Regular  
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 0.7653 25.09 - - - - 13.78 - - - - 

ndustrial 
. 	BI - 

B2  
B2 - TOU (Peak)  

' 82 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
133 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 

1 	 Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
bulk 
b1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

- 1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak - 

C2 Supply at 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Tune of Use (TOU)- Off-Peak - 

C3 Supply above II kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
XtOdtural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
pi Scam - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

1 	 Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - _ - - 
Oublic Lighting G 
i 0.2838 9.31 - 4.26 

Colonies H - - - residential 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Railway TractionTraction - I - 
Co-Genration-.1 - 

Total 0.2838 9.31 - - - - 416 - - - - 
Grand Total 3.0500 100.00 - - - 47.95 - - - - 

Brig (R) Abd Rau Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

(); 



rORM - 28 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of December 2013 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Alrnuhl r Joarterl • as well av Consolidated _ 	. 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load
' 

Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 
Fixed 

Charge 
able Variable  

Charge 
Fixed 

Charge 
• Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge. 

Variable 
Charge 

i I (MkW1i) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Min Rs) 

•esidential 
- 1 

Up to 50 Units -  - - 
For peak load requirement iv° 5 kW 

14.61 
25.05 
10.29 
4.63 

- • 01-100 Units 0.4578 5.04 
11.77 
548 

101-300 Units 0.7849 - 
- 
- 

_____  
. 301-70005115 0.3225 

Above 700 Units 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

0.1451 2.61 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

7.14 - 
- 

femporary E-1 (i) 0.2237 4.03 

Total Residential 1.9339 61.73 - - - - 28.9290 - - - - 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

0.8950 28.57 - 

- 

16.11 

Commercial (<100) - • - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- • 

Regular - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

I
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

. 	 Total Commercial 0.8950 28.57 - - - - 16.1102 - - - - 

:ndustrial 
; BI 

B2 . 

B2 - TOU (Peak) - • 
82 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
133 - TOU (Peak) - 

: B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) . 	. - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
lulk 

1

' [(a) Sully at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

- 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

1'2 Supply at 11 kV 

I
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply 
I 

- - - - - - - - - - - 
■gricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp • 
b2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural - - - - • - - - - - - 
'Public Lighting G 0.3040 9.70 4.56 

Colonies H - - - 

I

kesidential 
 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
i, Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
iaiiway TractionTraction - 1 - 
Co-Genration-.1 - 

Total 0.3040 9.70 - - - - 4.5602 - - - - 

Grand Total 3.1329 100.00 - - - 49.5995 - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdui Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 28 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January 14 - Mardi 14) (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
Vt./middy .  .  Quarterly as well as Consolidated) 
; 	,• 	• 	- 	, 	, 	, 	. 	 ' 	', 	' 	, 
i .,..... 	. 	' Description 	• 	• 

' 	 • 

, 	• 
. Sales 

'.'"';',,', 	: 

	

.,:'• 	..-, 	. 
Sates Mix 

	

. 	- 	' 

No. o f 
Consumer 

• .r ''',,,s ' 	' 	- ' 

. 
Connected 
• Load 	• 

•• 
L d . 	oa 

:. 	. 
Factor 

''',, • 	' 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff - 	Subsidy 
' :Fixed 
Charge 

, 
• Variable 

' Charge 
(Mln Rs) 

Fixed ,'. 
Charge 

- Variable 
"%Charge 

Fixed - 
Charge 

• 
• Variable 

Charge, 
(MkWh) ((oage) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) 

Residential 
jUp to 50 Units - - - - - - - - - • - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 1.8133 12.72 - - - - 15.89 • - - - 
101-300 Units 3.4397 24.13 - - 39.96 • - - - 
301-700Units 2.4700 17.33 - - - - 34.82 • - - - 
Above 700 Units 1.3307 9.34 - - 21.68 • - - - 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Temporary E-I (i) 0.9239 6.48 - 15.93 

Total Residential  9.9777 69.99 - - - - 128.29 - - - - 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

3.6133 25.35 - - - • 60.68 - - - - 

Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
I 

! Regular - - - - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - - - - 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  - - - - • - 
Total Commercial  

I 
3.6133 2535 - - - - 60.68 - - - - 

Industrial 
1 
	

BI - - - - - - - - - :B7 - - - - - - - - 
- ' B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - - - 

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 
1 

 

- - - - - - • - - - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - - - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - • - - - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - - . 	.. - - - - - - - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak)  - - - - - - - 

Total Industrial  - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
Fl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW • - - . - - - 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - 
;72 Supply at 11 kV 
• Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - • - - - - - - - 
C3 Supply above 11 kV  

- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - . - - - 

Total Single Point Supply  - - - .. - - - - - - - 
I Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 

DI Scarp - - - - - - - - 
- - 

'02 Agricultual Tube-wells 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - - - - - - 

1 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2  - - - - - - - - - 
Total Agricultural  - - - - - - - - - 

public Lighting G 0.6639 16.4139 - - 9.88 - 
4esidential Colonies H - - - - . - - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

1 

 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - 
iliaiway TractionTraction - I - - - - - - - - - - - 
■'o•Genration-J  - 	• - - - . - 

Total  0.6639 16.41 - - - - 9.88 - - - - 
Grand Total 14.2550 111.76 - - - 198.85 - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdu; Raul Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahl-L:4 Town (7vt) Ltd 



ORM - 28 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of January 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

'Womb v Onerter e us well us Cum( ilickitec 

Description Sates Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load • 

L• oad 
• Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

'Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

( Mk Wh) (%age) (kW) (%agc) (•in Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mhi Rs) 

residential  
- hp to 50 Units - 	• • • 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
0.5254 

0.9094 

12.93 01-100 Units - 5.78 

• 101-300 Units 22.37 - 13.64 

301.700Units 0.5271 12.97 8.96 

i Above 700 Units 0.3401 8.37 - 6.12 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 
pmporary E-1 (i) 0.3574 8 79 • 6.43 

Residential 2.6594 65.43 - - • - 40,94  - - - - 

I

Total 

Commercial - A2 
-1.6,-;ir ---- 356.28 - l'o mmercial - 

br peak load requirement tip to 5 kW 

19.75 

7ipininercial (<100) - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- - 

1 Regular - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 1 
	

Total Commercial 

• 

1.0973 356.28 - - - - 19.75 - - - - 

Industrial 
[ .131  
i B2 - 

B2 - TOU (Peak) - - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) I 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - • 

i B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
134 - TOU (Peak) 

I 	B4 - TOU (Off-peak )  
Total Industrial - -  - - - - - - - - - 

tulle 

if 1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
(.
t•
1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak - 

i2 Supply at I I kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C3 Supply above I I kV  

Time of Use 115U) - Peak - 
,r7Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak • 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
9.1 Scarp - 
)2 	Tube-wells 

i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 

Time of Use (TOU) - Of 	Di -- - ff - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
'ublic Lighting G 0.3080 7.58 - 4.62 
itesidential Colonies I-1 - - - 

Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

1

.2ecial 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Tune of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak _________ 

railway TractionTraction - I 
c'o-Genration-J 

ITotal  0.3080 7.58 - - • - 4.62 - • - 

Grand Total 4.0647 429.29 - - - 65.31 - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
ocE.: (:Services , ) Banria sic,vvn ev 



FORM - 28 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY 1V1NG 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
Oaarie as well as ( -mist)'Oared) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
. 	Charge 

(MkW11) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mkt Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) 
.. esidential 
Up to 50 Units - - - - 
For tor peak load reEireinent up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 0.5100 13.71 - 5.61 
) 	101.300 Units 0.8416 22.62 - 12.62 
. 301-700Units 0.4077 10.96 - 6.93  

Above 700 Units 0.2162 5.81 - 3.89 

'

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 
iemporary E-1 (i) 0.2865 7.70 - 5.16  
1 	 Total Residential 2.2620 60.81 - - - - 34.21 - - - - 
Commercial - A2 

1 

 

Commercial - 

or peak load requirement up to S kW 
1.1661 31.35 - 20.99 

'oininercial (<100) - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
- - 

I Regular - 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

' Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 1.1661 31.35 - - - 20.99 - - - - 
industrial 

B I - 
B2 - 
B2 - TOU (Peak) 

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)  
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

; B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
'iulk 
2 I (a) Supply at 400 Volls - up to 5 kW - 

I

Cl(b)  Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW  

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
;1'2 Supply at II kV 

Time of Use (TOU) • Peak 

Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - . 

agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 13 - 
DI Scarp - 
)2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 1 - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 
?tiblic Lighting G 0.2919 7.85 4.38 

- Residential Colonies 1-1 - - - 
Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) D 

1

.__pecial 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
kailway TractionTraction • I 
',:o-Genration-.1 - 

Total 0.2919 7.85 - - - - 4.38 - - - - 
Grand Total 3.7200 100.00 - - - - 59.58 - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rau; Raja 
DCE (Sery ices) 

Sahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

yl 



FORM - 28 (A) 
fin hria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

, 	• 	I- 	• • uc 	• 	• 	' 	• 	' .- -- 	- 

Description 

. 

Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

. 
Connected 
' 	Load 

Load  
Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP.Notified Tariff Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

I (MkW1i) (%age) (kW) (%age) (MM Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) 

Aesidential 
- Jp to 50 Units • - - 

load requirement up to 5 kW 
12.02 

____ 26.10 ....  
23.73 
11.97 

I

ik±lpeak 

01-100 Units 0.7779 - 
- 

- 
- 

4.50 

. 	101-300 Units 1.6886 13.69 

301-700Units 1.5352 
0.7744 

18.93 

Above 700 Units 11.67 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

femporary E-I (i) 0.2801 4.33 - 4.34 

Total Residential 5.0563 78.15 - - - - 53A 401 - - - - 

I
Commercial - A2 

Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.3499 20.86 - 19.94 

c. :_ontmercial (<100) - - - - 

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- - 

Regular - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 1.3499 20.86 - - - - 19.9377 - - - - 

Industrial 
t BI - 

B2 • 

- ' B2 - TOU (Peak) 

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 
1 

 
- 

133 - TOU (Peak) - 

133 - TOU (Off-peak) . 

134 - TOU (Peak) • - 

I 	B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total industrial - - - - - - - - - - 

Sulk 
•-. L 1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
1, t.. l(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
t2 I2 Supply at I I kV 

i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C3 Supply above 11 kV 

[Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff I) I 
?I Scarp - 

92 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 ..; - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 I 	

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - _ - - - 

rublic Liglitins G 0.0640 0.99 - 0.88 

te s i d e n i i a I Colonies H 
I- 

- - - - 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

;tailway TractionTraction - 1 

ro-Genration-.1 	 • - 

Total 0.0640 0.99 - - - 0.8794 - - 

Grand Total 6.4702 100.00 - - - - 73.9572 : 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DOE (Servic-s-s) 

1J C11ifi.~ Thwn ij)vt) Ltd 



Brig (R) Abdu! Rauf Raja 
• DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town ;Pvt.) Ltd 

FORM - 28 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 14 - June 14) (NEPRA & GOP rates) 
(ltiw,thlu.Ottarierly as well as  (onsolidated) 

escriptIon ' 	., 	.' 	f , Sales 	, Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

- . 
Connected 

Load 

" 	. 	' 	• 
Load . 

' Factor . 
. 	' 	.. 	. 

NEPRA. Determined GOP Notified Tariff ',Subsidy 
,, Fixed 	. 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 7 

Charge I 
' Variable • 

Charge 
Fixed , 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units - - • - - - - - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 3.5240 13.12 - - - - 20.40 - - - - 
101-300 Units 6.3604 23.68 - - - 51.58 - - - 
301-700Units 5.1353 19.12 - - - - 63.32 - - - - 

. Above 700 Units 2.5454 9.48 - - - 38.36 - - - - 

I

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Temporary E-1 (i) 1.4107 5.25 - 21.87 
Total Residential 18.9758 70.64 - - - - 195.53 - - - 

Commercial - A2 
_._.. 	 

commercial- 
z. 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

6.7987 25.31 - - - - 100.42 - - 

Couunercial (<100) 

I
Commercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- - - - - - - - - .. - 

! Regular 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak (A-2) 

- - - - - - - - - - - 
- - - - - - - - - - - 

I,  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) I 	

Total Commercial 
- - - - - - - - 

6.7987 25.31 - - - - 100.42 - - - 
I Industrial 

. 	BI - - ' - - ' - - ' - - 
B2 - - - - - - - - - - - 
B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - - 

: B3 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - - - - - 
, B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - - 

B4 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - _ - - 
1 	B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
'Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - ' " _ - - - 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - .. - - - - - 
L Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - . . 

" - ' ' - 
C2 Supply at 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - . - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - 

C3 Supply above II kV 
. Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . - - - - - - - _ - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 

I Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - - - - - - - - - - - 
22 Agricultual Tube-wells 

. Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - • - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - I - - - - - - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
'Public Lighting G 
Residential Colonies H 

1.0863 11.6791 14.91 - 
- - - • - - - - - - 

Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

i

Special 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - - 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - . - - - 
Railway TractionTraction - I - - - - - - - - - - 
;..-o-Genration-J - - - - . - - - - - 

Total 1.0863 11.68 - - . - 14.91 - - - - 
Grand Total 26.8608 107.63 - - - 310.86 - - - - 



FORM - 28 (A) 

BRtwin Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of April 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Month v • Chun-ter as well (IS ('rinsrdielated) 

Description 

I-  

Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load 
Factor 

NEPRA Determined COP Notified Tariff Subsidy 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

. Fixed 
Charge 

(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (hail Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
lesidential 

Up to 50 Units - - - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 0.9366 12.55 - 5.42 
101.300 Units 1.8612 24.94 - 15.09 

301.700Units 1.6058 21.52 - 19.80 

Above 700 Units 0.8040 10.77 - 12.12 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -  
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 	. - __ - 

"emporary E-1 (i) 0.3561 4.77 5.52 

Total Residential 5.5639 74.55 - - - 57.95 - - - 
Commercial - A2 - 

Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.7164 23.00 - 25.35 

Commercial (<100) - - - - 

I
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- 

! Regular - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 1 	

Total Commercial 1.7164 23.00 - - - 25.35 - - - - 
I Industrial 

7-81 - 
: B2 - 

......._ 	 ____ 132 - TOU (Peak) 

1 
	

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 

• 133 - TOU (Off-peak) 

B4 - TOU (Peak) -  
84 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

. 	 Total Industrial - 	. - - - - - - - - - - 
3ulk 

;:' I (a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . 	. 	.. - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C2 Supply at II kV 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU)- Off-Peak - 

C3 Supply above 11 kV 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - 

)2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

: Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
I 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 

Total Agricultural  

Xtblic Lighting G 0.1833 2.46 

- 

- 2.52 
kesidential Colonies H - - - 
SPecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

! Time of Use (TOU) - Of! Peak 
.ailway TractionTraction - I 
.io-Genration-1 

ITotal 0.1833 2.46 - - 2.52 - 
Grand Total 7.4636 100.00 - - 85.82 _ - _ - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
octs: (Scrvices) 

Bahria Town (Pv•) Ltd 



0 R M 28 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

!MURIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the mon h of May 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Month! 	rtartorly or well as Consethelcard 

Description 	: 	'..,' ..‘. 	''. 1 	• • ' 	. 	• 	. 	'. 
. .4:Sales '. 
." 	' 	:'''. 	. 	-''. 

	

- 	,..• 
„Saks Max 
.< 	.', 	1.' 	:  

< -No of
Consumer 
•......:•1. 	' 

• 
Connected 

Load 

. 

Factor 

. NEPRA Determined' GOPNotified Tariff Subsidy " <  
' . Fixed 
Charge 

' Variable 
Charge. 

Fixed ....:..: 
< Charge *. 

Variable 
 Charge? 

;, Fixed 
•Oharge 

Variable' 
Charge 

(MkWh) (%age) (kW) (%age) (m1n Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mm n Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) 
Iesidential 
.Jp to 50 Units - - - - 
ior peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

- 50 01-100 Units 1.1747 13.12 - 
101-300 Units 2.1201 23.68 - 17.19 
301-7000nits 1.7118 19.12 - 21.11 
Above 700 Units 0.8485 9.48 - 12.79 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -  
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Tittle of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

emporary E-1 (i) 0.4702 5.25 - 7.29 
Total Residential 6.3253 70.64 - - - - 65.18 - - - - 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
Or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.2662 25.31 - 33.47 

commercial (<100) - - - - 
tonunercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

 - - 

! Regular - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

: Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
Total Commercial 2.2662 25.31 - - - - 33.47 - - - - 

Industrial 
131 - 

.82 - 
82 - TOU (Peak) 
82 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

, B4 - TOU (Peak) - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 
sulk 
."21(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
'61upply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

:..2 Supply at 11 kV 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above II kV 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff I) 
01 Scarp - 
22 Agricultual Tube-wells 
, Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 

I 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.3621 4.04 - 4.97 
esidential Colonies H ,-. - - - 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

'Oilway TractionTraction - I - 
't:,-Genration-1 . 

Total 0.3621 4.04 - - - - 4.97  

Grand Total 8.9536 100.00 - - - - 103.62 - - - 

Brig . (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
OCE (Services) 

Jr., 



FORM - 28 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Actual Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of June 2014 (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

'Mandl  • , Onarterly as well  as ('onsolidatecl) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
No. of 

Consumer 
s 

Connected 
Load 

Load  
Factor 

NEPRA Determined GOP Notified Tariff Subsidy 
Fixed 

• Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

. 	Fixed 	. 
Charge 

' Variable 
Charge 

. Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(Mk Wit) (%age) (kW) (%age) (Mln Rs) (.1111 Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
tesidential 
in to 50 Units - - - - 
-or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
01-100 Units 1.4127 13.53 - 8.18 

. 	101-300 Units 2.3791 22.78 - 19.29 
30 I-700Units 1.8177 17.40 

835.  
- 

 7  
22.41 

Above 700 Units 0.8929 13.46 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW . 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

- 
- 

lemporary E-I (i) 0.5843 5.59 9.06 
Total Residential 7.0866 67.86 - - - - 72.3984 - - - - 

1 
 Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
Or peak load requirement up to S kW 

2.8161 26.96 - 41.59 

totrunercial (<100) - - - - 

I

Commercial (<20 KW)  
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - 

, Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 1 	
Total Commercial 2.8161 26.96 - - - 41.5933 - - - - 

Industrial  
BI • 

- B 
1-

2  _._ 	 
-TOU (Peak)  

I
B2 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak)  
B3 -TOU (Peak) - 

i B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
' 134 - TOU (Peak) - 

84 - TOU (Off-peak) 1 - 
Total Industrial - -  - - - - - - - - - 

Sulk 
■ 
C 1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

• Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
'2 Supily at 1 I kV 
1 Titne of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak . 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off•Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
I Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

DI Scarp - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
■ Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 

[ 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.5409 5.18 - 7.43 
Residential Colonies 1-I - - - 

Contracts - Tariff K (A1K) 

[
Special 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
; Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - I 
co-Genration-1 - 

Total 0.5409 5.18 - - - - 7,4269 - - - - 
_ 	 Grand Total 10.4436 100.00 - - - - 121.4185 - - - 

	

Brig (R)1:, 	Rauf Raja 
Dcs (Services) 

	

Sah•ia 	;Pvt.) Ltd 



FORM - 29 

ftahria Town (Private) Limited 
BABRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

(A.fonfhill 01/MIMI' 17.0 Wen CIC 

	 Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For FY 2014 - 15 Consolidated (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Description. Sales Sales Mix Load 
Factor 

Revenue as )er new (rn )osed Revenue as 	er GOP Notified Subsid . 
Fixed 

Char • e 
Variable 
Char • e 

Filed 
Char•e 

Variable 
Char•e 

Fixed 
Char _e 

Variable 
Char MkW1i) %a e) (%a ,e) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/1411) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) 

_e 
Rs/kWh Residential 

- - - 
1 Up to 50 Units 
I For - - peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

21.62 	 
5.79 

01.100 Units 11.8499 11.00 
15.00 
17.00 
18.00 

- 

_ 101-300 Units  21.3073 
18.9188 

12.03 

19.20 
11.09 

5.21 
8.11 

15.07 
12.33 	 4.67 

2.93 

6.89 	 301-700Units 
' 	Above 700 Units  

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 	 
10.9299 

- 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time 

- .. 
- 

of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - 
5.0093 

- - 
18.00 

- 
15.50 

- Tern orai 	E-1 (i 

Total Residential 68.0152 63.94 _ _ 
Commercial - A2 

25.63 18.00 
Commercial - 
For peak joade-e9uireinspt up Co 5 kW 

i 25.2609 14.77 3.23 

- 	. 
Commercial WOO)WOO) . . 
'Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular 
Time 

- 
of Use.(TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

_. .. _____ Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak (Temp) 

I 	 Total Commercial  
!Industrial 

25.2609 , 	25.63 - 

.___ _ 
______ __ __ 

- 
-13 ! 	I - 
82  

- 132 - TOU (Peall 
) .._ 82 - TOU (Off-peak) _______ 	
I B3 • TOU (Peak) 

- - 

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 	  
B4 I

1 	
- TOU (Peak)  

- 

134 - TOU (Off-peak)  - 
Total Industrial  - - - - - - - - - - - Bulk 	_._ 	_ 	._____ 

' sei(a) Supply at 400-VoIts - up to 5 iti/ 
6(b)Supplyat 400 

• • 

- • 
Volts -exceeding 5 kW 	. 

LTiine of UseTT-0111) - Peak 
Time 	Use 

- 
of 	(TOM:  Off-Peak 

al I I kV 
- 

.:2 Supply 
. ' Time 	Use/TOU) of 	• Peak 

Time 
1 - 

of UseiTOU) - Off-Peak 
above 

- 
C73 Supply 	I I kV 
. Time of Use (IOU). Peak 
Time 	Use 

- 
i 	of 	(TOU) - Off-Peak  - 

Single Point Supply_ 
Agricultural Tube-wells 	Tariff o  

- - - - - - - - - - - 
'II Scarp 
(2 

- 
Avicultual Tube-wells 

Time 	Use of 	(TOU) - Peak D-2 
Time 	Use 

- 
of 	(TOU) - Off-Peak D2  - 

Total Agricultural  
F lublic 

- - - - - - - - - - Lighting_G 5.2651 5.34 	. 
lesi dential Colonies 

15.00 13.73 2 1.7 
- 

H - - - 

-_ __ 

. 

. 

- rtecia1CTntracts -Tariff h: (kIK) 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

:iailway-Tractioniraction - 	I 
- olio-Genration-1 	 

Total 5.2651 5.34 - - 
Grand Total 98.5411 94.92 - - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) f#b-thi Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

1:R -A!. ;:s.1 	 ; I 



2121'0 - 29 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Proposed Revel ne & Subsidy Statement For 1st Qtr. (July 14 September' 14) 
"towhh. • humerir as well as •onsolithited) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(Al kWh) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) 
Xsidential . 

------- __ . _ 
__________ 

- 
- 

______ 

----I-1.5.5-  __ ... _ 
_15.00 

17.00 
18.00 

____ 

----- 
•
___ 

_. 
- 

____ 

5.79 .__ 	_ 
8.11 

-----..____ _ 	.._. 
) to 50 Units 

For  peak load requirententup to 5 kW 
01-100 Units 	-- 

- 

--ZT. 44-7-  --siT __.. 	.. 
16.59 
22.49 

--  ____ 
. 	_7_ ._. 

- 
- 

- - - ______ 
- 

- _____ 
- 

-  ______ 
6.89 
5.21  

d 01-300 Units _ __ _ 	4.8998 
6.6428 

- 
30 1-7700Units 

• 
12.33 
15.07 

• 
• 

4.67  
kbove 700 Units 5.1286 17.37 2.93 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (IOU) - Peak - 

- Off-Peak _•:riineofOsetIOU.) ____ 
-1.1iii 
 - 

7.6C 
_ 

15.50 
	 ________ 

;wormy E-I (i) 18.00 
Total Residential 20.5137 69.46 - - - • • - 

Coin itterciad - A2  
Commercial - 

1' peak .  oadrequirement up to 5 kW______ 
f,ittniert:ittl (<190) ____ . 

7.2232 24.16 - 18.00 • 14.77 - - 3.23 - 

- - • - • 
'±onnercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Regular - • - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 
rinse of Use (TOU) - Off•Peak (Temp) 

- - 
- 

- 
- 

- - - - - 
• - - • - - 

I 	 Total Commercial 7.2232 24.46 - - 
Industrial ...  

131 ---- 
	 __.____. 

..._ 	.._ 
._ _____ 

- - - - - - • 
B2 

Y327fo_.._._ a17-.--   ._._._._____._  
.92 -TOU (Off-peak) 

- - 

- 

- 
- 

- - - 
- - • 

. - - - • - 
ii3 7fill c 0.9._ - - - 

- 
- 

- - - - - 
133 - TOU (Off:peak)  
134 - TOU (Peak) 

• 
- 

- 
• - 

- 
- 

- - - 
- - - - - 

94 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - • 
• Total Industrial • - - - • - - - • - 

Bulk 
- C 1(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 

1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceedin); 5 kW 
- - - • - • • - 

Time_ oru 	(TOU)• Peak _ - - 
- 

- - - - - - - 
iFine of UseAt011) - 911eak - - 

- 

- - - - - 
C2 Supply at 1 1 kV 

- Time of Use iTOU) • Peak - • - - • • - 
'Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
I  - - - - 

- 
• 

- • - 
. Supply above I I kV _ 
Time of Use (TOLD - Peak - - - - - - - 

- Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak • - - - • 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - • • - 

tricoltural Tube-wells • Tariff D 
i Scarp 	__ - • • • - - • - . 

2.,AgrieultualTube-wells 
ii,i5 of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - • - • - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - • - • - - 

Total Agricultural - - - - • - - - - • 
11tficLighting G_ 1.7968 6.08 - - 15.00 13.73 • - 1.27 - 

rxesidential Colonies H _.... 	......... • • - - - - - - • 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Tune dUse (TOU) - peak - 
- 

- - • - - - - - - 
• ;lime of Use (Toll). Off Peak • • - - - • • - - 

hlway TractionTraction - I - 
. 

- 
- 

"... - 
- 

- - - - - - - 
1...ti-Getiration-1 - - . - - 

Total 1.7968 6.08 - - - 
Grand Total 29.5338 100.00 - - - - - - - - _ 

1/E 
Brig (R) Abdui Rauf Raja 

DC, (S:-_-:vices) 

Bahr :a Toswn ;Pvt) Ltd 



' FORM - 29 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 20 14 
ptiowItIt. Ona•terlt• as well as ("emsolithired) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified, 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
.Charge 

' 	Fixed 
. Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(1v1kWh) (Veage) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units - - • 

' For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
01.100 Units 1.0390 9.23 11.00 5.79 5.21 
101-300 Units 1.6438 14.60 15.00 8.11 6.89 
301-700Units 
Above 700 Units ... 	. 	.. 

' For peak load requirement exceeding5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) 	Peak ) - 	_ _ .. 	. 	 __  ......_ 	..._ _ 	_ 	.  
Time of Use (TOU) • Off•Peak 

2.4788 
2.3868 

22.02 
21.20 

17.00 12.33 4.67 
18.00 15.07 2.93 

- 
- 

temporary E-1 (i) 0.5262 4.67 18.00 15.50 
Total Residential 8.0747 71.72 - - • - - - 

'Commercial - A2 

18.00 14.77 3.23 Commercial - 
For peak load requiremento2 to 5 kW  
Commercial (<100) 

2.8302 25.14 

- - _ 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

'For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
- 

___ 
 

Regular 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak (A-2) 

i 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 
i 	 Total Commercial 2.8302 25.14 - - - 

- 
/

Industrial 
131 - 
62 - - 

. 	.132 - TOU (Peak) - _, 
- 

. 	Eli - TOU (Off-peakt._  ..._. - - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) 
B3: TOLEOIT-yeak) _____ 
64 --TOU (Peak)_  

- - 

- - 

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - • 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 

Bulk 
1 Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - 
1 , Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding  S kW  

Time of Use (TOUJ - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak 

- - 
- - 

C2 Supply at I I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU.) - Off-Peak 

- - 
- 

. 
- 

_ 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - • 
- I 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - -  - 
iAgricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D  
DI ScaT - - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) _Peak D•2 - - 
Timc of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 0.3532 3.14 15.00 13.73 1.27 

)Residential Colonies H - - _ 	___ - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

,_  Time of Use (TOUJ- Peak - - 
; 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

- 
- 

:Railway TractionTraction • I - 
Co-Geitration-J - - 

Total 0.3532 3.14 - - - 
Grand Total 11.2582 100.00 • - - - - - - 

Brig (R 	Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 29 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BMIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & S ibsidy Statement For the month of August 2014 

(.1101111111" I. VIIll 	't. .. co (1.1 5. UMW, wum , 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue us per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

	  (MkW11) (%age) (Rs/kWilvI) (R5/kW11) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/lx1) 

Up_to 50 Units 
For peak load re9ttirement up to 5 iiy?..  _ 	____ , 

41-100 Units _ ...___. 	_..._ 	 _  
101-300 Units _.._ 	._ 	  
30 I -700Uniis 

Residential  

. ______ ..._.._  
I irk) -__ _. _... 

  15.00 
17.00 __.  
18.00 

_ _  
...._. 

- 
_........ 	. 

1.053-5   _ 
1.6480 ._. ...... _ . 
2.3512   
1.9517 

0.3841 

• 

10.28 .._._ 	...... 
_._  16.09 

22.95 _._ . 
19.05 

3.75 

. ._________ 

 - 

._____ 

5.79 5.21 
6.89 8.11 .__ 

12.33 4.67 

Above 700 Units 15.07 2.93 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW  
Time of Use (IOU) - Peak _ . 	._.._.. _ 	... 	...._ 
Time of Use.(TOU).7 OIT-Peak 

Temporary E-1 (i) 18.00 15.50 

Total Residential 7.3886 72.13 - - - - - - 

Commercial - 
For peak load requirement up_to5 kW - 

1.8307 

_ 	_ 
-._ 

17.87 
Commercial - A2  

18.00 14.77 3.23 

Commercial (<100) 

- 

 .  

- 
.._ _ 	.......  
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak loadrequireinentexceedinA5 kW 

R.5.SOar . 	 __.__ 	__. 
- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 0-2) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - 

Total Commercial 1.8307 17.87 - - 

Industrial  
......___ _ BI - 

B2 - 

B2 - TOU (Peak) - - 

B2 - TOU (Off-peak) • - 

133 - TOU  (Peak)  - - 

B - TOU (Off-peak)___ _____ _ 	3 .._ .__...__ 	_ 	._ 
, 	• 64 - TOU (Peak) 

- 
- 

- 
- 

_. 
134 - IOU (Off-peak) - - 

1 	 Total Industrial - - • - - _ - - - - 

Bulk 
. C_1(a)upply at 400 	olts • up to 5 kW _ 	V _ 	... 	.. 	. 	...__. 
C.1119  Supply  at 400 Volts -exceeding  5 kW  

__ - 	_  __ 
- 

1 	Time of .UseiTOUL.P_eal: _ 	_ 
/ 	Time of Use (10U) - Off-Peak 

_ - - 

- - 

C2 Supply at II kV 
Tipe ofUse JOU) peak - - 

I 7.  f i■pe of Use (TOU - Off-Peak - - 

1...C3 Supply_gboye 11 kV  
Time of Use (10U) - Peak - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

Total Single Point Supply • - - - - - - - - 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
I 	DI Scat - - 

_ D2 AgLicr ultual Tube-wells 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 .._ - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - 

Total Agricultural - - - - .. - . - - - - 

Public Lighting G 1.0246 10.00 15.00 13.73 1.27 

Residential Colonies I-1 - - - 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 
Time of Use (TOU- Peak . - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

-_katlway_TractionTraction - 1 - • 

Co-Genralion-J - - 

Total 1.0246 10.00 • • - 

Grand Total I 0.2439 100.00 . - - . - - . - - 

Brig (R) ikb:1,J! Raul"' Raja 
DCE (Services) 



FORM 29 

Ballwin Town (Private) Limited 
BAH RIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of September 2014 
• A/with/v. Quar ierl ,ac well os Covsolt,Interl) 

Description 	, Sales Sales Mix • 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

 Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

.. 	Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkWh) (%age) (RAW/M) (RsikW11) (RsikW/fv1) (Rs/kWh) (R•WII) (Rs/kW/M) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units • - - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

11.00 01-100 Units 0.5523 6.88 5.79 5.21 _ 
101.300 Units 1.6079  

1.8128 
0.7900 

20.02 15.00 8.11 
1E33 4.67 

6.89 
 

301-7000nits 22.57 
9.84 

17.00 
18.00 Above 700 Units 15.07 2.93 

For peak load requirement exceeding-5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU)- Peak 
Time of UseITOU) : 01T7Pealc ______ 

Temporary i-1 (i) 
_ 
OriiTZ" 

- 	_ 
.3 -i 

____ ___ 
18.00 
 -- 

15.50 
Total Residential 5.0504 62.88 - • - - - • 

Commercial - A2 
2.5623 31.90 18.00 14.77 3.23 Commercial - 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
Commercial (<100) - - - 
Conunercial (<20 KW) 
Forpeakloadlequirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular 
- 

- _ 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - 

Total Commercial 2.5623 31.90 - - - 
Industrial 

131 - - 
132 - - 
B2 - TOU (Peak) • 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - 
B3 - TOU (Peak) - • 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - 
B4 - TOU(Ptak) - - 
B4 • TOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 

_C1(1) Supply at 400 Volts • up to 5 1,V - - 
l(b)Supply at 400 Volts -exceediug 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C2 Supply_at II kV 
Time of Use 1TOU) - Peak - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

C3 Supply above I I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - • 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

Total Single Point Supply - -  - - - • - - - - • 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 _ 
Dl Scarp ___...._.  - - 
D2 ix_giieulturd Tube-wells 	_ ________ 

Time of Use (Tail - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 02 - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 
Residential Colonies H 

0.4190 5.22 15.00 13.73 1.27 
- - 

special Contracts - Tariff KJAJK) 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak - - 

_ Time_ of_ Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • 
Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - 
Co-Genralion-1 - 

Total 0.4190 5.22 .. - 
Grand Total 8.0317 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) 	Rauf Rala 
DOE: ',Sc.rvices) 

Bah ria Town (Pvt.) Ltd 



)KM .29 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy SI:dement For 2nd Qtr. (October• 14 - December 14) 

rAlurHldr 	• • V 	 •I 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
_ 	Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkWII) (Vogc) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/h1) 
•idential 

• 

2.2667 

, to 50 
, at peak  load requirement up to 5 kW . 	_ 

01-100 Units 

- 

14.57 

- - - 2.00 - - _(4.001 

5.21 

- 

11.00 
15.00 

- 
- 

- • 5.79 - • - 
101-300 Units 3.6674 

2.3890 
.0.7u3 

23.57 
 15.36 

4.90 

- - 8.11 - - 6.89 - 
• 
- 

)01-7001Jnits 	__ 	_ 	___ 	_ ____ ___ 
Above 700 Units 	. 	_ 	_ 

rtir peak load requirement exceeding 	iii 
Time of Use (TOU) . Peak _... ..- .... .. - . 	_..  
TimeofUse (TOU) - Off-peak 
)iti 	rp Jaki(i) 

_ - 
- 

 ___ - 
• 

 17.00 
18.00 

- 12.33 - 4.67 
2.93 - 15.07 - - 

..--- 

0.7765 

• 
- 

4.99 - 18.00 15.50 

I 	 Total Residential 9.8619 63.39 - - - - • - 

4.5020 28.94 - 

• 

- 
t...6mmercial - A2  

18.00 - 14.77 - • 3.23 - Commercial - 
F7peak load requirement up to S kW 

tinunerciall<100) - • - - - - - - 
:munercial (<20 KW) 

rot peak load requirement  exceesling.5 kW 	_ 
Regular __.. 	.._ _ 

_ _- -__ 

- 
- 
- 
- 

- - - - 
Time of Use (T04- Peak (A-2) 
rime of Use (TOO) • Off-Peak (Temp) 

- • - - • - - 
• • " ' - • - 

1 	 Total Commercial 4.5020 28.94 • - - 
industrial 

BI - - • - - - • - 
B2 - - - - - - • - - 

2 - TOU (Peak) 
B2 - TOUJOff-peak) 

- - ____:__ 
- - 

- 

-- ___ _ ' - ------_  • - 
- 

- 
- ' ' - • 

83 - TOU (Peakt - 
. 	, 

' ' - - - • 
_B3 - TOUStaff-peak) ' • " - ' - - - - 

84 - TOU (Peak) L  • • - • " - • - - 
94 - TOU (Off-peak) • - - • ' • - - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - • • - • - - 
Bulk 
Gl(a)SupOyst 400 Volts - up to 5 kW .-... 	 .,_ • • ' - • - 
-1.(b) Supply at 4111111 Volts -exceeding.5 kW 

• fire of Use gait) - Peal; ' - - - - - 
Pme of Use (TOU)- Off-Peak - • - - • - 

C2 Supply at I 1 kV 
Time of Use goy ) - Peak 	 • 
rime  of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

- 
- 

• 
• 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- - 
- • 

k

-.. 	.... 
Supply above 11 kV 
me of Use (T014) • Peak - • - - • - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - • - - - - - - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - • - - • - 

rieultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
Sorry _ - - - - - - - - 

_ ..;  ;Agricuitual Tube-wells 
'-ime pFiTss:trouLreak D-2 - - - • - - • - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off•Peak 02 - - - - • - • - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - • - - - - 
Iblic Lipit_ng G 1.1930 7.67 - • 15.00 . 13.73 - - • 

...iiidential Colonies H - • - - - - - 
ipecial Zontracts7Tariff 3;Al ILA__ 

Time Of Uself6K/L Peak
Time of Use (TOU) - Of -Feak 

- - 
• 

- - - • - - • - - 
- - - - - - • - - • 

Iirway TractionTraction - I - - • - • 
- 

- - • - - 
....3:aenration-3 - • . . . - - . . - 

Total 1.1930 7.67 - - - 
Grand Total 15.5569 100.00 - - - • - - - - 

Brig (R) ,etbdul Raul Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

1 



FORM - 29 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BA IIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of October 2014 
(Airmail'.. )uortrrly ax ■,,I1 as  (',,,,,sohdated) 

Description Sales Sales Mix Load 
Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed - 
Tariff Tariff  

Revenue as per GOP Notified Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge. 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(10 kWh) (1‘agc) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW11) (RAW/M) 
1 Residential 

2.00 Up 10 50 Units - • (2.00) 

i

For peak land requirement up to 5 kW 
01.100 Units 1.0793 

1.5494 
14.35 
20.61 

11.00 5.79 5.21 
101.300 Units 15.00 8.11 6.89 
301.700Units 14796 19.68 

5.61 
17.00 12.33 4.67 

Above 700 Units 0.4221 18.00 15.07 2.93 
For peak load requirement exceed) S kW 

Time of Use (TOU)- Peak - ' 
Time of UseITOU) - Off-Peak - - 

ITemporary E•1 (i) 0.2164 2.88 18.00 15.50 
Total Residential 4.7467 63.13 - - - - - - 

Commercial • A2 
31.17 18.00 Commercial - 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
2.3436 14.77 3.23 

• Commercial (<100) - - - 
' Commercial (<20 KW) 1 

Qeak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
• 

I

For 
Reguier • - 
Time of Use iroul- Peak (A-2)  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

• • 
- - 

Total Commercial 2.3436 31.17 • - 
Industrial I 

- 
• B2 - . - 
L82 • TOU1Peak) - - 

82 - TOU (Off-peak) - - 
- TOU peak)._ • - 

I

B3 
B3 • TOU1Off-peak) • -  

- 
_ _ 84 • TOU (Peak) - 

B4 • TOU (Off-peak) - - 
.I 
	 Total Industrial - - - • - - - - 
Bulk 
Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - 

1C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding S kW 
Time of UseiTOID - Peak - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

C2 Supply at I I kV 
I 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
' 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • - 
C3 Supply above I I kV 

Time of Use (Dui- Peak  - - 
Tune t 	r  0 Use (TOU) - Off-Peek  - - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff I) 
DI Scarp • 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2  - - 
li  

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 
Total Agricultural _ - - - - - - - - iPul?lic Lighting G 0.4287 5.70 15.00 13.73 1.27 

!Residential Colonies H - • - 

I

Special Contracts - Tariff K (A1K) 
Time of UseiTOU) - Peak - - !-Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • - 

I RailwatTractionTraction - 1 - 
ico-Genration-J - - 

Total 0.4287 5.70 - - _ 
Grand Total 	7.5190 100.00 - • - - - . - 

Brig (R) 	Rauf Raja 
DOE. (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 29 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
P oposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2014 

• (A.hmtlilt• . (hrderli .  at ut.11 rt,s 

Description Sales Sales Mix Load 
Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as  per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkW11) Mage) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/h4) (Rs/kW11) (Rs./kW1i) (RsA:W/h4) 
Residential 

- 

0.5923 
1.0977 
0.4902 
0.1516 _____ 	.... 

0.2694 

- 

14.94 
27.68 
12.36 
3.82 __ .__._ 

- 
• 

6.79 

. _ __. 

(2.00) Up to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW ....... 	...._ _..__. ______ . 

01•100 Units 

. 	_.. ..... ____.__ 

2.00 

11.00 
15.00 
17.00 
18.00 . -._ _ . 

18.00 

5.79 
8.11 

12.33 
15.07 ...... _ .___ 

15.50 

_______ 

_... 	5.21 
-46..g.-  

_ 	_ 

- - 
___ ..._ _._ 

-- ----- 

101-300 Units 
30 I-700Umts 
Above 700 Units 	• ..._. 	... 	. 	. 	..._....._..._ .. 	..... 	. 	......_ 

For peak load requirement exceeding. 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

.Time.o.f Use..(TOU) • Off-Peak  
Teinprnary 	(i) 

_______ _______ 
67 

2.93 ________ 

- 

Total Residential 2.6011 65.60 
Commercial.:  A2 	.__. 	...._ 	__ 	___ . 
Commercial - 
For peak load requirement  up to  5 kW 
Commercial (<100) 

_ 
6.444 

_ 	. 	. 
Zia4 

___ .. 
18.00 14.77 3.23 

• 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

Foryeak load requirement exceeding  5:w 
- Regular 	_ 

'time of ilse CIOUI- Peak (A-2) -=----._ 	. - 	-_-.  n." mu" TOU) - Off-Peak Ten ) 
- 
- 

• 

Total Commercial 0.9949 25.09 - - - 
Industrial 

131 - • 
132 - - 
B2 - TOU Teak) 
82 •_TOiJ.(Off:peak) 
B3 - TO6 (13eak) 

- 
- 

. 
- 

- 
83 • TOU (Off-peak) - - 

- _ 84 LIOUIPeak) • 
-Fa - foci Off- eak - 

• Total Industrial - - • - - - • • - - - 
Bulk 
ClIa) Supply.at 400 Volts:  up to  5,k.W 	__,.._ 

:C1(b)iu.p.ply..a t ,ioii-■/aita-exeeedia0 kW.  
Time of Use.(ToU).- Peak 	 . 

--TiMe-oi Gse (To6)=Ciii:Fe-a-i-----  --. 

...__ 	. :__ _ 	___ ___ 	.... _ . 	. 	__. _ 	_..„. ._ 	_ . 	„___ _ 	• , _ 

----- 
__., 	- 

- 	- 
_ _ - 

- 
-Cri kiPlY "LI tuu.kv 	.„.... 
=Time. of UseiTOUL Peak 	-. 	----- .---- 

-----  
• ' 

Time of7iise_(TOU) -Off-Peak . ___ 
.C3 Siipply above 	

_.
11 kV 

.- • 

fime of Use (TOU) - Peak __ __. __ • - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - . 

Total Single Point SupPlv - - - - - • - - • - ' 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - - 
.p.: 2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time.  e.fuseftow- Peak 0.2 
l'ime oi Use fai -6ff:FeaCti -  

- • 
- - 

Total Agricultural - - - 
_Public.Lighting  G_ 
iies■dential Colonies H 

0.3690 9.31 15.00 13.73 1.27 
- - - 

...!peci_al Contracts • Tariff K (AJK) 
_Tinic.of Use  (TOUL Peak - 

TimepTiTse (f ou) -off-Peak - 
Railway TractionTraction - I - 
ecT-beitration-1 - 

Total 0.3690 9 31 - 
Grand Total 3.9650 100.00 • - - - - • - - - 

Brig (R) Abdu1 Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

5ahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 29 
Rahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAH RCA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
P 'oposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of December 2014 

Description Sales. Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff Tariff 

 

Revenue as per GOP Notified Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
•Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed: 
Charge 

(RsAcWIt) 

Variable 
Charge 

(RsikW/M) (IvIkW11) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) 

Residential 
UR re 50 Urrits 

re 	
__ 	___ 

For peekJ4i 	q_uiremenT- 	
- 

upt o 5 I•Ay __ 	_ 
01-100 Units 

______ . 
0.5951 

• 
_ _ 

14.61 
25.05
10.29 
4.63 

______ 

2.00 (2.00) 

11.00 5.79 5.21 

101.300 Units 1.0204 15.00 
17.00 

8.11 6.89 

301-7000nits 0.4193 12.33 4.67 

Above 700 Units  	-_. . 	. ___. 
Tor peak load requirement exceeding_5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

0.1886 18.00 15.07 2.93 

- 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Temporary E-1 (i) 0.2908 
2.5141 

- 
7.14 

61.73 - - 
18.00 

- 
15.50 

- Total Residential 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
For peak load requirement unto 5 kW 

1.1635 . 	28.57 
-. 

18.00 14.77 3.23 

Conunercis<100) . . . 

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- Regular 
Time of Use TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

- 

- 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - 

Total Commercial 1.1635 28.57 - - - 

Industrial 
B1 __ 	__ - - - 

B2 - - 

B2 - TOLIpeak) - - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 • TOU (Peak) - - 

B3 - MU (Off-peak) 
B4 - TOU (PeakL - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - 

Total Industrial - • - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
Cl(a)Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 
Ci(ii) Supply at 400 Volts -exceedingSLW 

Time of UseiTOU) - Peak 

- - 

- • 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
C2 Supply at I I kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (IOU) - Peak - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 	- 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - _ 
DiAgricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 ...._ - • 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - 	- 

Public Lighting G 0.3952 9.70 ----  
15.00 13.73 1.27 

Residential Colonies H - - 
. 

- 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOUJ - Peak - - 

Time of UseiT.011i:  Off-Peak 	 
TtaWway i-TactionTraction - I 

- - 
- -----• 
- Co-Genration-J - 

Total 0.3952 9.70 - - - 

Grand Total 4.0728 100.00 - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
e, E. (services) 

Wthekl ';`ran j'Pvt) td 
1 



:FORM - 29 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January' 15 - March 15) 
„Aland;fy 	:tarter'',  as Ire/! as (-onsaticlased 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff Tariff  

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkWh) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M ) 	(Rs/k W11) (Rs/kWlt) (Rs/kW/M) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units - .. - - - 2.00 • -  (2.00) -  

:For peak lo!idreouirememup to 5 kW 	_ _ 
oi-iiiiunits 	

_ 
2.3573 

    ... 
12.72 
24.13 

_ 
11.00 - 5.79 - - 5.21 

101-300 Units 4.4716 - • 15.00 - 8.11 - - 6.89 - 
• 301-700U nits 3.2111 17.33 

9.34 
- 17.00 12.33 - - 4.67 • 

' Above 700 Units 	_ 	_ 
For peak load requiretnenlexceediA5kW 

Peak  Time oilise (T01_1)-feai 
Tfime of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak 

1.7300 - - 18.00 - 15.07 - - 2.93 - 

• 
157 -5-0 Temporary E-1 (i) 1.2011 6.48 - 18.00 

Total Residential 12.9710 69.99 - - - • - 
Commercial - A2 

4.6973 25.35 - 18.00 Commercial - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

- - 14.77 - - 3.23 • 

?$Coniniercial (<1001 - - - - - - - - 
jCommercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Regular • • - • • - • • - 
• Time of Use crow • Peak (A-2) - 

- 
• 
- 

• • - - - • 
Time of use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - • - - 

I 	 Total Commercial 4.6973 25.35 - - 
Industrial 

. 

_. 
	

- El1 • - - - _ 
- _ 

; 	B2 - - - - - 
_.. 

B2 - TOU (Pea)  • - - - 
- 	

• • - 
1 	B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - • - - - ' 	- - - 

B3 -IOU (Peak) - - - - - - - • 
1:33 - TOU (Off-peak) • - - . • - - 	- - - 

', 	B4 • TOU (Peak) - - - - - - 
__. 	

- • - 
. 	B4 • TOU (Off-peak) - - • - - - - - - 

Total Industrial - - • - - - - - - - 
I Bulk ' 

CI(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW • • - - • - - - 
'CI(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

• - • - 
.. 

	
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

- • 

_ 

- • - i 	Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

- - - - - - _ • - 

1 

 C2 Supply at 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak - - - - - • - - - 

1 	Time of UsTOU) - Off•Peak • - • • - • • - 
fc3 Supply above l l kV 
' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - • • - - - • - - 

1 	Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - - - • - - - - - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - • _ - - . - - 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
DI Scalp - - - - - - - • . 

'62 Agricultual Tube-wells 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 • • • - - - • • - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - - - - 

• Total Agricultural - - - .. - - - - - - - 
;Public Lighting G 0.8631 4.66 - - 15.00 - 13.73 - • 1.27 - 
'Residential Colonies H 	 ____ • - - - - - • • 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

- _Time of UserOU) - Peak - • • - - - • - • 
• Time ofuse (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - • • - 
Railway TractionTraction - I ( . 	- - - - - - - - • • 
Co•Genration-1 - - - • - - • - - - - 

Total 0.8631 4.66 - - - 
Grand Total 18.5315 100.00 - - • - - - - - 

7/ 

(R)aw Raw Raja 
DCE ;Services) 

Einhria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 29 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAURIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of January 2015 
• (A/m/h/i•. Offorrer/vos evil as •ansolalateel) 

Description 

I 

Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new Proposed 
Tariff . 	Tariff  

Revenue as per GOP Notified Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

'Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkW1i) (*hag) (RAW/M) (Rs/kW11) (Rs/kW/6.4) (Rs/kW11) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWitv1) 
Residential 

- 

0.6830 
1.1822 
0.6853 
0.4422 

1
_1_1p to 50 Units__ ......._____ 	____ 
For leak loadrequirement op to iiiiir 

01-100 Units .._ 	.. . 
101-300 Units 

! 	301-7000nits 

• - 
_____. 

_______._.. 

2.00 

 5.79 
8.11 

12.33 
15.07 

. 

(2.00) 

2/3 i 
12.97 
8.37 

Iiii 	 ----  --- 

.._________ 

.--11.013 
15.00 
17.00 
18.00 

._._._ 

... 
_ 

.__._ 

5.21  
6.89 

_____. 

4.67 
2.93 Above 700 Units 

'Forpeak load requirement exceeding 5 kw _ 
Time ofUse (TOL) - Peak 
Time of Use(TOU) • Off-Peak 

Temporary E•1 (i) 

- 

0.4646 
- 

8.79 
........ 
18.00 

__ 
15.5-0 

Total Residential 3.4573 65.43 - - - - - - 
'Commercial - A2 

1.4265 356.28 18.00 14.77 3.23 
_ 	_ 

Commercial - 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
(Commercial (<100) 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Regular 

- - - 

• - 
: Time of Usc.STOUL Peak (A.2)_ 
( 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

- 
- 

1 	 Total Commercial 1.4265 356.28 - - - 
Industrial ____ __ ... _____ _ 

BI - 
i 	B2 - - 

• j 	B2 - TOU (Peak) - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
B3 -10USPeak) - - 
133 - TOU (Of •-peak).  - 

- 
- 

04 - TOLf(Peak) 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - • 

i 	 Total Industrial - - - - -• • - - - - - 
Bulk 
CI(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 

ICI(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding  5 kW  
i Time of Use (TOO - Peak 

- - 

- - 
) Time of UseSTOU) • Oft Peak . • 
CZ Supply at 11 kV 

Time of Use (Nu) - Peak . - 
I Time of Use STOU) - Off-Peak 
10 Supply above I I kV 

. • 

1 Time of Use .(phil - Peak . - 
Time or Use (TOU) - Off-Peak . - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
!Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff o 
0 i Scarp - - 
02 A&ricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use_(TOU) • Peak D-2  
Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak D2 . - 

Total Agricultural - . 	- - - - - .. - - - - 
(Public Lighting 0 0.4004 7.58 15.00 13.73 1.27 
Residential Colonies H • - • 
Special 	ontracts - Tariff K (AAJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

railway TractionTraction - I • - 
Co•Genration-1 - 

Total 0.4004 7.58 - - - 
Grand Total 5.2841 429.29 - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Clam Raja 
DOE (Services) 

8:ahria TOWn (Pvtl Ltd 



FORM - 29 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 2015 

• (A lanehli.. (luarrerlr as in:11 	'ansalidated 

Description Sales Salta Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff Tariff  

Revenue as per GOP Notified Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(MkWh) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kY✓ l) (Rs/kW/NI) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh) (Its/kW/M ) 
Residential 
Up to $0 Units - -___ 

...._  
• 13.71 

22.62 
10.96 ___._ 

  5.81 
_ 	_ 

.. __ 

.__ 
__.. 

. 	___ 

_.. 

.____ 
_ 

_ 2.00 (2.00) 
For peak load requirement up to 5 ky..._ 

inits 01-100 Units 45 0.6630 
  .... 

11.00 
_ _ _ _  ..... 

5,79 
_ 

5.21 _._ _... 
6.89 

--  - ---- ____  	_ 
_ 

_ 
101-300 Units 1.0941 . __ 15.00 

17.00 
18.00 

_ 8.11 _ _. 
12.33 0.5300  4.67  

-Above706 Units -Above • ___ 	._. 
For peak loadreguirement exceeding 5 kW 	_ 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
_TiTeof UsL(TOU) - Off-Peala___ 

Temporary E-I (i) 

 0.2811 
_ 

15.07 2.93 

0.3724 
- 

7.70 18.00 15.50 
Total Residential 2.9406 60.81 - - - - - • 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

1.5160 31.35 18.00 3.23 14.77 

Commercial (<100) - - - - 
Commercial (<0 KW) 

For peak load requirement exceedinz 5 kW 
Regular - - 
Time of Ussi.TOU)- Peak (A-2) - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) • 

Total Commercial 1.5160 31.35 - - - 
Industrial 

131 - - 
B2 - - 

. __. ___ _.. ...... ____ 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 

_____ ____ 
- 

____. B2 • T_OU (Peak)  _ __ ___. .._ ___ _ _____ _ 

B3 • TOU (Peak) - 
83 - TOU (Off-peak) - - 
3_ 4•
- 

 7fili._41eak) - 
54--TOU (Off-peak) - - 

Total Industrial - - - - . 	.. • - • • - - 
Bulk 
C1(a)Supl&at 400 yolts- up to 5 kW - - 
CI(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak _Time . .. - --- ---. - 
of_ Use (TOU ) - U 	0 1T-Peak 

C-
Time - 
2 Supply a711 kV 

__Time of Use (IOU)_ Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak----- 

-- - - 
- - 

C3 Supply above II kV 	.... 	_.___. 
Time of Use  (iiil=1Fi)eak 

__- -.. 
_ 

_ 
__ 

Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak - 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - • - - - 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
D I .Scarp 	 __ 

_ 
- - 

i5ft Agricuitua 1 fui;e;i-wrs  .__....   	........_ 
_ Time of Use (IOU) - Peak D-2 - 

.. 
- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off•Peak 02 - - 
Total Agricultural - - • - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.3795 7.85 15.00 13.73 L27 
Residential Colonies H ...._ 	. 	_  - - • 
Special Contracts - Tariff K Lad K) 
_Time of Use_ 	 _ __ _ _-. (TOU) - Peak  

Time of Use (TOU) • Off•Peak 
- - 
• - 

Railway TractionTraction - I - 
Co-Genration-.1 • • 

Total 0.3795 7.85 - - - 
Grand Total 4.8360 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

Brio P .il*ri ,=“i r? -1 „f 
a Zvi-, r‘t.11AA 

tS;:ivices) 
13.1hrjzi 



ORM 29 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 20 15 

■.‘ /e ,/ /Mil'. (Mar/C/1V aC 111'1/ ax t, onsaumacal 

i  Description Sales Sales Mix Load 
Factor 

d Revenue as per new proposed 
Ta riff - 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
• Tariff 

 Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

' 	' Fixed. 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

   (MkWl) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (RsAW/M) (Rs/kWIt) (Rs/kWh) (RsAW/M) 

Residential 	 . 

,Llp 12,50 1Juits______.  

01-100 Units 

- - - - 	_ 

12.02 
26.10 
21.73 __._..... 
1(.97 

_ 

2.00 (2.00) 

1.0113 
2.1952 
1.9958  _ 
1.0067 

_.-- 
  _ 

11.00 
15.00 ._.-. 
17.00 
18.00 

- - 

5.79 
8.11 

12.33 
15.07 

6.89 
5.21  

1 	101-300 Units  
: 301-700Units ,..__. 	.... 	._   
... Above 700 Units 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

Time of UseiTOU) - Peak 

-__ - _ 	- 4.67 
2.93 

- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  
Temporary E-I (i)  0.3641 4.33 18.00 15.50 

Total Residential  6.5732 78.15 - - - - - 

A2 	  Commercial - 
Commercial • 

load requirement up to 5 kW For peak 

1.7548 20.86 18.00 14.77 3.23 

Commercial (<(00) - - 

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exeLE,Iiii , 5 kW 

Regular - 
- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A•2) • 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  - - 

Total Commercial  1.7548 20.86 - • 

I

Industrial 
131 - - 

B2 - - 

B2 - TOU (Peak) - - 

02 - TOU (Off:peak) • - 

83 • TOU (Peak) - - 

83 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

84 - TOU (Peak) - -  

84 - TOU (Off-peak)  - - 

Total Industrial  - • - - - - - - - - 

Bulk 
Cl(a)Supply 	400 Volts - up to 5 kW 21 - - 

Ci(b)Supply ae 400 Volts -exceedis5 kW i 
Time.of Use TOU) - Peak • - 

i 	
Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak - -  

C2 Supply at 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

- 

Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak - - 

' C3 Supply above 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  

- - 

- - 

Total Single Point Supply  - - - - - - - - - - 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp - - 

D2 Ag,ricultual Tube-wells ' 
Time of UseSTOU) - Peak 0-2 - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 02  • - 

Total Agricultural  - . - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.0833 0.99 15.00 13.73 1.27 	 

Residential Colonies ti - - - 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
Time of Use (TOU)Peak - - 

Time of UsejTOU) • Off-Peak - - 

Railway TractionTraction - I - -  

*  Co-Genration-1 - - 

Total  0.0833 0.99 - - 
Grand Total 8.4113 100.00 - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abd!li Rad Raja 
DOE (Services) 

Bahr !a Town (Pvt) Lid  



FORM - 29 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (April' 15 - June' 15) 

pttunthi•. 011arterh. as Ira! as Comalidatc,0 

Description 

I 

Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge Charge 

h1

Fixed Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

(1v1kW11) (%age) (Rs/tWilI) (Rs/kW1i) (Rs/kW/) (Its/kW1i) (RsAW11) (Rs/kW/h4) 
• Residential 

- - - (2.00) Up to 50 Units - - - 2.00 - - 

_ 

4.67  

• For peak load requirement up to 5...klV _ 
01.100 Units 

_ __ 
4.5812 

   __ 
13.12 
23.68 
19.12 
9.48 

_ 
- - 	.... 
- _ 

- 

.-_ 	._. 
5.21 
6.89 

11.00 
15.00  ____.._ 
17.00 
18.00 

• 5.79 
 8.11 

12.33 
15.07 

_._  
- 
 - 

- 101-300 Units 8.2686 - _ -  ...__ _... 

- 

__ _ . 	-_ 
• 
- 

301•700Unils 6.6758 - 
- 

- 
- 2.93 Above 700 Units  

• For peak load requirement exceedinglkW 
3.3090 

 __ 

____ 

 - 
__ 	

__ 

18T0 

___ ___. 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak ___ 
- :Temporary E-1 (i) 1.8339 5.25 15.50 

Total Residential 24.6685 70.64 - - - - - - 

25.31 

- 

- 

- • 

- 

Commercial - A2 
 

18.00 
_ . 
- 

- 

14.77 - - 3.23 Commercial - 
For peak load requiremeatup_ to 5 kW 

8.8384 

- . Cominerciall<100) - _ - - 
!Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding  5 kW 

Regular - 
- 

- 
- 

- -  - - 
1 	Time of Use (TOU) - Peak(A-2) - - - - - - 
1 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - - - - - - 

Total Commercial 8.8384 25.31 • - _ 
Industrial 

81 - - - • . • - - - . 
B2 - - - - - - - 

i i 	B2 - TOU (PeakL 
I 	132 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

- 
- 

• - . 
- - • - 

_ p? - TOU (Peak) • - - • • - - • 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - • - - • - 1B4 :TOUSPeak) . - - - - 

- 
- - - - - 

i 	ia - fob (Off-peak) - - - • - - - 
•■ 	 Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk Bul  _ 
C.1(a) Supply 	Volts - up to 5 kW 

1C1(b)Suppltat 400 Volts -exceeding  5 kW 
- - - _ -- - - -  - - 

Time of Use  (TOU) - Peak - - - - • - - - -  
Time of 	(foil) - Off-Peak - ' 	• - - - -  - 

..C2 Supply at 11 kV 
_Time  ofUsefrOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - • • - - - - 
!C3 Supply above I 1 kV 
.,:Time of Use (IOU) - Peak - - • - - - - - - 

1 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off Peak - • - - • • - - 
Total Single Point Supply - • - - - - -  - - 

!Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

- !pi sEarp__  - - - - - - - - 1152Agricultual Tube-wells 
Time of Use (TOULyeak D-2 [ - • - • - - - -  

- Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - • - - - • 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - _ - - I Public Lighting  Ci 1.4122 4.04 - - 15.00 • 13.73 - - 1.27 - 

rliesidentiaTcolonies H • - - - - - • - - 

1
.-.Sipeciar Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

- - Time of Use (TOU) - Peek - • - - • - - • - 
ilfime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - • - - • - 
Ii; rway TractionTraction - I - • - - - - - - - - • 
;Co-Genration-J - - - - . . - - 

Total 1.4122 4.04 • - - 
Grand Total 34.9190 l00.00 - - - - - - - - 

Brir 	Ah0.0i Ratuf Raja 
t n   

11(.5: ;S%::rvices) 
Eahria Tov,m (Pvt) Ltd 



- 29 	
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of April 2015 

"1,0mItly . °wooly as ingl as ('oma!Waled) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Factor 
Load 	  

Revenu as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as.per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed' 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

	 (MkWh) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) (RaWli) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/h1) 

•I' 	idential 
- - 

6,001 
2.00 (2.00)  

0 to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement upto 5 kW 

01-100 Units 1.2176 12.55 11.00 5.79 5.21 

24.94 
21.52 
10.77 

15.00 
17.00 
18.00 

8.11 
12.33 
15.07 

6.89 
. 	4.67 

2.93 

1101-300 Units 2.4196 

301-700Units 2.0876 

!Above 700 Units 
5 kW ' 

1.0452 

For peak load requirement exceeding 
Time of UseSTOU) -  Peak • 

(time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 	 
18.00 15.50 

E-I 0.4630 4.77 Mporary 	(1)  
Total Residential  7.2330 74.55 

2.2314 

- 

. 3.23 Commercial - A2  
Commercial - 
- r peak load muirenent  up to 5 kW  

6mmercial (<100) 

23.00 18.00 14.77 

- 

!ominercial (<20 KW) 
5 kW For peak load requirement exceeding  

- 
-  

Regular 	  
Peak 

-  
)Time of Use_00(1) - 	(A-2) 

Time 	Use 	• Off-Peak (Temp) of 	(TOU)  - 
t 	 Total Commercial  2.2314 23.00 
r 

Industrial  
BI 	 

- i_'132  
1132 - TOUjPeak)  

•  

- 
- 

_, 02 • TOL/Off:peak)  
ii- -  (Peak) TOU (P 

- 
- 

-  
-  

1 	
63 • TOIJ_(Off-peak) 

TOU B4 - 	(Peakil 	 
64 	TOU 	-peak) - 	(Off • 

• Total Industrial  
- 

Bulk 
CA") Supply at 400 Volts - upto 5 kW 

1:1(b) Supply 	400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW  at 

•  

Time 	(TOU)  - Peak 
-  

1. 	ine of Use 
Time of Use (TOLD - Off-Peak  • 

-  

at  C2 Supply 	11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

-  

ilime 	Use (TOU) - Off-Peak of 
-  

above 3.Supply 	II kV 	  

1  Time of Use (TOU) - Pcak - 

Time 	Use 	- Off-Peak of 	(TOU)  
-  

Total Single Point Supply  - - - 

'Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0  

01 Scarp - 

• 
01 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time of Use (TCUILPeak D-2 
Time of Use (TOU) - Of 	D2  

- 
- 

Total Agricultural  - - - -  

Public Lighting G 

- 	Residential Colonies H 

0.2382 2.46 15.00 13.73 1.27 

- . 

Contracts 	Tariff K 

	

Special 	- 	(AJK)  

	

Tim 	(TOU) _Peak of Use (TOU
tr 	

Peak 
- 
_ 1-=---  

Time of Use (TOU) • Off-Peak  
Railway fractionTraction - I • 

• 16-Genration-.1 - 
- 

Total 0.2382 2.46 - 

Grand Total 9.7026 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE ;Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) 1 td 



FORNI - 29 
Belida Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of May 2015 

Description Soles  Sales 
Mix 

 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue ns per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
 Charge 

(IvIkW11) ("/sage) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (RAW/Iv1) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M) 

Residential 
.(2.601 

5.21 
6.89 
4.67 

Up to 50 Units 	__ 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW_ 	. 

01-100 Units .._ .   
10 i-300 Units ....._ 
30 I -700Units ____ 

 - 
. 	_ 	_ 
-1.51ii   _ 

2.7562  __ 	.._ 
2.2253 .__._.. 

  1.1030 

-  

iiii ___. 	.. 
23.68 _. ... 
19.12 ____ 	... 
9.48 

- 
5.25 

..._____. 

.-.__ 

____ 

____.__ 

2.00 

___ 
. 

11.00 ___ _... 
15.00 
17.00 _._._.. 
18.00 

.____ 
Time of Use (TOLD - Peak  

_ 

 .._.. ....._____ 
_ 

_____ 

_______ 

_____ 
____..___ 

  577 
8.11 ___ 	. 

12.33 .... 
15.07 

._._ ____ 
. _.__. 
....._. 
_____ _ 

Above 700 Units   
For peak load requirement exceedit)g5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

2.93 

0.6113 18.00 Temporaty E-I (i) 15.50 
Total Residential 8.2228 70.64 - - - - - - 

c9,,,,e1-cial, A2  	.._ 
Commercial- 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

..... 
2.9461 25.31 

- 

______ 

_ 	.. 	..... 

_____ 

18.00 
_ 

14.77 3.23 

Commercial (<166 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- - 

Regular - 

- Time of Use gou) - Peak (A-2) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

. - 
- 

---__ - 
• - 

Total Commercial 2.9461 25.31 - - - 
Industrial 

- 
_•___ 

B1 - 
132 

- 
- 

-  
B2 _TOU (Peak) 
132 - TOU (Off-peak) _...____.....__ _ 	.. 

• 
- 

B_3 - TOUyeak) __ - 

133 - TOI__1(Off-peak) 
B4 :TOU (peak)____.  

- - 
- - 

Iii - You (Off-peak) - 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - • 

Bulk 
C l(a) Supply at 400 Volts • up to 5 kW
Cl(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceedinglkW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

_-.--- _ _____ ____ _. _-__•_ ._ 	_ 

' 	- - 
- - 

_C2 Supply at 11 kV 	_. 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

. 
- .. 

of UseS_TOUT- 01T-Peak _ _Time • - 
.6 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use TOY -Peak • - 
Time of iTse (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
DI 	carp _DI - - 

 Tube-wells 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 132 - - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 
Public Lighting G 0.4707 4.04 15.00 13.73 1.27 
Residential Colonies H - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of UseSTOU) • Peak - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

R-allvty TractionTraction - 1 - - 
Co-Genration-.1 . 

Total 0.4707 4.04 - - - 

Grand Total 11.6397 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 

Brig (R) 	Rau? Raja 
DC:7 (S,rvicec) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) td 



FORM - 29 	
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHR1A ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of June 2015 

' (Monthly . (horhylt-  as teen a< Confolithocni) 

• Description Sales Sales Mix • 
. 	Load 	 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

, 	Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

• Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

•	

 

(MkWh) (%age) (Rs/kW/M) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/Tvl) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kWh) (Rs/kW/M).  

Residential 	  
- - 2.00 (2.00) 

il-l_p to 50 Units  

5.21 For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 	 

01-100 Units 1.8365 13.53 11.00 5.79 

3.0928 22.78 	 15.00 8. 11 6.89 
i 	101-300 Units  
' 	301•7000nits 2.3630 17.40 

8.55 ---- ___ __--.. 

17.00 12.33 
15.07 

4.67_ 
2.93 _ 

-__ . 
____ ._ . - . ._ 18.60_ _- Above 700 Units 1.1608 

For peak load requirement excesliu„1,  5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peal: _ ... ___ ...   	.. 	_ 	_ 

• Time 	Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  of 

- 

• 
53-9-  15.50 

!Temporary E-1 (i)  0.7596 18.00 

Total Residential  9.2126 67.86 - - - - - 

Commercial - A2 -. 
3.23 

Commercial - 3.6609 26.96 18.00 14.77 

for peak load requirement up to  5 kW  
• -  

Commercial (<100)
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For 	loactuirenientg 5 kW  peak

Regular • 
- 

' 	Use 	Peak (A-2) • 
-  

Time of 	(TOU) - 
I 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  - 

Total Commercial  3.6609 26.96 - - 

Industrial  
BI • 

B2 
- 

Peak) 

	

B2 - _TOU ( 	_ ____ 

	

__ ... 	__ _ 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak)  

- 
- 

- 

B3 - TOU (Peak) - 
- 

B3 - TOL1(Off-peak) • 
-  

34 • TOU (Peak) - 
- 

B4 - TOU (Off-peak)  - 
- 

Total Industrial  - - - - -. - - - - - 

Bulk 
CI(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW • 

- 	 

CIO) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding, 5 kW 
Time 	Use 	- Peak - 

- 
of 	(TOU) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
-  

C2 Supply 	I I kV at 
Time 	Use (TOU) - Peak of - 

- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  - _ - 
- 	 - 

C3 Supply above II kV 
Time of Use (IOU) - Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  

- 
-  

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - • 

I Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

DI Scarp 	 
. 

i 

 D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 	 - 

- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak Co  
-  

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 

I I 	Public Lighting 0 0.7032 
_ 	- 

5.18 15.00 13.73 	 1.27 
. 

Residential Colonies H - 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
-  Time of Use (TOU) • Peak 

Time of Use (TOIL- Off-Peak 
-  

! 	Railway TractionTraction • I 	 . 
- 

Co-Genration-1 
-  

Total 0.7032 5.18 - - - 

Grand T otal 13.5767 100.00 - - . - - - 

Brig (R) 	P.z.luf Raja 

DC.CE ;:z.;3i.vices) 

B..phfio 	i) W O Ltd 



Sales 	Sales Mix 

(AlkW11) 	(%age) 

__......... 

	

11.8499 	12.03 

	

21.3073 	21.62 

	

18.9188 	19.20 

	

10.9299 	)1.09 
• 

• 
5.0093 

68.0152 
	

63.94 

25.2609 	25.63 

25.2609 
	

25.63 

5.2651 
	

5.34 

Load 
Factor 

(%age) 

69 69 

173 

233 
165  

62 

147 

	88 

32 

• 

62 

147 

88 

32  

173 

233 

165 

329 

82 

.329 

82 

78 

717 

373 

78 
717 

_•__ • - 
373 

Fixed 
Charge  

(Mln Rs) 

Variable 

Charge  
(Mln Rs) 

Total 

(kiln Rs) 

Fixed 
Charge 

(kiln Rs) 

Subsidy 
Variable 

Charge  

Revenue as per GOP Notified 

(Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 

Total 

FORM - 29 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

(A.tonfhly, Quarterly as well as Consolidated) 
	Proposed Revenue & St bsidy Statement For FY 2014 - 15 Consolidated (NEPRA & GOP rates) 

Description 

Residential 

Up to 50 Units 

For peak load regoirement up to 5 ky 
oi.106 units 
101-300 Units 

301-700Uniis 

Above_  700 Units 

For peakload requirement exceedinA 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU)- Peak 
Time of  Use (IOU). Off-Peak 

Teutorap• E-I (i)  

Total Residential 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 

F01 peak load requirement tpto 5 kW 
Commerciat(<100) 

Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load 	requirement  exceeditgl kW 	 

Regular 

Time of Use (TOUL7  Peak (A-2) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  

Total Commercial  
Industrial 

BI 

B2 

B2 - TOU (Peak) 
_82:  TOU (Off-peak) 
63 -You peak_ 
B3 LTOL1 (01T-peak) 

TOU (Peak) 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak)  

Total Industrial 

CI(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding  5 kW 
._ ....... 	. 

Iiilk 	_____  

Time of Use crow  - Peak 

 
1(a) Supply at 	:fifIciVoits - up to 5 kW 	 

Time of Use caULOIT-Peak  
2 Suptlyat 11 kV 

CTinte of Use (IOU). Peak  
Tinto of_  Use (TOU)  - Off-Peak 

C3 SupPly.  above I I kV 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  

Total Single Point Supply 
Agricultural Tube-wells  - Tariff D  
c.i.1 5caT ___ 	 

2 A ni • ItIlaTube-wells  I  h ..0   

:Ti!tiF of...UsTOU) - Peak D•2 

'Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2  

Total Agricultural  
Public Lighting G 

tom-  
sidential Colonies H 

metal Contracts - Tariff K (ASK)  
/fiitTeOf Use (TOOL- Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  

Railway TractionTraction - 1  
u•Genration-1 

Revenue as per new.proposed 
Variable 

Charge  
(Mln Rs) 

• - 
130 
320 _....... 
322 

197 

• 

90 

1,058  

455 

455 

79 

Fixed 
Charge  
(•ln Rs) 

Total 

(Mln Rs) 

130 
320 

322 

197 

90 

1,098 

455 

455 .373 
	

373 
	

82 
	

82 

72 
	

72 
	

7 
	

7 
79 

79 

1,592 
79 

1,592 

Total 
Grand Total 

5.2651 	5.34 
98.5411 	94.92 

	

72 
	

72 
	

7 
	

7 

	

1,162 
	

1,162 
	

417 
	

417 

Brig (R) flth:IfA 

0.401:‘1,st Town (Pvt) Ltd 



(FORM - 29 (A) 
Babria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 1st Qtr. (July' 14 - September' 14) 

'. A liahlt• hurried'. as well as Consolidated 

I 	

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per COP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(MkW11) (Vogel (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (I•Ilii Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) I Min Rs) (I•Ilit Rs) (Nilo Rs) 

:Residential_  

Up to 50 Units . 

8.95 
16.59 
22.49   .... 
17.37 

- 
- 

4.06 

5.1286 	 

- 
- 

- 

- - . . . - . - 

Forpeak load requirement tipto 5 kW 
01-100 Units 2.6447 29.09 

73.50 
112.93 .-- ... -- 
92.32 

- 15.31 
39.74 
81.91 
77.2.5 

15.31 
39.74 
81.91 
77.29 

- 
- 

13.78 
33.76 - 

- 

29.09 
73.50 

112.93 ---- --- 
92.32 

13.78 
33.76 ..._ 

T73)732..  
15.03 

101-300 Units 4.8998 - 

---- •_ 301-700Units
it;(;veioolWs 

For peak load requirement exceedink5 kW 

6.6428 -  
  - 

31:91 
15.03 

Time of UseST011)- Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

- - 

1.1978 21.56 
- 

21.56 
- - 

:Temporary E-1 (it  18.57 18.57 
Total Residential 20.5137 69.46 329.39 329.39 232.81 232.81 93.59 93.59  

Commercial - A2 

1  	. 	---------------- 1Cominercial • 
'or peak load requirement tj2 to 5 kW 

7.2131  24.46  --- 

- 

- 

• 

130.02 

- 

 ---130.02 - 

- 

106.69 

- 

106.69 

- 

- 23.33 23.33 

'Commercial (<100) - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

_Regular - - - - 
Time of Use (TOUT - Peak (A-2) - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 
1 

7.2232 24.46 130.02 130.02 106.69 106.69 23.33 23.33 
Andustrial 

- - - - i 	131 - ' - 
! 	B2 - - - - - - - - - 

132 - TOU (Peak) - - - - 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - 

1 	B3 - TOU (Peak) 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - 

- 
- - 

- 

- - - 
7 	B4 - TOU (Peak) . - - 

I 	B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - 
- 

Total Industrial 
!Bulk 

1
C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts . tip to 5 kW 
C I (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

UseSTOU) - Peak _Tinieof 

- 

- 

- - - - - - 

- - - - - - - -  

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • - - • - - - 
'C2 Supply at 11 kV 

- ! 	Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - 

C3 SypplLabove 11 kV 
I Time of Use (T50) - Peak 

- 
- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - 
Total Single Point Supply 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scarp . - - 

!D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
- . 	Time of Use (TOU) . Peak D-2 

Th ine of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 132 
- .  - - - - 

Total Agricultural  

i Public Lighting G 1.7968 6.08 - - 26.95 26.95 - 24.67 24.67 - 2.28 2.28 
Residential Colonies _El - - - - - . - - - - 
Special Contracts - fa.riff K (AJK) 

._ 	of Use (TOU) - Peak - • - - - - - . . - 

I

Time 
Tithe of UseiTOU) - Off-Peak  

!RailwayTractionTraction - I 	 - 
IColdenration-T 
I 

- - . - - - - - - - - - 

f 	 Total 1.7968 6.08 - 26.95 26.95 - 24.67 24.67 - 2.28 2.28 
Grand Total 29.5338 100.00 - - 486.36 486.36 - 364.17 364.17 - 119.20 119.20 

Brig (R) 	Rat if Rafa 
✓c," (Services) 

ehrizi Town (Pvt) Ltd 

1 



FORM - 29 (A) 
Dahlia Town (Private) Limited 

BAHR1A ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of July 2014 

(A (width. ()Hailed'. as well ay l •onsoliclaiett) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff Tariff  

Revenue as per COI Notified Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total Fixed 
Charge 

V'ariable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(MkW11) (%age) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (MID Rs1 (Min Rs) NM Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) 

'Up to 50 Units - - 

 9,23.  
14.60 
22.02 
21.20 

- 

4.67 

Residential  
- 

 : 	11.43 
24.66 
42.14 
42.96 

For.peak load requirement up to 5 kW   
- 

_.-7:1-1.43 
24.66 
42.14 
42.96 

- 

 6.02 
(3.33 

  30.56 
35.7 

- 

6.02 
13.53 
30.56 

.__  5.41 
Fi.ic _.._ 

- 

5.41 
653 _.... 
11.58 
6.99 

01-100 Units 1.0390 
1.6438 
2.4788 
2.3868 

0.5262 

101-300 Units 
301.700Units 11.58 
Above 700 Units 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 	_ 
• Time of Use (row- Fieak 

-- Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
temporary E-1 (i) 

35.97 6.99 

-_. 

9.47 

- 

9.47 

. 

- 
- _ __ 	_ 

1.32 

.__ L.... 

 1.32 
- 

8.16 8.16 
Total Residential 8.0747 71.72 - - 130.66 130.66 - 94.04 94.04' - 36.62 36.62 

Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.8302 

- 

25.14 

 --... --.. _ 

_ 

____ 
_____ 

50.94 

________ 
_______ 

50.94 

_____. 
____ 

41.80 41.80 9.14 9.14 

•Commercial (<1001 ______ - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceedia5kW 

- 

___._ 

- 

_Regular Regular 	_ 	. 	_ 	 _ 
: 	of Use (TOU) _Peak C-■-2) 
i 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

. 	___ _____ _____ ____ _ _ 
- - 

- - 
Total Commercial 2.8302 25.14 - - 50.94 50.94 - 41.80 41.80 - 9.14 9.14 

1 Industrial 
BI 

... 

- - - 

02 - TOU (Peak) 	___________ 
._.B2 - TOU_(Off-peak) ___________ 	_ 

83--Tail (Peak) 
_ B3 7 TOG (Off-peak)  

134 --foi.J (Peak) 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 

- 
- . 	...---___ _..---- 
- 

- 
- 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - - 
1Bulk 
ICI(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
'Cl(b)Supplyat 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (Toy). Off-Peak______ 

C2Supply_at 11 i; CI.  --- 

Time of Use (IOU)_ Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak ...._ 

C3 Supply above 1 I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak • 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D _ 
- DI Scarp ._ 

.2 D 	rgricuitual Tube-wells 
Time ofUse (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

1

, 
	

Total Agricultural 
- 

_ - - - - - - - - - - 
, public Lighting_G 0.3532 3.14 3 

- 
5,30 5.30 4.85 4 4.85 0.45 0.45 0  

- 'Residential Colonies H - - . - - 
I SpeciaiC7mtracts - Tariff K (AJK)  ...  	.__ 
. 	Time of Use (TOUR - Peak 

_ 
- • - - lz i in e of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
- 

- - - 
Railway TractionTraction - I 

ti Co-.1  
 ___.  - 	_ -_ _ 

1 	 Total 0.3532 3.14 - - 5.31) 5.30 - 4.85 4.85 - 0.45 0.45 
. 	 Grand Total 11.2582 100.00 - 186.9043 186.90 • 140.69 140.69 - 46.21 46.21 

 

Brig (R) 	i Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



1 
FORM - 29 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Proposed Re-venue & St bsidy Statement For the month of August 2014 
(Monthly Quarterly as well at Consolidaied 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed: 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 	• 
• 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(WWII) (",,,,age) (MI11 Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Min Rs) 
Residential - . 

_ 	_ 
Toiii 

1.6480 
2.3512 
1.9517 

--- 
0.3841 

. 	. 	. 
ail 
16.09 
22.95 
19.05 

- 
-----:-.. 

3.75 
----- 

- '1.1p to 50 Units 
For peak load rsuiremoilt up to 5.kW 	__ 

1  	b 1 - 1 oo Links 

- - - - 

_ 
6.10 6.10-  5.49 5.49 

-------- 

11.59 11.59 
1 	101-300 Units     .._....--------- 
1 	301-700Units 

Above 700 Units 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 	__ 
_Time of UseSTOUI:  Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak   

remporm ta-I (it 

24.72 
39.97 
35.13 

24.72 13.37 
28.99  ..._ 

-29.41 

13.37 

28791 
 Ii:41 

11.35  11.35 

__  1.6:98-  
5.72 

39.97 
35.13 - 

 ___  10.98 
5.n-  

. 

6 91 

- - - - 

6.91 5.95 5.95 0.96 0.96 
total Residential 7.3886 72.13 - - 

[ Commercial - A2  
118.33 118.33 - 83.82 83.82 - 34.50 

2:5°  
5.91 

- 

1.8307 17.87 

. 

Commercial 

 

32.95 32.95 

- 

27.04 27.04 5.91 Commercial - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
'Comm ercial (<100) 

For 	load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- 

- 

- - - 

i 	Regular 
! Time of UsekTOU) (TOU)_ Peak (A-2) !_

Time of Use (TOU) . Off-Peak (Tempt 

- - - 
- - 

- - 
Total Commercial 1.8307 17.87 - - 32.95 32.95 - 27,04 27.04 - 5.91 5.91 

Industrial . 	. 
- 

- 

- r Eil - - 

82 • TOU (Peak) 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 
B3 - TOU (Peaki - 
B3 - TOU (Off-peall__  
04 - TOU (Peak) - 
04 - TOU (Off-peak) 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
'CI(a) 1(a)tipply at 400 Volts -.up to 5 kW - ---...- 

--- ------. 'Cl(;) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 1 

 
- 

Tithe of 1450-put-off-pck._ 
i  c iuppiy at II kV 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

Time of Us1TOU) 7  Off-Peak 	_ 	 
6Supp_ly above rf kV  

_ -.-- 

- 

- _ __ . 

1 Time of UseTOU) )_Peak . 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

- - - - - - - - - - - - 
1 . 	 Total Single Point Supply 

EAgricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D.  _.. ___ ....._____ 
DI Scalp 
p2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

Time oidiecf-oT.T-Pc D-2  
. Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 1 	

Total Agricultural  
public_14iting2_ 1.0246 10.00 15.37 15.37 ;4.07 14.07 1.30 1.30 
Residential Colonies H 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (05,.1Z) 

- - - - - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - 
Time of UseiTOUL Off-peak_ 	._ 

"R;iiwayfractionTraction - 1 

Co-6enration-1 

- - - - 

._. 
; 	 Total 1.0246 10.(10 - - 15.37 15.37 - 14.07 14.07 (.30 1.30 

I 	 Grand Total 10.2439 100.00 - 166.6474 166.65 124.93 124.93 - 41.7172 41.72 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE-1 (Services) 

Soh ria Tocvn I,Pvt) 1 td 



t FORM - 29 (A) 
Dahlia Town (Private) Limited 

BA 11111A ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of September 2014 

. Onarte•h• ac welt as C'eursofidared) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff Tariff  

Revenue as per COP Notified Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

 Total 
I MO WII) (%agel (tvIlit Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (tvIlit Rs) (Mkt Rs) (Mkt Rs) (Mln Rs) (NMI Rs) 

' Up to 50 Units - - 

6.88 
20.02 

 22.57 
9.84 

3.58 

_____.  

...._ 	..... 

i Residential  

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW  

- 

6.07 
  24.12 .  
 30,82 

 14.22 

- 

6.07 
 24.12 

........-.34i 
14.22 

- 

3.20 
 13.04 

1E15 
 11741 

- 

3.20 
13.04 
22735 
1 1.4 i 

.._ 

_.. 

_ 

2.88 
  11.08 

8747 
 ES r 

....._ 

2.88  

	

  . 	_ 
 1.1,08.  

._.. 	3.47.  
ii 1 __. 

, 	01-100 Units 
101-300 Units 	...   
301-7600nits 

0.5523 
 1.6079 

1.8128 
0.7900 

_ 	__ 

0.2874 

---- Above 700 Units 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW _ 

Time o rUse (TOU) - 'Peak ,____ 	_.._._......_ 	......__.   
i 	Time of Use  (TOU)  - Off-Peak 
Temporary E-I (i) 

_ 	
-- 

 

5.17 

- 

5.17 

- _ _ 

4.46 

__ ____ • 
	 

0.72 4.46 0.72 
Total Residential 5.0504 62.88 - - 80.40 80.40 - 54.95 54.95 - 25.45 25.45 

I Commercia I - 
for peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

2.5623 

. __ 

31.90 

_ 

____ .. . 

- 

____ 

Commercial - A 2 
 

46.12 46.12 37.84 37.84 8.28 TU.-  

i Commercial (<100) 	__. 	. 
Commercial (<20 6/j) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

_ 	._... 	. 	.. 

--- 

- 
- 

- - ___ 2_ 

----- 

- 

- Regular - - ___ 
- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

' 	Time of Use (TOU ) - Off-Peak (Temp) 
- 

- - - 
Total Commercial 2.5623 31.90 - - 46.12 46.12 - 37.34 37.84 - 8.28 8.28 

Industrial 
BI • ------- - - - 

)327T0-  U ( pea k) _.._ 
„ 	132 - TOU (Off-peak) 

- . 

l. 	B3 - TOU (Peak) 

	.. 

-- 

__ - 

- 	- 

I 	B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 
.. _B4_7.  TOL.1 (peak ) _ .__ 

B4 - TOU (Of r; e aTo 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - . - - - 

Bulk 
6(a) Supply at 400 Volts:up to 5 kW 	

- C I (b) Supply it 400 Volts -exceedii( , 5 kW 
Time of Use (IOU) - Peak - 

---_- 

- 

•------ 

Time of Use croyk Off-Peak I 
, C2 Supply at I I kV 
--'-f-  Tune 	Use ( i:, .. 	yi:rai5 1.._ 
	

of 	r 
Time of Use (TOU) - Dff-Peak- 	

- T_ 
supply aboye i I kV 

 

Time of Liseitot.7.-1>ea-  ---- 	 
1 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

-. 	 

- - 

- 	- 

_•_ 
- 

---. 

- 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
DI Scarp 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
, Time of Use (TOU ) - Peak D-2 
i 	Time oftise (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

. 

- 

- - 

---- 

____ _ 	_ 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Public Li .1 t • 	, G 0.4190 5.22 

- - 

6.29 6.29 5.75 5.75 0.53 0.53 
IResidential Colonies H 
i Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak _ 	_ 	_ 
Time 07' Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

- - - - - - 

_- - - 
- - - 

-. k.aviza.y.  Traction ra 	oraction - I 
I Co-Getiration-J 

- 
- 

- 
. - 

- 
- . 

Total 0.4190 5.22 - 6.29 6.29 - 5.75 5.75 0.53 0.53 
• Grand Total 8.0317  100.00 - 132.8111 132.81 98.5481 98.55 34.2630 34.26 

Brig (R) adui Ratif Raja 
DC E ('Selvices) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) td 



• FORM - 29 (A) 
Bnhria Town (Private) Limited 

BAH RIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 2nd Qtr (October' 14 - December' 141 

)ir r1 	ay n' ,11 six 'onvolielmed 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(MkWIt) (%agel (tvlIn Rs) (Min Rsl (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) IMIn Rsl (Mln Rsl (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 

;Residential 
- 

2.2667 
3.6674 
2.3890 
0.7623 

- 

14.57 
23.57 ___. . 
15.36 
4.90 

• 
- _______ 
- 
- 

- 
- ...._._ 
- 

_______ 

__ 	13.1-2-.  _..__.._ 
29.74 

 29.46 
11.49 

- Up to 50 Units 	 • 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 24.93 
55.01 
40.61
13.72 

.- ---...___ 

 13.12 

  29.74 
29.46 
11.49 

- 

24.93 
55.01 -.-......... 
40.61 
13.72 

- _ _ - 
- 

11.81 
25.27 

11.81 

101-300 Units - -25.27 

301-700Un1ts • 
- 

  - 
- 

11.16 
2.23 

  11.16 
2.23 Above 700 Units 

For peak load reguirement exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

4.99 

...--_ 

- 

______ ._____ 

13.98 

- 
- 

13.98 121,i 

- - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

!Temporary E- I (i) 0.7765 
_ _" 

- 	12.04 - 
Total Residential 9.8619 63.39 148.26 148.26 - 95.85 95.85 - 50.47 50.47 

4.5020 

- 

- 

28.94 

- 

__._.__ 
- 

- 

- 

Commercial - A2  
- 81.04 81.04 - 66.49 66.49 14.54 14.54 I Commercial . 

For peak load requirement tie to 5 kW 
'Commercial (<100) 

- 

- - - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load regttirement exceedin 5 kW _ 

Regular - - 
- 
- 

- 

- 

- _ - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - 	• 

- 
- 
- 

- - - 
Time of Use (TOU1- Off-Peak (Temp) - - - Fr-  

Total Commercial 4.5020 28.94 - 81.04 81.04 - 66.49 66.49 - I4.54 14.54 

!Industrial 
I-  BI - 

- ' - 
- 
- 

- - - - - - - - 
i 	B2 i_ - - - - - - 

B2 - TOU (Peak) - - - - - - - 
I82 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - 

- - I 
	

B3 - TOU(Peak) . . ' . " - 
- i B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - - - - 

1 	134 - TOU (Peak) - _ - 
- 

- . - " - - 
I 	B4 - TOU (Off. peak) - - - - - - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - _ - - 
Bulk  
CI(a) Supply at 400 Volts - tip to 5 kW . - - - - - - - - 

Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW l'Cl(b) 
Time of UseiT_OUJ - Peak - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 1 - - - - - - - - 

1C2 Supply at 11 kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - 
Time of UseSTOU) • Off-Peak - - - - - - 

C3 Supply above II kV 
I 	Time of Use (IOU) • Peak - - - 

- 
- - 

• 
- • .. - 

• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - 
I 	 Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - .. - - - . - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D____  
DI Scarp - 

. 

- 

._ 	_:_ 

- - - - 
02 Agricultual Tube-wells 

- ; Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - - - - - - .._ 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - - - - - - - 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 
I

- 
Public Lightiag G 1.1930 7.67 - 17.89 17.89 - 16.38 16.38 - 1.52 1.52 

) 
;Residential Colonies H - - - - - - - - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff K (MK) 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  - - - - II  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - - - - - - - - 

1Railway TractionTraction - I - 
- 

- - - - - - - 
ICo-Genration-1 - - . . . . 

I 	 Total 1.1930 7.67 - - 17.39 17.89 - 16.38 16.38 - 1.52 1.52 
Grand Total 15.5569 100.00 - - 247.19 247.19 .. 178.72 178.72 - 66.52 66.52 

Brig (R)I:Cry,::,_J! Rau f Raja 
DOE (:::3ervices) 

8ahria 'c..;vn 	i) L.rd 



• FORM - 29 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAIIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of October 2014 

Marled' as well as f'ansoltilasec 

Description Sales Sales Mix Load 
Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge

able 
otal 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total 

i (Mk Wit) (%age) (Ivtlit Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mkt Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mlii Rs) 

Up to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

,.. _01:100 Units  	_ 	_ 
30 

301-700Units 
Above 700 Units 

1.0793 
-175494 

1,4796 
0.4221 

0.2164 

- 

 14.3$ 
20.61 
19.68 
5.61 

- 
2.88 

 _._._  

. 	_ 	. 	. 

I Residential  

_ 

...... 	_ 	._ 	..._ 

161- "Rio iinits 
  11.87 
----23.4 

25.15 
7.60 

___ ... 	. 
3.89 

- - - 

________ 

11.87 
---23.24 

25.15 
7.60 

_ 	- 
3.89 

6.25 _._.._ _. 
12.57 
18.24 
6.36 

______. 

.... 	. 
3.35 

6.25 
12.57 
18.24 
6.36 

 _ _ 
5.62 

10.68 
6.91 
1.24 

 5.62 

10.68-  

-_- 

_ _ ... 	_ 	.. 

6.91 
1.24  

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW ..._  	.... 	_ 	.    
• Time or uscgou) - Peal; 

Time of Use (TOLI) - Off-Pcak 
Tempormy E-1 (i) 

..... . 	_. 
3.35 

______  

____ _ . _ _ ...... 
0.54 

___ 
0.54 

Total Residential .1.7467 63.13 - - 71.76 71.76 - 46.77 46.77 - 24.99 21.99 
Commercial - A2 
Commercial - 
For peak1* requirmentE)to 51,..w___ _ 
Commercial (<100)  . 	. 

I Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load reguirentent exceedinti 5 kW 
' 	Regular ---------------------- 
: 	Time of Use  (JOU) - Peak (A-2) 
' 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Tentp) 

2.3436 

_  -_ -__ 

31.17 

.____ 

_. 

____ .___ 

42.18 42.13 

.... 	_ 	... 	_... 
__. 

-.--- 

.-----...--__.- 

.... 	.. 
_ 	_ . 

34.61 

. 	. 	: 	. 
_ _____ 

34.61 

___ 
______________  

_ 	 

7.57 7.57 

._____._.____ 

- 
- •---- _ ._..____ 

Total Commercial 2.3436 31.17 - 42.18 42.18 - 34.61 34.61 - 7.57 7.57 
. Industrial  

_ _-_-. 

: 
	

BI  
132 .... ___ 	. 	______ __ 

_.132:  T01,1 (ptI:p91:1_ 
• 6.3 7fou (Peak) 

_ ___ 

- 
- _ 

• 
132 - TOU (Peak )----  

- ___ ___ ______ ___..____ 

L.3.- TOU (Off-peak) 
B4:TOU(peak) 	...  

1 	64 - TOU (Off-peak) 

-  _ 
_ _. __.__.._. ___ _____  

- 
Total Industrial - - • - - - - - - - - - 

i Bulk 

_ _____. 

-.  
- 

' Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 	• 

1 

 Ci(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding  5 kW

Time of Use (IOU): Peak 	_  
! 	Time of Use (Toc.11::Oil-Peak- 	_... 
1 C2 Supply_ at 1 l kV 

Time of Use (_TOU): Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - ott0ea 

Time of Use (TOW- P"eii.k----------  
Time of Use (TOW - Off-Peak 

____  

_ - 

_-- .__ 

- 

________ 

.------ -  - -  -- 

___ 

---. ----- ..-- 
------- -------- - 

- 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - . - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells :Tariff D. 	. 

■ ii.  Kgricuitrial-TuTe-weis---  --- 
Time of Use_JOU).Peak 1-2 _ - 

__ 

1' Time ofuse (TOU) - off-Peakii 
Total Agricultural - - • - - - - . - - 

Public Lighting_G 0.4287 
- 

5.70 
- 

_____._ 

- 

6.43 6.43 5.89 
- 

5.89 0.54 
- 

054 
Residential Colonies I-I 

i Special Contracts -_TaritT.K (MK) 	- _ 
itue_OTUse (ToU) - Peak 

_.. _ .. 

 

-- - 	-- 1 . 
	Time oC:Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

I Railway fractionTraction - I -- - - 
- - 

- [o-Genration-J 
Total 0.4287 5.7(1 - - 6.43 6.43 - 5.89 5.89 - 0.54 0.54 

Grand Total 7.5190 100.00 - - 120.37 120.37 - 87.27 87.27 - 33.10 33.10 

Brig (P.) Abdul Rau; Raja 
DOE C-2..ervices) 

Bah via sit-Avn (Pvt.) Ltd 



FORM - 29 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAURIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of November 2014 

.• 	• 	• u.s wc/I• 	• 

Description 
• 
Sales Sales Mix 

Load 
Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified' 
Tariff 

. 	Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

. Variable 
Charge 

' 
l'otal 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

' 	'
Total. 

Fixed 
Charge . 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(Mk W11) (%age) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mlim Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (IvIlii Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 

Residential 
Up to 50 Units - - - - - - - - 

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
. 	01-100 Units 0.5923 

1.0977 
14.94 
27.68 -___ -. 

6.52 
16.46 _ ...... 
8.33 

6.52 373 3.43 3.09 3.09 
773.6-  101-300 Units 16.46 

8.33 
8.90 8.90 7:56 

301-700Units 0.4902 	 
0.1516 

12.36 
3.82 

6.04 6.04 2.29 2.29 

Above 700 Units 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

2.73 2.73 2.29 2.29 0.44 0.44 

- : Time of UseiTOU) - Peak - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

6.79 
- -.-- _...__ 

4.85 
- - _. - 

4.18 0.67 
- 

0.67 :emporary E- I (i) 0.2694 4.85 4.18 

Total Residential 2.6011 65.60 - - 38.89 38.89 - 24.84 24.84 - 14.06 14.06 

Commercial - A2 
25.09.-----  ------ 17.91 ---17.91 

_.._.. 
14.5 14.69 --- 

_._.... _ 
3.21 

... 	__. 
3.21 

. 
Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

0.9949 

Commercial (<100) - - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
Regular - - - • - 	_ 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - - 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - - - 

Total Commercial 0.9949 25.09 - - 17.91 17.91 - 14.69 14.69 - 3.21 3.21 

Industrial 
- 131 - - 

02 - 
B2 - TOU (Peak)  
02 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
03 - TOU (Peak) - ---- 
133 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

- 
• - - - 

- i 64 - TOU (Peak) 
1 	84 - TOU (Off-peak) _ 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
C I (a ..Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 
C I (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
.C2 Supply at I 1 kV 
1 Time of Use (TOU1-...Peak 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  
- 

C3 Supply above I 1 kV 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
, Time of Use (TOU I - Off-Peak - 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 

DI Scamp 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff El  

- 
02 Agricultual Tube-wells 

- 

' Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 
. Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

• 
- 1 	

Total Agricultural - - - - - - _ - - - - - 
I public L ighting G   

Residential Colonies H 
pecial Contracts. Tariff K (AIK)---  - --- 

  0.3690  9.31 
- 

---- ------ 

5.54 --._. 

--- 

5.54 5.07 5.07 0.47 0.47 
- - 

- 

- - 

Time of Use(TOU) -Peak - - - 

Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak - - 
Railway TractionTraction - I - - - 
Co-Genration-d - - _ 

• Total 0.3690 9.31 - - 5.54 5.54 - 5.07 5.07 - 0.47 0.47 

Grand Total 3.9650 100.00 - - 62.33 62.33 .. 44.60 44.60 - 17.7377 17.74 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
Dez (Services) 

Sahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



;FORM- 29 (A) 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited 
BAH RIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of December 2014 
fondift.. Orittrit•li• ea  Win ay ( '011.VP/IckliVc0 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff Tariff  

Revenue as per COI Notified Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge Total 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge Total 

(Mk WII) (%age) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Rita Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (t■ lin Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) 

[U.() to ki Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 k W 

01-100 Units 
101-300 Units 
301-7000nits 
Above 700 Units 

Time of Use (TOU 1- Off-Peak 
Temporary E- I (i) 

!Residential  
- 

0.5951 
1.0204 

0.4193 
0.1886 

0.2908 

- 

14.61 
25.05 
10.29 
4.63 

- 
7.14 

for peak load requirement exceedingt  spi_  

. 

• Time oilise (TOU) - Peak  

- .- 

6.55 
15.31 

7.13 
3.39 

5.23 

- - - - 

   3.10 
7.03 
1.96 
0.55 

_ -  

6.55 
15.31 
7.13 
3.39 

.23 

3.45 
8.28 
5.17 
2.84 

4.51 
5-  

 3.45 
8.28 
5.17 
2.84 

4.51 

----  3.10 
7.03 
1.96 
0.55 

0.73 0.73 
Total Residential 2.5141 61.73 - - 37.61 37.61 - 24.24 24.24 - 13.37 13.37 

!Commercial - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 li)A.  _______ 
; Commercial (<1 66)     _____ _ _ _ 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

For peak load requirement  exceeding 5 kW 	_ 
Regular 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

1.1635 
. 	___ _ 
 - 

___ 	_ 

28.57 
. 	__ _ 

_ 
- 

- 

Commercial - A2  

_ 	.._ 

. 

20.94 
.. 	__. 

____ 

26794 
______ 
______. 

- 
• 
- 

_________ 
...._.---• 

17.19 
___ 

17.19 3.76 3.76 

__ 

_ 

_ 	- 

•. 	___ 
 __  

- 

- 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

Total Commercial 1.1635 28.57 - - 20.94 20.94 - 17.19 17.19 - 3.76 3.76 
lIndustrial 
. 	... 131  _ _ ......_ . ._  ___ - - 

•,__ B 2  
iiiiri-.515 (P'e-ai:T.-------- 

 
_     	_______--..-  

B2 - TOU(Off-peak) - .. _.... 
133 - TOU (Peak) 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) .■ 

_84-TOU (Peaki - 	. 
64 - IOU (Off-peak) - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk 
Ci_oigupoy at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 	 
'  C I (b)Supply at 400 Volls-exceediag5 kW _ 
_. Time of Use (TOU)- Peal: 

___ .._... 
___. 

- 

___ 
- 
____ 

- 
__•____ 

Time of Use (TOU)-_Off-Peak 
C2 Supplt at II kV 

- 

_Time of Use (IOU) - Peak  
fime of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

C3 Supply above II kV 
 - 

1 
	

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak --- 
- , 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off Peak 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

- 	---• 
-- - 	- Dl Scarp_ . 

---- D2 Avicultual Tube-wells 
--- --.. . lime oi.Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 

( -Time of iJse (TOI1) - Off-Peak D2 - 
Total Agricultural  - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Public Lighting G 0.3952 9.70 5.93 5.93 5.43 5.43 0.50 0.50 
!Residential Colonies H - - - - - - - 
Special Contracts - Tariff 1:(_AJK ) 

- : 	Tinteof Use (TOU) - Peak - 	- - - 
.--fiinepiT,IstTOU) - Off-Peak - - 
IriailwayTractionTraction - I - - - - 

!Co-detiration-.1 - - 
Total 0.3952 9.70 - - 5.93 5.93 - 5.43 5.43 - 0.50 0.50 

Grand Total 4.0728 100.00 - - 64.48 64.48 46.85 46.85 - 17.63 17.63 

Brig () 'tha Ratif F=.aja 
DCE (Services) 

Bahria Town I;Pvt) I td 



• 

:FORM - 29 (A) 
Dahria Town (Private) Limited 

DADRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For 3rd Qtr. (January' 15 - March' 15) 

Alowh/ Mar/crii. %, ,elt 

Description 

• 

Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 	. 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff • 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

' 
• Total 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(WA) (Voagel (Mkt Its) (Mlii Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mlii Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mlii Rs) 

!Residential 
- 

1

1 Up to 50 Units 
For_peak loadre_quirement  

1 	01- I oo Units 

- - 
_ 

i ai 
24.13 
17.33 
9.34 

- 
- ____ ._ 	. 

6.48 

• 
._________ 

- 
- 

- 
- 

.____.___ 
- 

- - - - - - - - 
_ 	_ ._ . 

-7)..3573-  
_____ 

- 
- 

- 

_______ 

- - 

____ 
ii..4f 
67.07 

31.14 

__ 

4.59 --
- 

25.93 
67.07 

31.14 

____ 

- ___ _ ____ 
21.62 

- 
- 

- 

13.65 
36.26 

 39.59 
26.07 

13.65 
36.26 

- 
- 
- 
- 

12.28 

15.00 
5.07 

30.81  
I 2ill.  

1TO-0-  
K07-  

101-300 Units 4A716 
3.2111 
1.7300 

- 	_ 
1.2011 

301-700Units 39.59 
26.07 

1 

	Above 700 Units 
For_ peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

1 	time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
i 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

.._-_- 

.-..- _ ___-__ 
18.62 

____ _ _ . 
21.62 

- 
- 

18.62 

	___ - 
- 
- !Temporary E-1 (1) 

Total Residential 12.9710 69.99 - - 200.35 200.35 - 134.19 134.19 - 63.16 63.16 

1 Commercial - A2 
4.6973 

-------. . 

.._ 

25.35 

----- --._ 

- _ . 

- 

- 

.. - ....- 
- 
- 

- 

- 

.-- - 

84.55 84.55 

- 

- 

- 

69.38 

- 

69.5-  

- 

-:-. ---6.i-7-  

- 

.. 
15.17 !Commercial - 

:7or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
ommercial (<100) 	... _ ..._ __ 

Commercial (<20 KW) 
1 

 For peak load requirement exceedini-g5--kW--  
itegular 

__Time of Use (Tall:  peak (A-2) ___ ._ 
finic cdt5se (TOL") ---off-Peak (Temp) 

- - 

- - - - - . 	, 1 - - - 

. 	- - - - - - - - - 
- - - - - - - - 

Total Commercial 
1 

4.6973 25.35 - - 84.55 84.55 - 69.38 69.38 - 15.17 15.17 
Industrial 	----------- 

131 
1 

---- 

- 

--- -- 
...-- 

- 

---- - -- 
- 
- 

- • - - - - - - 
132 • - - - _ - 
B2 - TOU - • 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- - - - 
92:  

pH .3 -TO-Cl (Peak) 
_____:___ 

- 

_:._ 
- ----- 

- - - - 
- - - - - - 

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) - 

__ :__ 

- - - - 
84 - TOU (Peak) 	 . - - ___-___ 

- 

. - . - - 

I 	B4 - TOU (Off-peak) . ' . - . 

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - - 
1113ulk 

- 

- 

• 

- 
- 

- 
- ____ ___ 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 

- 
. 

IC I (a) Supply_at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW 

I
'C.1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceed±g 5 kW 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

- . - - 

- - - - - 
i.  Titne:oNse (TOD) -.0ff-peak 	_ 
la Supply al 11 I:V 

- 

1... 	. 
" _ - ' ' 

I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - 
- ._ 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- - - - 
I 	Time of Use (TO.U) - Off-Peak 	.- .-- 

Supply above l 1 kV .C3 
- --_____ - - - - 

) 	Time of Use (IOU) - Peak - 
- - 

- 
... 

- - - - - 
1 	Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • - - - - - 
i 	 Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 

- 

DI Scarp 

- 

- 

- 	' 

. - . - . - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 

1 	Time of Use (TOL1)  • Peak D-2 
' Time or Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

- - - 
- 

- - 
- - - - - - - 

Total Agricultural - -• - - - - - - . - - - 
1public Lit;Iltinki G 0.8631 4.66 - - 12.95 

- 
12.95 

- 
- 
- 

II 	85 11.85 

- 
- 1.10 1.10 

'Residential Colonies H - - - - - - - 
(Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) - 

Time of Use (TO.U1- Peak - - 
- 

- - - - - - 
- 
. 
. 

- 
- 
- 
- 

- - - 
-Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

1 

 

- - - - - 	 
- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
sRailway=fractionTraction - I • - - - - - - - 
Co-Genration-J - . . . - 

Total 0.8631 4.66 - - 12.95 12.95 - 11.85 11.85 - 1.10 1.10 

I 	 Grand Total 18.5315 100.00 - - 297.85 297.85 - 215.42 215.42 - 79.42 79.42 

Brig (R) Abdul Rauf Raja 
DCE (Services) 

Ba h ria Tcwn (Pvt) Ltd 



FORal - 29 (A) 
flahria Town (Private) Limited 

DMIRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & St bsidy Statement For the month of January 2015 

hmihh,  Onortedv av well as Consolidated) 

Description Sates Sales Mix Load 
Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge Total 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge Total 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 

• (MkWh) Woagel (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (tvIlii Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
Residential 
Up to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
! 	01-160 Units 

. 

0.6830 12.93 

 12.97.  
 8.37 

- 
- 

8.79 

_ 

  ___.. 

_ ._ _ 

7,51_ 
17.73 

 11-65  
7.96 

.  
_ . - 

7.51 

- - • _ 

3.95 3.95 3.56 3.56 
I 	101-300 Units 1.1822 

 0.6853 
6.4422 

0.4646 

17.73 9.59 9.59 8.15 8.15 
3.20 
1.30 

L301•700Units   
Above 	[706 Units 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
1: Time of Use (TOU) - Peak .... 

Time of Eise (TOU)_ dif-i;eai: 
Temporary E-I (i) 

7.96 
8.45 
6.66 

8.45 
6.66 

3.2i - .. .._ 
1.30 

-  

8.36 
- 

8.36 
- - - 

7.20 7.20 1.16 1.16 
Total Residential 3.4573 65.43 - - 53.22 53.22 - 35.86 35.86 - 17.36 17.36 

1.4265 356.28 

__ 	___  _____ _ 	__ 

Commercial  - A2 
 

21.07 21.07  4.61 Commercial - 
or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
Commercial (<100). 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 	_ 

Regular-  
Time of Use (TOU) _Peak (i■-2) ---  

25.68 

___ 

25.68  4.61 

_ 	___ 

__  .... - __ _ 
Time of Use (IOU) - Off-PeakPeak (femp) 

 

Total Commercial 1.4265 356.28 - - 25.68 25.68 - 21.07 21.07 - 4.61 4.61 
!Industrial 

131 - 
132 • 
E32 - TOU (Peak) • 

.132 -_TOU.10_ffpe_ak_L 	_____. 	_. 	. 
I 	tii- TOU (Peak) 
 133 - TOU (Off-peak) I 

_ 	_____ .. 	_____ 
- 

, 	84 - TOU (Peak) . 
84 - TOU (Off-peak) 

lotal Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - - 

__. 

___ 	. 
 

____ 
1Time ofUseSIOULPeak 

 

(Bulk 
 

___ 

__ ___ 

____. 

___ 

___ 

___. 

_______ 

ICI (a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to  5 kW 
1 ..c t()) sup* at 400 Volts -exceeding5 kW 
i_ Time of Use CI-0U) - Peak - __..... 

 ------ 

- _____ 

- 
- 

____ Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  
,C2 Sup_ply at 11 kV 
.... 	

_ 	_ 
 _

___  

Time of Use {TOU) - offiGk-  _____ 
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

Time of Use (-low - Peak 
Time  of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

__. 

•_ _____.. .______..______. •______ ______ ___ 
_. 

• 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
D I S-c a 93  

,D2 Agricultual Tube-wells ..._. 	.__   
,_...._..of Use (TOUT - Peak D-2  

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

-- -._._.___  
_....._.. .............. --_-_._ ..._._.__. 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - 
PublicLightlug G 0.4004 7.58 6.01 6.01 5.50 5.50 0.51 0.51 
Residential Colonies H 
Special Contracts - Tariff' K (AJK) 

• • - - 

TimeofUse(TOU) - Peak - 
-Time _of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 

_ !R-ailway  TractionTraction - 1 _ - .- 
iCo•denration-J 
I 	 Total 0.4004 7.58 - - 6.U1 6.01 - 5.50 5.50 - 0.51 0.51 

1 	 Grand Total 5.2841 429.29 - - 84.9005 84.90 - 62.42 62.42 - 22.48 22.48 

Brig (R) ADdtil Rail Raja 
DC Services) 

Babria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 29 (A) 
Dahlia Town (Private) Limited 

BA H RIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of February 201 S 

fowl)/ • 	)tt zr/ .r/ • ax w.// 	 / • / 

' Description Sales Sales Mix Load 
Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tnrif 1 Tariff  

Revenue as per GOP Notified Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge Total 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 

i IN IkWh ) (!inage) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (N1111 Rs) (Min Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (N1111 Rs) (Mln Rs) 
Residential 
Up to 50UMts Units-__   
For peak load rNuirentent up to 5 icV--- 

1 	01-100 Units 
101-300 Units 
30 I -700Units 
Aboye 700 Units__ 

-F-or peak load requirement eitQing.kW - 

 - 

0.6630 
1.0941 
0.5300 

 0.2811 

. _ - - - • _ 	- - 

13.71 
22.62 
10.96 

_ 	58.1-  

....,-. 
7.29 7.29 3.84 3.84 

- 
_ 	3.45 

7.54 
  2.48 

0.82 

3.45 
1 4-  _.... _ 
2.48 
0.82 _ 	____ _ 

...... -- 

_______ 

16.41 
9.01 

____5.06 

16.41 
9.01 

.____.5.06-.  

8.87 
 6.53 

4.24 

8.87 

4.24 
 6.53 

1 Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 
- 

7.70 

 ___ _ 

6.70 

. ______ 
- 

6.70 

_____. _ 	_ 	 
' 	_ 

5.77 

-__ 
- . 

- 
,.. Time of Use (TOM.- Off-Peak 
temporary E-1 (i) 0.3724 

- 
5.77 0.93 0.93 

Total Residential 2.9406 60.81 - 44.48 44.48 - 29.25 29.25 - 15.22 15.22 
I commercial - A2 

1.5160 

- 

31735 

- 

- 

or peak load requirement up to 5 kW  
  - -- - 27.29 27.29 

- 

22.39 22.39 

- 

4.9 
.._ 
0 4.90 Commercial - 

Continercial(<1 00) _ __1__ 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

1 

 

Tor peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 
I 	Regular - 

- 
- 

- - 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) 

Time of Use (TOU) - 01T-Peak (Temp) 
- 
- 

• 
- 

Total Commercial 1.5160 31.35 - - 27.29 27.29 22.39 22.39 - 4.90 4.90 
Industrial 

- 
- 

- 
- 

B I - - 
B2 
B2 - TOU (Peak) 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 	. 

1-  1 B3 - TOU (Peak) 
I B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 
' B4 - TOU (Peak) - 

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
I 	 Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Pulk 
!C1(a) Supply.  at 400 Volts : upto 51:W. 	__. 
C 1(b) Supply at 466-V-olts -exceeds ag 5 icVv- 
___Timoof Use..JOU)....penk 	... 	..._......_...... 	__ 

"1ine of Use (TOU) - Ofi-Peak 

- _ •  

_ 	. . - 
. 

- 

-- - - 	--- -- --- 

eiStipply at 1 I kV 
Time of iise.i-idt.T=f,a-  .--------- 
Time of Use (TOW - Off-Peak - 

C3 Supply above II kV 
Z Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
I Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak • 
I Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
p I Scarp - 	 -- - 
D2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
i Time of Use (TOU) - Peak D-2 - --- • _ 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
Total Agricultural 

1 
- - - - - - - - - - 

:Public Lighting 0 0.3795 7.85 5.69 5.69 5.21 5.21 0.48 0.48 
• esidential Colonies H - - - - - - - 
;Special Contracts - Tariff K (?..4.1K) 

- . __- Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - _ - 
- 

- 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - 

'Railway TractionTraction - 1 - - 
I go-Genration-.1 - - - 
i 	 Total 0.3795 7.85 - - 5.6921 5.69 5.21 5.21 - 0.4819 0.48 

Grand Total 4.8360 100.00 - - 77.4565 77.46 56.86 56.86 - 20.6007 20.60 

	

fro 	n 	r■-• 

	

r;,; 	r:Et 	t-L-13 a 

Dl-'.." (Services) 
Bahria Town (Pvt)  Ltd 



FORM • 29 (A) 
Banda Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of March 2015 

lonlltiv , Ortarlerfr as well as Comalidwed 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge Total Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge Total 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(MkWh) (%age) (min Rs) (Mn1 	Rs) (Mln Rs) (NMI Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mlii Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mitt Rs) 

- 
Residential  

- - - Up to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW ..  ._._. 

01-100 Units 

- 
_... 	. 	. 	. 

1.0) 13l i 
2.1952 

 .__ :..69,9658?  

_.__. 

0.3641 

-  

5.27 .__ ....._ 
15.13 

92.93: 

..__ 
ifo'i 
26.10 
21 31..,732  

._._ 

- 
4.33 

_ 

  -....- 

._. 

11.12 
32.93  ....... 

  383,9.1.23 
I 	. 

11.12 
32.93   .._ 

..... _31i3,9123 
18.12 

5.86 
17.80   . 	.. 

 24.61 
. 

5.86 
17.80  .... 

----__ 
. 

5.64 
- 

5.27  .... 
15.13   _....... 

 i9,9352 

0.91 

101-300 Units 
301-700Units    
Above 700 Units  .._         

For peak Mad requirement exceeding I kW-__  ...     	..._ 	.._. 	.__ 
Time of Use (TOU) -Peak 
Tillie of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Temporary E-1 (i) 

24.61 2i1.6i71 

. 
. 

6.55 

_.. 
-- 

- 
6.55 

._ 
-.- 

- 
- - .---- 

- 
5.64 0.91 

Total Residential 6.5732 78.15 _ - 102.66 102.66 - 69M8 69.08 - 33.57 33.57 
Commercial - A2 
Colvittiercial - 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
`Commercial (<100) 
Commercial (<20 KW) 

Regular 
i 	time of Use (i-o-U) -Peai: (A-2) 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

1.7548 20.86 

- 

For peak load requirement exceeding5 kW 

 

31.59 31.59 

- 

25.92 25.92 5.67 5767 

----. - 
- 
- 

- 

- - --. - - 

Total Commercial L7543 20.86 - - 31.59 31.59 - 25.92 25.92 - 5,67 5.67 

1 	B1 
'Industrial  

- 
- _ 	_. 

- 
- 

.___.._......_ 
------ 
.---..-....-. 

- ---- - ------ 
• ....-•... 

------ 
--. 

•--- 
- 

---- 
...__... 

_____. 

. 
- 

i- 	• 
.;' 	B2 

B2 _TOU TOU (Peak)  _._...  	... _ ________._. 
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 

-------- 
-__... 

..__ 

B3 -TOU (Peak)  ..._. 	....  
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 	' 
B4 - TOU (Peak) 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 

Tolal Industrial - - 
:Balk 
ICI(a) Supply at 400 Volts - tip to 5 kW 
'Cl(b)Supplyat 400 Volts-exceeding_5 kW 	_ 

Time of Use (T01.1) - Peak 
.... 	___ 

- 
...- 

__ _._ 

--..-.. 

- 	---- 

_-._ _ . 

-.-.-.. 

----• 

_._.___ 

-------- 

._.__ 

- --- 
- 

__.__ 

------- 
----- 

- 

......- ____ 

- 
___ 
-. 

----- 

--- 
, 	Time of Use (TOU)- Off-Peak 
C2 Supply at I I kV 
I 

- 

-•--- 
_ 	-____ 

- 

_. 	. 
.-.-. .--. _. 

--- 
• - 

--- Time of Use TOU) • Peak -_._.. 
Time of Use (T011) - Off-Peak 

C3 Supply above I i kV -- 
fi  1 	Time of cise(Toi41-Feak - 

- Time  of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
_ 	.. 	.. 

--- 

_.______, 

  __L_ 
- 

. 
 ______ 

- _ 

______. 
____ 	1 

_ 	_... 

--- ---- -- -- DI 	car2..._ . 	_..... 	__ 	__ 
.62Agzictilttiai -Tube-weiis---  

Time of 1_1seiTOU).- Peal6-2.-----------  

r Time of Use (TOU) _Peak 	6F-----  

- 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Public_ Lightitw G 0.0833 

' 

0.99 
____ 

- 

1.25 L25 
- 

1.14_ 
• 

1.14 0.11 
- 

0.11 
1Residential Colonies H • - 
SMcial Contracts - Tariff1SalKl__ 

Time ofUse(TOT1)- Peak 
_ 

- - 
_Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak .._._ - • - 

I Railway TractionTraction - I - 
!Co-Genration-.1 - - 

Total 0.0833 0.99 - - 1.2489 1.25 - 1.1432 1.14 - 0.1057 0.11 
Grand Total 8.4113 100.00 - - 135.4927 135.49 96.1443 96.14 - 39.3484 39.35 

(EV /V-tel.n; 

DC"' (S:N-vies) 
Bahria Town (Pvt.) L. IA 



FORM - 29 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Sul sidy Statement For 4th Qtr. (April* 15 - June' I 5) 

A harth11. ()wirier/ • ac well ax ComoWaled 

Description Sales Sales Mix Load 
Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Rel4nue ns per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed: 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(MkWIt) t%aec) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mitt Rs) (M111 RS) 
Residential 

- - - - - - - - - - Up to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 

- 

50.39 4.5812 - 23.87 23.87 
56.97 

- 26.52 26.52 - 50.39 13.12 
23.68 
19.12 

- 67.06 67.06 56.97 - 

- 

- 
- 

124.03 
113.49 
59.56 

124.03 ! 	101-300 Units 8.2686 
6.6758 113.49 

59.56 
-  
- 

82.31 
49.87 

82.31 
49.87 

- 31.18 
4770 

31.18 301-7000nits 
- 9.70 

I
, 	Above 700 Units 3.3090 9.48 

For peak load requirement exceeding5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - 

- Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - 
33.01 33.01 28.43 28.43 - 'Temporary E-1 (i) 1.8339 5.25 

fatal Residential 24.6685 70.64 380.48 380.48 254.19 254.19 - 121.71 121.71 
,Commercial - A2 

- - 159.09 159.09 - 28.55 28.55 - 130.54 130.54 'Commercial - 
;:or peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
Cot lllll ercial (<100) 

8.8384 25.31 

- - - - - - - - - - 
Commercial (<20 KW) 
for peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

- 
- 
• 

- - - - - - - . 	Regular - - 
- - - - 

- 
- 
- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak (A-2) - - 
- - - - Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) - 

Total Commercial 8.8384 25.31 159.09 159.09 130.54 130.54 23.55 28.55 
,Industrial 

- - - - - - 1 	B2 - - - 
- - B2 - TOULPeak) - 

- - - - - 132 - TOU (Off-peak) 
- - - - - B3 - TOU (Peak) - - 

83 - TOU (Off-peak) - - - - - 
64 - TOU (1..,3k) - - - - - - - 
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) - - 

Total Industrial - - - - - - 
Bulk 
'Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - - - - - - - 
C I (b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceedizig5 kW 

Time of Use (IOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - - - 

;C2 Supply at II kV 
, Time of Use (TOU 	Peak 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
- 
- 

- 
- - 

- - - 
- - - 

C3 Supply above I I kV 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - 

- - - - - ■ 	Time of Use (T01.1) - Off-Peak - - 
Total Single Point Supply 

I
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D 
DI Scar))  
D2 Agrictiitual Tube-wells 

- - - - - 
- 

fitnectrUssiTOUL-yeak D-2 
Time of 	(TOU) - Off-Peak D2 

- - - 
- - - - 

Total Agricultural - - 
i  Public Lighting G 1.4122 4.04 - - 
I Residential Colonies H 

21.18 
- 

21.18 - 19.39 19.39 - 
- 

1.79 1.79 
- - - - - - - 

Special Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
- - - - - Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 

- - - Time of Use (IOU) - Off-Peak • - - • - - - 
- - - - - Railway TractionTraction - I - - - - - - 

- - ,Co-Genration-.1 
Total 1.4122 4.04 - - 21.18 21.18 - 19.39 19.39 - 1.79 1.79 

Grand Total 34.9190 100.00 - 560.76 560.76 - 404.12 404.12 - 152.05 152.05 

Brig () AbLI Rauf Raja 
Dc..`;: (Services) 

P a h rlei Tovil(P" t) L td 



FORM - 29 (A) 
Bnhria Town (Private) Limited 

BAHRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of April 2015 

hutath. , Ouart'r/v as well as ('rmsrdiduiec0 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff Tariff  

Revenue as per GOP Notified Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total 
Fixed 

Charge 
Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(MkW11) (%age) (Mht Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) (hiln Rs) ( Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) I Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 
Resitiential______________  
Up to 50 Units 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

01-100 Units 1.2176 

2.0876 
1.0452 

12.55 
24.94 
21.52 
10.77

-
4.77 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak  

6,001 

___ _-- 

- 

13.39 
36.29 
35.49 
18.31 

..-- 
8.33 

- - 

7.05 
19.62 
25.74 
15.75 

- 

-- - - 
6.34 13.39 

36.29 
35.49 
18.81 

-- 

___ 
8.33 

7.05 
19.62 
25.74 
15.75 

6.34 
101.300 Units  
301-7000nns 

16.67 
9,75 
3.06 

16.o7-  
9.75 
3.06 Above 700 Units 

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

.... ._ ._ 	. 	.. 
7.18 

___ ..... _ 
7.18 

.____ _ _ _____ 
1.16 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
Temporary E-1 (11 0.4630 

- _.. _. 
1.16 

7.2330 74.55 - - 112.33 112.33 - 75.34 75.34 - 36.98 36.98  TotalRLsiden Residential 
Commercial _ 

AL  

'.zattitiereial7  
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
Commercial (<100)  	.__ 
e'ontinerciai (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement  exceedMa 5 kW_ 

Regular 
Time of Use (TOU) • Peak (A-2) 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp)  

23 00 

___ 

• 

_ ______ 

 ..... 	... 

_ _ 

.......__ 

40.16 

. 	_____ 

40.16 32.96 32.96 7.21 

_____ 

7.2 I 

._. _____ 

2.2314 

 - 

 _.__ 

__ 	___  

_ 
I 	

Total Commercial 2.2314 23.00 - - 40.16 40.16 - 32.96 32.96 - 7.21 7.21 
Industrial 

- • 132 ---------- 
._----_ 

---- 
__ 

- ---- 
______ 

--- ------ 
____ 

--- 
__._ _ B2 - TOU (Peak) - - .______ ...__.- 

B2 • TOU (Off-pew 
B3 - TOU (Peak) 
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 

- 
- 

B4 - TOU (Peak) --.  -. ( 
134 - TOU (Off-peak) 

i 

Total Industrial - • - - - - - - - - - - - 
Bulk  

• C 1(a) Supply at 400 Volts L- up to 5.kW 	_ 
C 1(b) Supply Ri 400 Volts -exceeding i iW----1 

_ - .. 	_... ___ __ 
 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  

C2 Supply at 11 kV _ 

- 
Time of Use (row- Peak  
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

C3 Supply above II kV 
;_Time of UsejTOU)- Peak -  

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
Total Single Point Supply  

I Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff 0 
DI Scarp  

1D2 Ag_ricultual Tube-wells 	 - 
L_Time ofTise (TOU) - Peak D-2 - 

Time of Use(TOU) - Off-Peak D2 - 
Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - 

11.Public Lighting 0 0.2382 2.46 1.57 3.57 3.27 3.27 0.30 0.30 
j Residential Colonies H - - - - 
i__pecial Contracts - Tariff K (AJK) 
_ 11.12!e of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

-i: line ofjsc (TOU) - Off-Peak - 
iiiiATy Tf80'01TrEC101-  I  

leo-Genration-J 
- 
- 

Total 0.2382 2.46 - 3.57 3.57 3.27 3.27 - (1.30 0.30 

Grand Total 9.7026 100.00 - - 156.0631 156.06 I 1 1.57 1 11.57 - 44.49 44.49 

Brig (R.) Abdul Rauf Raja 
(Service.$) 

E3ahria 	f,Pvt) Ltd 



FORM - 29 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BAI IRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement For the month of May 2015 

• • 	• • 	• 	• • 	• 	• 	• 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per GOP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable
Charge 

Total. 'Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total Fixed 
Charge 

.Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(MLWh) (%agel (Mln Rs) Win Rs) (1‘.41n Rs) (Mln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mla Rs) (Mln Rs) (Mln Rs) 

Residential 
- _____ 

. ____. 
- ___ 

____ _ . 

- - 

____ - ------- - 
- 

-- 
Up to 50 Units ... __  	.... _.________ 	___ 
For peak load requirement up to 5 kW 

- - - - 

7.96 
18.99 

Units 1_01-100 1.5271 
_ 2.7562 
-27.225I 

1.1030 
___ 

0 6113 

13.12 
23,68 
i 9.1 i 
9.41 
__ 

- 
5 25 

16.80  
41.34 

16.80 
41.34 

3.84 . 8.84 7.96 

1_1017300 Units 	_______ 	_ 	_____ 
1_361-/06iinits 

Above 700 Units 
For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW____ 

y -Time of Use (TOU) -.Peak 
Time oflise(Tab) - Off-Peak . _... _ 	- 

femporary E-I (i) 

22.35 22.35 18.99 
37.83 
19.85 

.37,83 
19.85 

27.44.  
--16.61 

..__27,44 
16.62 

__ 10.39 ..-.........._ 
3.23 

10.39 _........ ... 
3.23 

- 

11.00 
- 

11.00 

- - - 
... 

1.53 
- 

9.48 
- 

9.48 1.53 
Total Residential 8.2228 70.64 - - 126.83 126.83 - 84.73 84.73 - 42.10 42.10 

Commercial - A2 
,Commercial - 
:tor peak load requirement up to 5 kW 
Commercial (<100) 	._ 	____ 	..._ 
Commercial (<20 1 60:;') 
.' 

2.9461, 

___ : 

.-... 
25.31 

__: 

53.03 43.51 43.51 53.03 9.52 

- 	--- 
- 

9.52 

- 
- - - 

or peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW 

 

1 	Regular - - - - 
Lynne of Use (TOU) - Peak.(A-2) 
. Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 

- 
- 

- - 
- 

Total Commercial 
I 

2.9461 25.31 - - 53.03 53.03 - 43.51 43.51 - 9.52 9.52 

industrial 

 ..._--_ 

____. _ 
. 

- 

_ _.__--- 
- - 

- - - _ 
- 1. 	BI - - 

82 

I

B2 • TOU.reak) 
:TOLL(Off-peak)  .B2 	 _ _. r iii - IOU (Peak) 

B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 
1 B4- TOU (Peak) _ . 

04 - TOU (Off-peak) - 
Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - 

Bulk 
'Cl(a) Supply at 400 Volts - up to 5 kW - 	 ___- 

'C 1(b) Supply at 400 Volts -exceeding 5 kW 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 

i.  Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
C2 Supply at 11 kV 

_ - ....____ __-___ ______ -_. __.____ 

r Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 
Time of 1JseiT6U) - Off-Peak - ..___ 

C3 Supply above I I kV 
____ - 

- 
1..  Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 	____ 
1 Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 
) 	 Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube wells - Tariff D 
Dl Scarp 

..--_ 

b2 Agricultual Tube-wells 
Time of Use TOU) - Peak D-2 

' Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak D2 
• 

I 

	
Total Agricultural  

' public Lighting G 0.4707 4.04 7.06 7.06 6.46 6.46 0.60 0.60_ 

Residential Colonies H   
:apeciai Contracts - Tariif IZ(TVII■) ... ---- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak ... 

- 
-- 	-- 

" - - - - - 

- - - - 
Time of Usc (TOU) - Off-Peak - • - - 

Railway TractionTraction - I - 
!Co-Genrat ion,' - - 

Total 0.4707 4.04 - - 7.0608 7.06 - 6.46 6.46 - 0.5978 0.60 
Grand rota! 11.6397 100.00 - - 186.9187 186.92 134.71 134.71 - 52.2120 52.21 

Brig (R) Abth.; Rauf Raja.  
DOE (Services) 

Baehr) To 	(Pit Ltd 

 

  



FORM - 29 (A) 
Bahria Town (Private) Limited 

BADRIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY WING 
Proposed Revenue R Subsidy Statement For the month (triune 2015 

A land* Gamier/1' as well ax 'ausolatalea) 

Description Sales Sales Mix 
Load 

Factor 

Revenue as per new proposed 
Tariff 

Revenue as per COP Notified 
Tariff 

Subsidy 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge Total 

Fixed 
Charge 

Variable 
Charge 

Total 

(Mk Wh) (%agei (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Mln Rs) (Kiln Rs) (Min Rs) (Mtn Rs) (Kiln Rs) (Min Rs) 
Residential 

 ._ _ 

_ 
 . - 

Up to50 Units 	........... 
For peak load requirement up to 	- .. 

01-1 bo Units  .. 	.   
101-300 Units 

- 
---- - • 

1.8365 
3.0928 
2.3630 

.. 	1.1608.  

0.7596 

- .--- 
13.53 
22.78 
17.40 

_ 	8.55  

- 

5.59 
..._. 	.___. 

- 

20.20 20 
46.39 
40.17 
20.89 

20.20 
46.39 
40.17 
20.89 __ ___ 

 __.._._.._ 

10.63 
25.08 

10.63 
25.08 
29.14 
17.49  _____ 

 _._.. __ _____ __ 

9.57 
21.31 
11.04 
3.40 ___ 

_ - . 
- 

_ 

9.57 
21.31 
11.04 
3.40  _ _ 

: 	301-7000nits 
Above 700 Units 	_ 	..... 	__ 

For peak 1°4 tegitirement exceiding.-.5ky■,.. _. _ 
Tillie of UseSTOUL_Peak _  
Time of use TOU - Off-Peak .... 	...._ ... _____ .....  

Temporary Ell (i) 

29.14 
17.49 

__. _ .. _. 
13.67 

- - - 

13.67 11.77 11.77 1.90 -1.90 
Total Residential 9.2126 67.86 - - 141.33 141.33 - 94.12 94.12 - 47.21 47.21 

Commercial - 
For peak load requirement 910 5 kW _•___• .., 
l' Commercial (<100) 

26796 
 ..._ 

- 

______- 

______. 

____ ____ 

_____ 

Commercial - A2  

______ _. 
65.90 

.._ 
54.07 11.82 3.604 

-- 

______ 

65.90 54.07 11.82 

- - - - 
1 Commercial (<20 KW) 
For peak load requirement elet 	5  

; 	Regular 
.__.. _.__. 

- - 
Time of Use (TOU) - Peal:SA-21 

• Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak (Temp) 
- - ---- -- _-__ 

Total Commercial 3.6609 26.96 - - 65.90 65.90 - 54.07 54.07 - 11.82 11.82 
• Industrial 
. 	131 - - - - 

B2 - TOU (Peak) .._ ._..._._ _ 	______ _ _ .. 
82 - TOU (Off:peak) 
B3 - TOU (Peak) _ _ - 
83 • TOU (Off-peak) 
B4 - TOU  (Peak) . - 
134 - IOU (Off-peak)  

Total Industrial - - - - - - - - - - - - 

C I cal Supply_at40 -.Volts. :_up.  to 5 kW 	_ 
ei(b) Supply atcid-Volts -exceeding 5 kW 

Time of Use fl OU) - Peak__ 
Time _ of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  . _ .... _ 	__ 	_ 

C2 Supply at II kV 

_ . _ _ 

__. 

__ -._ __ _ _ 
Bulk 

 

______ 
___ 

- 

Time of Use (TOD - Peak 
_ 	. 

- 
- 

- 

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak  
C3 Supply above 11 kV 

-. 

--Time of Use (TOU)_Peak 
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 

Total Single Point Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - 
Agricultural Tube-wells - Tariff D  
61 Sca  
)2 Agricultual-fulTe-welis  
Time of rose 600) - Peakb-2 
Time of ()se (TOU) - Off-Peak 02 1) 

._ 	. 

-. 

_ ____ 

- .. - 

____.. _______ 

.. 	___ 

____ ___ _ ----- 

--. 	- -.- - ------. 

Total Agricultural - - - - - - - - - - - - 
I Public Lighting G 

Residential Colonies H   . 

'_Time otfise (TOU) --Peak 
r Special Contracts -fariffK (A11■_1.  

0.7032 
- ...___. 

5.18 10.55 _ 10.55 ..._.___. _ _ 	9.65.  
- 

... 	9.65 
- 

- 0.89 -- 0.89 

-  

- 

- - 
:-. 

- - 
T ime of Use LTOU) - Of - 

Tallway  TractionTraction - I . - - - 
Co-Genration-.1 

Total 0.7032 5.18 - - 10.5480 10.55 - 9.6549 9.65 - 0.8931 0.89 
Grand Total 13.5767 100.00 - 217.7743 217.77 - 157.8441 157.84 - 59.9302 59.93 

J. 
Brig (R) Abth; Rauf 

D02 (Services) 
Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 
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Bahria Town Electric Supply Division "ANNEXURE - A" 

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) 

Balance sheet as at June 30, 2014 

2014 2013 

Equity and liabilities 	 Notes (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Ilead Office Account 	 4 2,767,541 	 2,853,279 

Current liabilities 

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 	 5 8,582 6,846 

Provision for taxation 4,773 2,845 

13,355 9,691 

Contingencies and commitments 
2,780,896 2,862,970 

Property and assets 

Non - current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 	 6 	 2,655,580 	 2,747,224 

Long term security deposit 	 7 	 64,100 	 64,100 

Current assets 

Stores and spares 9,012 8,548 

Accounts receivables 	 8 39,514 33,407 

Loan and advances 	 9 11,639 9,025 

Cash and hank balances 	 10 1,050 666 

61,216 51,646 

2,780,896 2,862,970 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts. 

Chairman/Director 	 Chief Executive 

Brig (Ps) 	
RDia 

OCE (Scrvices) 

Bahria '■own (Pvt) Ltd 



Bahria Town Electric Supply Division  

A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) 

Profit and loss account  

For the year ended June 30, 2014 

Notes 

2014 2013 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Sales 11 954,520 568,907 

Cost of sales 12 1.121.081 609,081 

Cross profit (166,561) (40,174) 

Less: Operating expenses 

General and administrative 13 12,668 11,535 

Selling 14 2,324 2,113 

14,992 13,647 

(Loss) before taxation (181,553) (53,821) 

Taxation 4,773 2,845 

(Loss) after taxation (186,326) (56,666) 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Chairman/Director 
	

Chief Executive 

nr 

vY 

Brig (R) Al-Au117,auf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

(Pvt) Ltd 



(5,445) 

(5,445) 

  

100.588 

 

Bahria Town (Private) Limited  

Cash flow statement 

For the year ended June 30, 2014 

Cash from operating activities 

Net profit for the year before tax 

Add: Adjustment for 

Lease financial charges 

(Gain)/loss on disposal of fixed assets 

Accrued interest 

Depreciation  

2014 	 2013 

(Rupees) 	 (Rupees) 

(181,553) 

97,089 

97,089 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

(Increase)/decrease in current assets: 

Stores and spares 

Account receivables 

Loan and advances 

lncrease/(decrease) in current liabilities 

Accrued and other liabilities 

Cash from operating activities 

Income tax paid 

Net cash (used)/generated from operating activities 

Cash flow from investing activities 

Fixed capital expenditures 

Capital work -in- progress 

Long term security 

Sale proceed of fixed assets 

Net cash generated/(used) in investing activities 

Cash flow from financing activities 

Long term hank borrowings 

Head Office Current Account 

Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

(84,464) 

(465) 

(6,107) 

(2,614) 

(9,186) 

1,735 

1,735 

(2.845) 

(2,845) 

(94,759) 

100,588 

384 

666 

1,050 

666 

666 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Chairman/Director 	 Chief Executive 

Brig (R) Ab,-1.f.31 Rauf Raja 
DOE (Services) 

E3ahria 	(Pvt) Ltd 



Bahria Town Electric Supply Division  
(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) 
Notes to the accounts  
For the year ended June 30, 2014  

1. The Company and its operations:  

Bahria Town (Private) Limited was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The registered 
office of the company is situated at Phase 1, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi. The company is mainly engaged in development of 
land for housing colonies, site for villas, construction of villas and houses, execution of projects through joint venture 
partners and providing services as contractors. The company has so for launched residential schemes of land development 
and construction of villas in the twin cities of Rawalpindi/Islamabad and Lahore. 

The company is also engaged in purchase and sale of electricity to its dwellers. Necessary approvals has been obtained by 
the company from National Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA). 

2. Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates  

	

2.1) 	Statement of compliance  

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Approved accounting standards 
comprise of such International Accounting Standards as notified under the provisions of the Companies 
Ordinance, 1984. Wherever, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or directives issued by the 
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan differ with the requirements of these standards, the 
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directives take precedence. 

	

2.2) 	Basis of measurement 

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, without any adjustments for the effects 
of inflation or current values. 

	

2.3) 	Functional and presentation currency  

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's financial currency. All 
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee. 

	

2.4) 	Use of significant estimates and judgments 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management 
to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities, income and expenses. 

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about 

carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period, or in the period 
of the revision and future periods if the revision effects both current and future periods. 

Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant effect 
on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are 

discussed in the ensuing paragraphs. 

Brio (R) Iththil Rato-  Raja 
DOE: (Sc.rvices) 

Bahr.. 	Tvt) Ltd 



3. Significant accounting policies  

The principle accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as follows: 

	

3.1) 	Taxation  

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into 

account available tax rebates and credits. No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in these 

accounts due to the fact that timing differences will not reverse within next three years. 

	

3.2) 	Property, plant and equipment  

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any except land; 

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to income on the reducing balance method to write off their costs over 

remaining useful life; 

A full month's depreciation is charged in the month of addition and no depreciation is in the month of disposal. 

Major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in current 

years' income; 

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the 

estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts • of the respective items of property, plant and 

equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge; 

	

3.3) 	Stores and spares  

These have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost. 

	

3.4) 	Receivable from customers  

These are stated at hook value. Debts considered bad are provided tbr or written off and no general provision for 

the bad and doubtful debts is maintained. 

	

3.5) 	Revenue recognition  

Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized on accrual basis. 

	

3.6) 	Cash and cash equivalents  

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash 

and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and savings accounts. 

	

3.7) 	Work in progress  

Work-in-process includes land related development cost and expenses directly allocatable to the project, at cost 

or net realizable value, which ever is lower. 

	

3.8) 	Financial instruments  

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual 

rights that comprise the financial assets and in case of financial liability when the obligation specified in the 

contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the 

individual policy statements associated with each item as shown below: 

a) Trade and other payables 

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 

consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received. 

b) Provisions 

Provisions arc recognized when a company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 

event if it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can he made. 

el 	Trade and other receivables 

Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount/cost less 

an allowance for any uncollectible amounts. 

d) 	Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash in hand and at banks are carried at fair value. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and 

cash equivalents consists of cash in hand and balances in banks. 

fR) Ahcfq 	Raia 
DC:O. (Services) 

Bah7ia Town (Pvt.':  Ltd 



4, Head Office Account 

2014 2013 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Balance as on July 01, 2,853,279 2.919,483 

Add: receipts/adjustments during the year 186,257 140,676 

3,039,536 3,060,159 

Less: electricity charged to head office (11.1) 85.669 150,214 

2,953,867 2,909,945 

Accumulated (losses) (186,326) (56,666) 

Balance as at June 30, 2,767,541 2,853,279 

5. Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 

Accrued liabilities 

Staff salaries 3,656 2,922 

Other liabilities 

Others 4.925 3,925 

8,582 6,846 

Brig (R) 	i2tif Rap) 
tD(;:•: (=4Prvice.$) 

Bahria Tcwn (Pvt) Ltd 



6. 	Property, plant anti equipment 

2014 2013 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Property, plant and equipment (6.1) 2.650,135 2,707,224 

Capital work-in-progress (6.2) 5,445 40,000 
2,655,580 2,747,224 

6.1) 	Property, plant and equipment 

Particulars 

Cost 

Rate% 

Depreciation 
W. D.1' as 

at 

30.06.2014 
As at 

01.01.2013 

Additions 

doling the >ear 

Deletion 

during the 

year 

Adjustment 

Dri(Cr) 

As at 

30.06.2013 

.1s at 

01.07.2013 

For the 

year 

Adjustment 

DrI(Cr) 

As at 

30.06.2014 

Owned 

Free hold land • - • - - - 

Office buildings • - • - 10 - - • - - 

Plant and machinery 2,977,818 40,000 - - 3,017,818 3.5 278,644 95,871 - 374,515 2,643,303 

Teals and equipment 2,920 - - 2,920 15 1,127 269 1.3% 1,524 

Motor vehicles 9.804 - 9,804 15 3,783 903 4,686 5,118 

Computers & accessories 189 • - 189 33 132 19 151 38 

Office equipments 267 - • 267 IS 103 25 - 128 09 

Fumilure and fixture 25 - - 25 IS 10 2 - 12 13 

Leased 

Motor lehicles - - 	• - - 15 • • - - 
_ 	..._ 	... 

Rupees 21113 2,991,023 40000 3,031,023 283,799 	97,1 „ 

     

Particulars 

C 	a 	s 	I 

Rate % 

Depreciation 
W. D. V as 

at 

30.06.2013 
As at 

01.07.2012 

Additions 

during the year 

Deletion 

during the 

near 

Adjustment 

Dri(Cr) 

As at 

30.06.2013 

As at 

01.07.2012 
For the 

s car 

Adjustment 

Dri(CrI 

As at 

30.06.2013 

Owned 
• 
. 

2,977,72.3 
2,920 

9,804

189

267

25 

95
- 

• 

- 

- 

• 
• 

- 
• 
• 
• 

- 

• 

2.977,818 
2,920 

9,804  

189 

261 

25 

• 

10  
3.5 
15 

15 

33 

15 

15 

15 

180,747 
810 

2,721 

104 

74 

7 

- 

97.897 

316 

1,063 

28 

29 

3 

• 
• 

278,644 
1,127 

3,783 

132 

103 

10 

• 
2,699,174 

1,793 

6,021 

57 

164 

15 

- 

Free hold land 
Office buildings
Plant and machinery 
Took and equipment 

Motor vehicles
Computers& access,.i.ries 

Office equipments 

Furniture and fixture 

Leased 

Mntor t ehieles 

Rupees - 2012 	2,990,928 	95 2,991,023 184,463 	99,.  

6.1.1) 	Depreciation has been allocated as follows: 
Cost of sales (I 	I) 97,043 99,276 

Administrative and general (12) 46 60 

97,089 99,336 

6.2) 	Capital work in progress 

Infrastructure development 5,445 

Construction of grid station 40,000 
5,445 40,000 

7. Long term security deposit 

Security - IESCO 64,100 64,100 
64,100 64,100 

1";'" 	
P 	a :I  

ire.) 	Cs■-•141 	p., 

DC.,E (St)rvices) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 



H 

 

666 

666 

666 

 

  

568.907 

568,907 

473,998 

16,150 

10,404 

4,300 

2,132 

1,101 

380 

324 

321 

301 

121 

108 

106 

51 

5 

4 

99,276  

609,081 

662,457 

150.214 

473,998 

2014 

8. Loan and advances - (unsecured and considered good) (Rs. in '000') 

This represents the advances to/against: 

To suppliers and contractors 10,125 

To staff against salary 1.514 

11,639 

9. Cash and bank balances 

Cash in hand 

Cash at banks 

- in current accounts 1.050 

1,050 

1,050 

10. Sales 

954,520 Revenue from sale of electricity 

954,520 

11. Cost of sale 

Electricity bill paid to IESCO (11.1) 985,544 

Salary and wages 17,361 

Electrical meter 11,184 

Development cost 4,622 

Repair and maintenance office 2,292 

Fuel expenses 1,183 

Vehicle maintenance expenses 409 

Miscellaneous 348 

Rent, rates & taxes 345 

Fee & subscription 324 

Telephone and mobile expenses 130 

Computer Expenses 116 

Printing & Stationery 114 

Entertainment 55 

Sui gas 6 

News, paper & periodiclas 5 

Depreciation (6.1) 97,043 

1,121,081 

11.1) 	Electricity bill paid to lESCO 

Bills paid to IESCO 1,071,213 

Less: Charged to head being self consumption 85.669 

985,544 

2013 

(Rs. in '000') 

8,012 

1.012 

9,025 

Erig (R) 	RC ,!f Raja 
COE (Sc.‘./ices) 

Bahr:a Town (Pvt.) Ltd 



12. General and administrative expenses 

2014 2013 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Staff salaries and benefits (12.1) 9.821 8,928 

Vehicle running and maintenance 1,630 1,482 

Entertainment 379 344 

Rent rates and taxes 301 274 

Miscellaneous 271 247 

Telephone and interne 68 62 

Travelling and conveyance 62 57 

Electricity, gas and water 47 43 

Repair and maintenance 33 30 

News paper and periodicals 9 8 

Depreciation (6.1) 46 60 

12,668 11,535 

12.1) 	Staff salaries and benefits 

Executive salaries and expenses 4,800 4,364 

Management salaries and expenses 2,879 2,618 

General Administrative Salaries and Expenses 2,141 1,947 
9,821 8,928 

13. Sellina expenses 

Billing and collection; 
- Meter reading expenses 1,138 1,034 

- Customer billing 537 488 

- Supervision 505 459 

- Collecting 144 131 

2,324 2,113 

Chairman/Director 	 Chief Executive 

1(rig 	 Raja 
fSuvicez) 



Bahria Town Electric Supply Division "ANNEXURE - B" 

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) 

Balance sheet as at June 30, 2015 

2015 2014 

Equity and liabilities 	 Notes (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Head Office Account 	 4 2,744,687 	 2,767,542 

Current liabilities 

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 	 5 11,082 8,582 

Provision for taxation 5,812 4,773 

16,894 13,354 

Contingencies and commitments 
2,761,581 2,780,896 

Property and assets 

Non - current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 	 6 	 2,609,837 	 2,655,580 

Long term security deposit 	 7 	 64,100 	 64,100 

Current assets 

Stores and spares 10,814 9,013 

Accounts receivables 48.835 39,513 

Loan and advances 	 8 23,639 11,639 

Cash and bank balances 	 9 4,356 1,050 

87,644 61,215 

2,761,581 2,780,895 

The annexed notes Corm an integral part of these accounts. 

Chairman/Director 	 Chief Executive 

Bahria Tow:1 (Pvt) Ltd 



Bahria Town Electric Supply Division 

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) 

Profit and loss account 

For the year ended June 30, 2015 

2015 2014 

Notes (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Sales 10 1,162,432 954,520 

Cost of sales 11 1.590.529 1.121,081 

Gross profit (428.097) (166,561) 

Less: Operating expenses 

General and administrative 12 14,566 12,668 

Selling 13 2,672 2.324 

17,238 14,992 

(Loss) before taxation (445,335) (181,553) 

Taxation 5,812 4,773 

(Loss) after taxation (451,147) (186,326) 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Chairman/Director 	 Chief Executive 

CR) 

Dal ,"•:.-.'ici.vices) 
0 a h ria Town (Pvi) I td 



Bahria Town (Private) Limited  

Cash flow statement  

For the year ended June 30, 2015 

2015 2014 

Cash from operating activities (Rupees) (Rupees) 

Net profit for the year before tax 	 (445,335) 	 (181,553) 

Add: Adjustment for 

Lease financial charges 

(Gain)/loss on disposal of fixed assets 

Accrued interest 

Depreciation 95,122 97,089 

95,122 97,089 

Operating profit before working capital changes (350,213) (84,464) 

(Increase)/decrease in current assets: 

Stores and spares (1,801) (465) 

Account receivables (9,322) (6,107) 

Loan and advances (12,000) (2,614) 

(23.123) (9,186) 

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities 

Accrued and other liabilities 2,500 1,735 

2,500 1,735 

Cash from operating activities 

Income tax paid (4,773) (2,845) 

(4,773) (2,845) 

Net cash (used)/generated from operating activities (375,608) (94,759) 

Cash flow from investing activities 

Fixed capital expenditures (45,000) 

Capital work -in- progress (4,379) (5,445) 

Long term security 

Sale proceed of fixed assets 

Net cash generated/(used) in investing activities (49,379) (5,445) 

Cash flow from financing activities 

Long term bank boiTowings 

Head Office Current Account 428.293 100,588 

Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities 428.293 100,588 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,306 384 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,050 666 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4,356 1,050 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Chairman/Director 
	

Chief Executive 

)A 
DC E. ;ServicEls) 

Bahria Town (Pvt) Ltd 

 



Bahria Town Electric Supply Division  

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) 

Notes to the accounts 

For the year ended June 30, 2015  

I. The Company and its operations:  

Bahria Town (Private) Limited was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The registered 

office of the company is situated at Phase I, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi. The company is mainly engaged in development of 

land for housing colonies, site for villas, construction of villas and houses, execution of projects through joint venture 

partners and providing services as contractors. The company has so far launched residential schemes of land development 

and construction of villas in the twin cities of Rawalpindi/Islamabad and Lahore. 

The company is also engaged in purchase and sale of electricity to its dwellers. Necessary approvals has been obtained by 

the company from National Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA). 

2. Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates  

	

2.1) 	Statement of compliance  

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as 

applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Approved accounting standards 

comprise of such International Accounting Standards as notified under the provisions or the Companies 

Ordinance, 1984. Wherever, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or directives issued by the 

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan differ with the requirements of these standards, the 

requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directives take precedence. 

	

2.2) 	Basis of measurement 

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, without any adjustments for the effects 

of inflation or current values. 

	

2.3) 	Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's financial currency. All 

financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee. 

	

2.4) 	Use of significant estimates and judgments  

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management 

to make judgment. estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of 

assets and liabilities, income and expenses. 

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about 

carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 

are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period, or in the period 

of the revision and future periods if the revision effects both current and future periods. 

Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant effect 

on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are 

discussed in the ensuing paragraphs. 

Brig (R) 	R zij a 
DOE 

Bahria Town 1,Pvt) Ltd 



3. Significant accounting policies  

The principle accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as follows: 

	

3.1) 	Taxation  
The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into 

account available tax rebates and credits. No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in these 

accounts due to the fact that timing differences will not reverse within next three years. 

	

3.2) 	Property, plant and equipment 

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any except land; 

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to income on the reducing balance method to write off their costs over 

remaining useful life; 
A full month's depreciation is charged in the month of addition and no depreciation is in the month of disposal. 

Major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in current 

years' income; 
The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the 

estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and 

equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge; 

	

3.3) 	Stores and spares  

These have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost. 

	

3.4) 	Receivable from customers  

These are stated at book value. Debts considered bad are provided for or written Wand no general provision for 

the bad and doubtful debts is maintained. 

	

3.5) 	Revenue recognition  

Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized on accrual basis. 

	

3.6) 	Cash and cash equivalents  

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash 

and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and savings accounts. 

	

3.7) 	Work in progress  

Work-in-process includes land related development cost and expenses directly allocatable to the project, at cost 

or net realizable value, which ever is lower. 

	

3.8) 	Financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual 

rights that comprise the financial assets and in case of financial liability when the obligation specified in the 

contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the 

individual policy statements associated with each item as shown below: 

a) Trade and other payables 
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 

consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received. 

b) Provisions 
Provisions are recognized when a company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 

event if it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. 

c) Trade and other receivables 
Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount/cost less 

an allowance for any uncollectible amounts. 

d) Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash in hand and at banks are carried at fair value. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and 

cash equivalents consists of cash in hand and balances in banks. 

Brig (R) 	Rauf Raja 
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4.  Head Office Account 

2015 2014 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Balance as on July 01, 2,767,542 2,853.279 

Add: receipts/adjustments during the year 508,727 186.257 

3,276,269 3,039,536 

Less: electricity charged to head office (11.1) 80,434 85,669 

3,195,835 2,953,867 

Accumulated (losses) (451,147) (186,326) 

Balance as at June 30, 2,744,687 2,767,542 

5.  Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 

Accrued liabilities 

Staff salaries 4,556 3,656 

Other liabilities 

Others 6,525 4,925 

11,082 8,582 

1,0 
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6. 	Property, plant and equipment 

2015 2014 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Property, plant and equipment (6.1) 2,600,013 2,650,135 

Capital work-in-progress (6.2) 9.824 5,445 

2,609,837 2,655,580 

6.1) 	Property, plant and equipment 

Particulars 

Cost 

Rate % 

Depreciation 
W. D. I' as 

at 

30.06.2013 
As at 

01.07.2014 

Additions 

during the year 

Deletion 

ci the during 

year 

Adjustment 

Dr/(Cr) 

As at 

30.06.2015 

As at 

01.071014 

For the 

year 

Adjustment 

Dri(Cr) 

As at 

30.06.2015 

On ned 

Free hold land - • - • • - • • - • 

011ree buildings • - • - - 10 . . • - - 

Plant and machinery 3,017,818 45,000 • 3,062,818 3.5 374,515 94,091 - 468,606 2,594,212 

Tools and equipment 2,920 - • • 2,020 15 1396 229 • 1,624 1,296 

Meter vehicles 9,804 • 9,804 15 4,636 768 - 5,454 4350 

Computers & accessories 189 - - - 189 33 151 13 - 163 26 

Office equipments 261 - . 261 IS 128 21 - 149 118 

Furniture and Fixture 25 - • • 25 IS 12 2 14 I I 

Leased 

Motor vehicles • - • - 15 . - • 

Rupees 2014 3.031,023 45,000 3,076523 95,122 476,010 	, 

 

    

      

Particulars 

Cost 

Rate % 

Depreciation 
W. D. I' as 

at 

30.06.2014  
As at 

01.07.2013 

Additions 

during the year 

Deletion 

during the 

rear 

Adjustment 

Dr/(Cr) 

As at 

30.06.2014 

As at 

(11.07.2013 

For the 

ycar 

Adjustment 

Dr/(Cr) 

As at 

311.06.2014 

011ned 

- 
- 

2,977,810 

2,920 

9,804 

189 

267 

25 

- 

- 

• 

40,000 

• 

• 

- 

- 

• 

- 

• 

- 

- 

• 

• 

• 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

3,011,810 

2,920 

9,854 

189 

267 

25 

• 

• 

10 

3.5 

15 

15 

33 

15 

15 

15 

- 

• 

278,644 

1,127 

3,783 

132 

103 

10 

- 
.  

95,071 

269 

903 

19 

25 

2 

• 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

• 

374,515 

1,396 

4,686 

151 

128 

12 

- 

- 
• 

2,643,353 

1,524 

5,118 

38 

139 

13 

- 

Free hold land 

Office buildings 

Plant and machinery 

Tools and equipment 

Motor vehicles 

Computers & accessories 

Office equipmenls 

Furniture and fixture 

Leased 

Motor vehicles 

Rupees - 2013 	2,991,023 	40,000 3,031,02.1 283,799 97,0 1,8 2,650.135  

6.1.1) 	Depreciation has been allocated as follows: 

Cost of sales (11)  95,087 97,043 

Administrative and general (12)  35 46 

95,122 97,089 

6.2) 	Capital work in progress 

Infrastructure development 9,824 5,445 

Construction of grid station 
9,824 5,445 

7. Long term security deposit 

Security - IESCO 64,100 64,100 

64,100 64,100 

,A/ 
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2015 2014 

8.  Loan and advances - (unsecured and considered good) (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

This represents the advances to/against: 

To suppliers and contractors 19,125 10,125 

To staff against salary 4,514 1,514 

23,639 11,639 

9.  Cash and bank balances 

Cash in hand 

Cash at banks 

- in current accounts 4,356 1,050 

4,356 1.050 

4,356 1,050 

10.  Sales 

Revenue from sale of electricity 1.162,432 954,520 

1,162,432 954,520 

11.  Cost of sale 

Electricity bill paid to IESCO (11.1) 1,450,981 985,544 

Salary and wages 20.052 17,361 

Electrical meter 12,918 11,184 

Development cost 5,338 4,622 

Repair and maintenance office 2,647 2,292 

Fuel expenses 1,367 1,183 

Vehicle maintenance expenses 472 409 

Miscellaneous 402 348 

Rent, rates & taxes 399 345 

Fee & subscription 374 324 

Telephone and mobile expenses 150 130 

Computer Expenses 134 116 

Printing & Stationery 132 114 

Entertainment 64 55 

Sui gas 8 6 

News, paper & periodiclas 6 5 

Depreciation (6.1) 95,087 97,043 

1,590,529 1,121,081 

11.1) 	Electricity bill paid to IESCO 

Bills paid to IESCO 1,531,415 1,071,213 

Less: Charged to head being self consumption 80.434 85,669 

1,450,981 985,544 

Eig (R) 	auf R3ja 
00L ,Services) 

E3ahria Town (Pvt.) L td 



12. General and administrative expenses 

2015 2014 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Staff salaries and benefits (12.1) 11.294 9,821 

Vehicle running and maintenance 1,882 1,630 

Entertainment 438 379 

Rent rates and taxes 348 301 

Miscellaneous 313 271 

Telephone and internet 79 68 

Travelling and conveyance 72 62 

Electricity, gas and water 55 47 

Repair and maintenance 38 33 

News paper and periodicals II 9 

Depreciation (6.1) 35 46 

14,566 12,668 

12.1) 	Staff salaries and benefits 

Executive salaries and expenses 5,520 4,800 

Management salaries and expenses 3,311 2,879 

General Administrative Salaries and Expenses 2,463 2,141 

11,294 9,821 

13. Selling expenses 

1,308 1,138 
13illing and collection; 

- Meter reading expenses 

- Customer billing 618 537 

- Supervision 580 505 

- Collecting 166 144 

2,672 2,324 

Chairman/Director 	 Chief Executive 

Brig CR) 
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Bahria Town Electric Supply Division "ANNEXURE - C" 

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) 

Balance sheet as at June 30, 2015 

2015 	 2014 

Equity and liabilities 	 Notes (Rs. in '000') 	(Rs. in '000') 

Head Office Account 	 4 2,742,539 	 2,767,542 

Current liabilities 

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 	 5 11,082 8,582 

Provision for taxation 7.961 4,773 

19,042 	 13,354 

Contingencies and commitments 
2,761,581 	 2,780,896 

Property and assets 

Non - current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 	 6 	 2,609,837 	 2,655,580 

Long term security deposit 	 7 	 64,100 	 64,100 

Current assets 

Stores and spares 10,814 9,013 

Accounts receivables 48,835 39,513 

Loan and advances 	 8 23.639 11,639 

Cash and bank balances 	 9 4.356 1,050 

87,644 	 61,215 

2,761,581 	 2,780,895 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts. 

Chairman/Director 	 Chief Executive 
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Bahria Town Electric Supply Division 

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) 

Profit and loss account 

For the year ended June 30, 2015 
2015 2014 

Notes (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Sales l0 1,592,156 954,520 

Cost of sales 11 1,590.529 1.121.081 

Cross profit 1.626 (166,561) 

Less: Operating expenses 

General and administrative 2 14,566 12,668 

Selling 13 2,672 2,324 

17,238 14,992 

(Loss) before taxation (15,612) (181,553) 

Taxation 7,961 4,773 

(Loss) after taxation (23,573) (186,326)  

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Chairman/Director Chief Executive 

f 
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Bahria Town (Private) Limited  

Cash flow statement 

For the year ended June 30, 2015 

2015 	 2014 

Cash from operating activities (Rupees) 	 (Rupees) 

Net profit for the year before tax 	 (15,612) 	 (181,553) 

Add: Adjustment for 

Lease financial charges 

(Gain)/loss on disposal of fixed assets 

Accrued interest 

Depreciation 95.122 97,089 

95,122 	 97,089 

Operating profit before working capital changes 79.510 	 (84,464) 

(Increase)/decrease in current assets: 

Stores and spares (1,801) (465) 

Account receivables (9,322) (6,107) 

Loan and advances (12,000) (2,614) 

(23,123) 	 (9,186) 

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities 

Accrued and other liabilities 1,7:751 2,500 

2,500 1,735 

Cash from operating activities 

Income tax paid (4.773) (2,845) 

(4,773) 	 (2,845) 

Net cash (used)/generated from operating activities 54,115 	 (94,759) 

Cash flow from investing activities 

Fixed capital expenditures (45,000) 

Capital work -in- progress (4,379) (5,445) 

I,ong term security 

Sale proceed of fixed assets 

Net cash generated/(used) in investing activities (49,379) 	 (5,445) 

Cash flow from financing activities 

Long term bank borrowings 

Head Office Current Account (1,430) 100,588 

Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities (1,430) 	 100,588 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,306 	 384 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,050 	 666 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4,356 	 1,050  

The annexed notes fbrm an integral part of these financial statements. 

Chairman/Director 	 Chief Executive 

Bvig (R) Al3dt Rauf FZDja 
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Bahria Town Electric Supply Division  

(A project of Bahria Town (Private) Limited) 

Notes to the accounts  

For the year ended June 30, 2015  

1. The Company and its operations:  

Bahria Town (Private) Limited was incorporated on January 14, 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The 

registered office of the company is situated at Phase 1, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi. The company is mainly engaged in 

development of land for housing colonies, site for villas, construction of villas and houses, execution of projects through 

joint venture partners and providing services as contractors. The company has so far launched residential schemes of land 

development and construction of villas in the twin cities of Rawalpindi/Islamabad and Lahore. 

The company is also engaged in purchase and sale of electricity to its dwellers. Necessary approvals has been obtained by 

the company from National Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA). 

2. Statement of compliance and significant accounting estimates  

	

2.1) 	Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as 

applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Approved accounting standards 

comprise of such International Accounting Standards as notified under the provisions of the Companies 

Ordinance, 1984. Wherever, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or directives issued by the 

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan differ with the requirements of these standards, the 

requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directives take precedence. 

	

2.2) 	Basis of measurement 

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, without any adjustments for the efThcts 

of inflation or current values. 

	

2.3) 	Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's financial currency. All 

financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee. 

	

2.4) 	Use of significant estimates and judgments  

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires management 

to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts of 

assets and liabilities, income and expenses. 

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment 

about carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 

are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period, or in the 

period of the revision and future periods if the revision effects both current and future periods. 

Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant 

effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year 

are discussed in the ensuing paragraphs. 

; 
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3. Significant accounting policies  

The principle accounting policies which have adopted in the preparation of these accounts are as follows: 

	

3.1) 	Taxation  

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into 

account available tax rebates and credits. No provision for deferred taxation is required to be made in these 

accounts due to the fact that timing differences will not reverse within next three years. 

	

3.2) 	Property, plant and equipment 

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. if any except land; 

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to income on the reducing balance method to write off their costs over 

remaining useful life; 

A full month's depreciation is charged in the month of addition and no depreciation is in the month of disposal. 

Major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in current 

years' income; 

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the 

estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and 

equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge; 

	

3.3) 	Stores and spares  

These have been valued at lower of net realizable value or average cost. 

	

3.4) 	Receivable from customers  

These are stated at hook value. Debts considered bad are provided for or written off and no general provision for 

the bad and doubtful debts is maintained. 

	

3.5) 	Revenue recognition  

Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized on accrual basis. 

	

3.6) 	Cash and cash equivalents  

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash 

and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and savings accounts. 

	

3.7) 	Work in progress  

Work-in-process includes land related development cost and expenses directly allocatable to the project, at cost 

or net realizable value, which ever is lower. 

	

3.8) 	Financial instruments  

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual 

rights that comprise the financial assets and in case of financial liability when the obligation specified in the 

contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the 

individual policy statements associated with each item as shown below: 

a) Trade and other payables 

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 

consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received. 

b) Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when a company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 

event if it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. 

c) Trade and other receivables 

Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount/cost 

less an allowance for any uncollectible amounts. 

d) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash in hand and at banks are carried at fair value. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and 

cash equivalents consists of cash in hand and balances in banks. 

cY( 
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4.  Head Office Account 

2015 2014 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Balance as on July 01. 2,767,542 2,853.279 

Add: receipts/adjustments during the year 79,004 186,257 

2,846,546 3,039,536 

Less: electricity charged to head office (11.1) 80,434 85,669 

2,766,112 2,953,867 

Accumulated (losses) (23,573) (186,326) 

Balance as at June 30, 2,742,539 2,767,542 

5.  Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 

Accrued liabilities 

Staff salaries 4,556 3,656 

Other liabilities 

Others  6,525 4,925 

11,082 8,582 

• 

ip■Fir 'Qv% 1.17+.11 
as V,: 	:•. I 	

J%.•1• 
• 

r(-)C3 
(Pvt.) Ltd 



 
1"!-..,)! 

(gerVir.:eS)  

tj Ltd 

2015 2014 

6. Property, plant and equipment (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Property, plant and equipment (6.1) 2,600,013 2,650,135 

Capital work-in-progress (6.2) 9.824 5,445 

2,609,837 2,655,580 

6.1) 	Property, plant and equipment 

Particulars 

C 	o 	s 	t 

Rate .% 

Depreciation 
W. D. V as 

at 
30.06.1015 

As at 
01.07.2014 

Additions 
during the year 

Welton 

during thc 
year 

Adjustment 
Dr/(Cr) 

As at 
30.06.2015 

As at 
01.07.2014 

For the 
year 

Adjustment 
Drl(Cr) 

As at 
30.06.2015 

Owned 

• 

• 
3,017,818 

2,920
9,804

189

267
25 

- 

45,006 

• 
. 

• 

- 

• 

- 
-

• 
. 

• 

• 

- 

• 

- 
• 

• 
. 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• 
3,062.818 

2,920 

9,804 
189 

267 

25 

- 

- 

10 
3.5 

IS 

IS 
33 

IS 
IS 

15 

• 

- 
374,515 

1,396 

4,686 
151 

128 
12 

• 

• 

• 
94,091 

229 
768 

13 

21 

2 

• 
- 

- 

- 

- 
• 

- 

- 
468,606 

1,624 

5,454 
163 

149 
14 

- 

- 

• 
2,594,212 

1,296 
4,350 

26 

118 
II 

- 

Free hold land 
Office buildings
Plant and machinery 

Tools and equipment 
Motor vehicles 
Computers & accessocies 

Office equipments 
Furniture and fisture 
Leased 

Motor vehicles 
Rupees- 2014 
	

3,031,023 
	

45,000 
	

3,076,023 

Particulars 

C 	o 	s 	I 

Rate % 

Depreciation 
W. D. V as 

at 
30.06.2014 

As at 
01.07.2013 

Additions 

during the year 

Deletion 
during the 

}Ur 

Adjustment 

DrI(Cr) 

As at 

30.06.2014 

As at 

01.01.2013 

For the 

year 

Adjustment 

Dr/(Cr) 

As at 

30.06.1014 

0)) ned 

- 

2,917,818 
2.920 

9.804 

189

267 
23 

40,000 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

3,017.818 
2,920 

9,804 

I39 

267 

25 

- 

10 

3.5 
15 

I 5 

33 

IS 

IS 

IS 

- 
- 

278,644 
1,127 

3,783 

132 

103 
10 

95.871 

269

903 
19 

25

2 

• 
- 

• 

- 

• 
-  

- 

• 

374,515 
1,396 

4,686 

151 
120 

12 

2,643.3)3 
1,514 

5,118 

38 
139 

I) 

• 

Free hold land 
Office buildings
Plant and machinery 

Tools and equipment 

Motor sehicles 

Computers& accessories 

Office equipents 

Furniture and fixturt 

Leased 

Motor lehicies 
Rupees • 2013 	2,991,023 	40,30) 3,031,023 293,799 	91,089 380,888 	2,650,135 

6.1.1) 	Depreciation has been allocated as follows: 

Cost of sales (II) 95,087 97,043 

Administrative and general ( 1 2) 35 46 

95,122 97,089 

6.2) 	Capital work in progress 

Infrastructure development 9,824 5,445 

Construction of grid station 

9,824 5,445 

7. Long term security deposit 

Security - IESCO 64,100 64,100 

64,100 64,100 

380,988 	95,122 
	

416,010 2,301,013 



2015 2014 

8.  Loan and advances - (unsecured and considered good) (Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

This represents the advances to/against: 

To suppliers and contractors 19,125 10,125 

To staff against salary 4,514 1,514 

23,639 11,639 

9.  Cash and bank balances 

Cash in hand 

Cash at banks 
4.356 1,050 - in current accounts 
4,356 1.050 

4,356 1,050 

10.  Sales 

Revenue from sale of electricity 1,592.156 954,520 

1,592,156 954,520 

II. Cost of sale 

Electricity bill paid to IESCO (11.1) 1,450,981 985,544 

Salary and wages 20,052 17,361 

Electrical meter 12,918 11.184 

Development cost 5,338 4,622 

Repair and maintenance office 2,647 2,292 

Fuel expenses 1,367 1,183 

Vehicle maintenance expenses 472 409 

Miscellaneous 402 348 

Rent, rates & taxes 399 345 

Fee & subscription 374 324 

Telephone and mobile expenses 150 130 

Computer Expenses 134 116 

Printing & Stationery 132 114 

Entertainment 64 55 

Sui gas 8 6 

News, paper & periodiclas 6 5 

Depreciation (6.1) 95,087 97.043 

1,590,529 1,121,081 

11.1) 	Electricity bill paid to I ESCO 

Bills paid to IESCO 1,531,415 1,071,213 

Less: Charged to head being self consumption 80.434 85,669 

1,450,981 985,544 

77aja 

(Pv♦) i_td 

ry( 



12. General and administrative expenses 

2015 2014 

(Rs. in '000') (Rs. in '000') 

Staff salaries and benefits (12.1) 11.294 9,821 

Vehicle running and maintenance 1,882 1,630 

Entertainment 438 379 

Rent rates and taxes 348 301 

Miscellaneous 313 271 

Telephone and Internet 79 68 

Travelling and conveyance 72 62 

Electricity, gas and water 55 47 

Repair and maintenance 38 33 

News paper and periodicals II 9 

Depreciation (6.1) 35 46 

14,566 12,668 

12.1) 	Staff salaries and benefits 

Executive salaries and expenses 5,520 4,800 

Management salaries and expenses 3,311 2,879 

General Administrative Salaries and Expenses 2,463 2,141 

11,294 9,821 

13. Selling expenses 

Billing and collection; 

- Meter reading expenses 1,308 1,138 

- Customer billing 618 537 

- Supervision 580 505 

- Collecting 166 144 

2,672 2,324 

Chairman/Director 	 Chief Executive 

G (53,.rvi,:les )  

Bahria Tc;v• (PVt) Ltd 
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